Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany
Board of Cooperative Educational Services

9579 Vocational Drive, Painted Post, New York 14870-9518
Phone (607) 962-3175, 739-3581 or 324-7880 Fax (607) 654-2302

DRAFT
Regular Board Meeting January 8, 2013
Coopers Education Center, Bidg. 8 5:30 p.m.

TENTATIVE AGENDA

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

2, Privilege of the Floor

3. Acceptance of the Agenda

4. Consensus Items

A. Approval of Minutes

1. Regular Board Meeting — December 4, 2012

B. Treasurer's Reports — November 2012

1. Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES

C. Internal Claims Auditor's Reports — November 2012 as attached

5. Finance
A-E. Approval of the attached report regarding finance recommendations.
6. Personnel
A-O. Approval of the attached report regarding personnel recommendations.
P. Report of Temporary and Substitute Personnel.
7. Programs
A. Presentation regarding Summer of Innovation 2012 results.
B. Annual Medicaid Compliance Update.

C. Approval of a field trip for the Wildwood Education Center Digital Media Arts
program as attached.

D. Approval of textbook purchases for Special Education program as attached.

8. Board President’s Report

A. None.




Regular Board Meeting, January 8, 2013 page 2

9. Superintendent’s Report
A. SED update.

10.Adjournment

Next Meetings

Meeting Date/Time Location
Regular 02/05/13, 5:30 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8
Regular 03/05/13, 5:30 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8

HGG:dlh 1/02/13



Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany 4-A-1
Board of Cooperative Educational Services

9579 Vocational Drive, Painted Post, New York 14870-9518
Phone (607) 962-3175, 739-3581 or 324-7880 Fax (607) 654-2302

DRAFT
Regular Board Meeting December 4, 2012
Coopers Education Center, Bldg. 8 6:00 p.m.
PRESENT: Apgar, Bulkley, Dickson, Everett, Keddell, Learn, Moss, Peoples and
Scott.
ABSENT: Gorman and McConnell.

ALSO PRESENT: District Superintendent Graefe; Cabinet: Bentley, Drake, Johnson,
Manning, Moschetti, Munson, Pierce, Spencer and Weinman:
BOCES Staff: Beebe (D: 6:01 p.m.), Coupe (D: 6;01 p.m.), Curt
Drake (D: 6:01 p.m.), Hurd (D: 6:01 p.m.), R. Perkins (D: 6:01);
Board Clerk: Hughson; and Students: Jon Calcote, Haley
Chamberlain, Julie Collins, Annabelle Cornell, Ashley Cratsley,
Katelyn Degeyter, Sierra Fitzwater Sheyanne Pace and Sierra
Scarberry (all students D: 6:01 p.m.).

* % % % % * * Kk * * * * % % % * * % * % % * * % % % * % * % % % *

Mr. Beebe and Ms. Coupe introduced their Culinary Arts program students who prepared

and served dinner to the Board Members. The Board Members thanked the students for

the wonderful dinner.

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Board Vice President Everett called the meeting to order and led the pledge of allegiance
at 6:00 p.m.

2. PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR

Board Member Bulkley thanked Colin Pierce for the financial report.

3. ACCEPTANCE OF THE AGENDA WITH THE CORRECTION TO 5-C-1
ATTACHMENT

13-053
Upon the motion of Moss, seconded by Apgar, it is resolved to accept the agenda with

the correction to 5-C-1 attachment.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

4. CONSENSUS ITEMS

13-054
Upon the motion of Apgar, seconded by Keddell, it is resolved to approve the following
consensus items:

A. Approval of Minutes

1. Regular Board Meeting — November 6, 2012

B. Treasurer's Reports — October 2012




Regular Board Meeting, December 4, 2012 page 2

1. Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES

C. Internal Claims Auditor's Reports — October 2012 as attached

5. FINANCE

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

13-055

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Dickson,
seconded by Scott, it is resolved that the following finance actions are hereby taken:

A. General Fund Establishments and Adjustments.
1. Budget Establishments for 2012-13:

ltem# CoSer# Title In the Amount of
062-13 218.499 Staffing 1:12:3 w/ Cattaraugus-Allegany BOCES $ 75825
063-13 250.499 Staffing 1:6:1 w/ Cattaraugus-Allegany BOCES $ 153,804
064-13 302.494 Itinerant Handicapped: Other w/ Monroe #1 BOCES $ 2,290
065-13  402.001 Alternative GED $ 54504
066-13 411.499 Summer School w/ Cattaraugus-Allegany BOCES $ 760
067-13 416.494 Academic Programs w/ Monroe #1 BOCES $ 1,336
068-13 563.597 Printing w/ Madison-Oneida BOCES $ 50

These establishments will be supported as follows:
062-13 218.499 Alfred-Almond-$75,825
063-13 250.499 Canisteo-Greenwood-$153,804
064-13 302.494 Corning-$2,063 and Hammondsport-$227
065-13  402.001 Bradford $36,336 and Corning-Painted Post $18,168
066-13 411.499 Canaseraga-$760
067-13 416.494 Corning-$1,336
068-13 563.597 Avoca-$50

2. Budget Increases for 2012-13:

ltem # CoSer# Title Increase From To
069-13  430.008 Distance L.earning (430C) $§ 12250 $ 644518 $ 656,768
070-13 433.496 Distance Learning w/ Monroe #2 BOCES $ 89 $ 4251 §$ 4,340
071-13 505.494 Music Library w/ Monroe #1 BOCES $ 34 3 1,566 $ 1,600
072-13 506.000 Curriculum Development $ 78476 $ 845586 $ 924,062
073-13 508.000 Library Services/ Media $ 322 $ 293943 $ 294,265
074-13 516.000 Planning, Instructional (Grant Writing) $ 32123 $ 805441 $ 837,564
075-13 525.000 Staff Development: Certified & Administrative $ 13,700 $ 1,252,646 $ 1,266,346
076-13  527.000 Instructional Materials (Science Center) $ 42 $ 497646 $ 497,688
077-13 536.000 Model Schools $ 520 $ 103,634 $ 104,154
078-13 547.591 School/Curriculum Imp. Planning w/ Erie 1 $§ 40306 $ 40306 $ 80,612
079-13 550.591 Computer Service Inst. w/ Erie #1 BOCES $ 301,696 $ 841,986 $ 1,143,682
080-13 605.000 Computer Service: Management $ 7,500 $11,888,378 $11,895,878
081-13 629.591 Computer Service Mgmt. w/ Erie #1 BOCES $ 288,268 $ 2,467,250 $ 2,755,518
082-13 631.694 Computer Service Mgmt. w/ E. Suffolk BOCES  § 5 $ 3262 $ 3,267
083-13 641.496 Recruiting Service w/ Monroe #2 BOCES 3 171 $ 5918 $ 6,089
084-13 659.591 Planning Service Mgmt. w/ Erie 1 BOCES $ 2005 $ 27069 $ 29,074

These increases will be supported as follows:

069-13
070-13
071-13
072-13
073-13
074-13
075-13
076-13
077-13
078-13
079-13

430.008
433.496
505.494
506.000
508.000
516.000
525.000
527.000
536.000
547.591
550.591

Addison $7,250 and Watkins Glen $5,000

Bath-$89

Jasper-Troupsburg-$34

Canisteo Greenwood-$78,476

Watkins Glen-$322

Canaseraga-$25,096 and Canisteo Greenwood-$7,027

Avoca-$13,700

Miscellaneous Revenue-$42

Elmira-$520

Hornell-$40,306

Alfred-Almond-$91,036, Arkport-$3,139, Avoca-$33,663, Bath-$88,766, Bradford-$68,
Canaseraga-$20,070, Canisteo-Greenwood-$28,019, Corning-$51, Hammondsport-$16,772,
Hornell-$19,710, Jasper-Troupsburg-$385 and Prattsburgh-$17



Regular Board Meeting, December 4, 2012 page 3

080-13  605.000 Waverly-$7,500

081-13 629.591 Addison-($1,071), Alfred-Almond-$79,590, Arkport-$2,443, Avoca-$4,701, Bath-($9,988),
Bradford-$14,621, Campbell-Savona-$3,166, Canaseraga-$661, Canisteo-Greenwood-($12,859),
Corning-$2,194, Hammondsport-$7,940, Hornell-$171,513, Jasper-Troupsburg-$24,941 and
Prattsburgh-$416

082-13 631.694 Horseheads-$5
083-13 641.596 Hornell-$171
084-13 659.591 Arkport-$595; Bath-$2,500; Canaseraga-$100; Hornell-($1,1 90)

3. Budget Decreases for 2012-13:

ltem # CoSer# Title Decrease = From To
085-13  501.001 Educational Communications Center $ 845 $ 148475 $ 147,630
086-13 537.000 School/Curriculum Improvement Planning $ 30000 § 1424446 $ 1,394,446

These decreases will be supported as follows:
085-13 501.001 Miscellaneous Revenue-($845)
086-13  537.000 Corning-($30,000)

B. Federal Fund Establishments and Adjustments.

1. Grant Acceptances and Budget Establishments for 2012-13 for GST
BOCES:

a. WIA, Title 2, Incarcerated English Language/Civics Education grant for
services is accepted and the budget established in the amount of $4,995 for
July 1, 2012 - June 30, 2013 as attached.

b. Regional Special Education Technical Assistance Support Centers (RSE-
TASC Part I) Grant is accepted and the budget established in the amount of
$695,269 for the period July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013 as attached.

c. Regional Special Education Technical Assistance Support Centers (RSE-
TASC Part Il) Grant is accepted and the budget established in the amount of
$415,604 for the period July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013 as attached.

C. Purchasing.

1. Approval of Resolution, as attached, for IPA for computer equipment in the
amount of $500,000 for Elmira City School District.

2. Request permission to bid for the purchase of a used excavator for Wildwood
Heavy Equipment Program. Bid price to include trade in of current excavator.

D. Amend 403(b) Retirement Plan.

1. Resolved that the BOCES’ 403(b) plan document is amended by adopting the
attached proposed amendment.

E. Activities Clubs.

1. Establish the following new club at the Coopers Campus and open an account:

a. BOCES Corning East Activity Fund (Advisors: Kathy Loven and Marion
Richards).




Regular Board Meeting, December 4, 2012 page 4

2.

Name change for Bush AO3 Small Engine club at the Bush Campus:
a. Change club name to Diesel Club (formerly AO3 Small Engines)

F. Corrective Action Plan.

1. Accept the Corrective Action Plan as attached for the GST BOCES 2011-12

External Audit.

G. Authorization to pay the following membership dues:

1.

The New York State School Boards Association dues in the amount of
$10,383.00 for the 2013 year for the Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-
Allegany BOCES.

H. Acceptance of Donated Items.

1.

10.

Clausing Floor Model Drill Press Model 2276 to Coopers Heavy Equipment
class from James & Rebecca Price, 10 Jay E. Allen Drive, Painted Post, NY
14870.

9,560 pounds of scrap angle to Bush Welding class from Vulcraft of NY, Inc.,
5362 Railroad Street, Chemung, NY 14825.

Assorted hand tools & safety equipment to Bush Building Trades class from
Tractor Supply Co., 1020 Center Street, Horseheads, NY 14845,

1992 Mercury Sable to Coopers Auto Technology class from James Bruner, 12
Orchard Drive, Corning, NY 14830.

Lawn mower to Bush Small Engine class from Rose Roth.

(20) screwdrivers, (5) ballpeen hammers, (2) claw hammers, (2) lineman pliers,
(3) slip joint pliers, (1) 3 pc. plier set, (2) 4 pc. plier set, (1) 2 pc. Slip groove plier
set, (3) slip groove pliers, (2) dry wall saws, (6) needle nose pliers, (3) tin snips,
(1) 10” pipe wrench, (14) tape measures, (1) hand held hacksaw, (1) hose plier,
(1) pulley puller, (1) set of precision screwdrivers and (1) large tin cutter to
Wildwood Skills USA from Tractor Supply, 18 Park Drive, Hornell, NY 14843.

$249.00 for Southern Tier Scholars from Kraft Foods Global, Inc., 8596 Main
Street, Campbell, NY 14821.

$1,000.00 for Southern Tier Scholars from Lawley Service, Inc., 361
Delaware Avenue, Buffalo, NY 14202.

$500.00 for Extended School Year Program — Bath Location from Steuben
County Veterans Memorial, 7230 Route 54, Bath, NY 14810.

$500.00 for Extended School Year Program — Bath Location from Institute for
Human Services, 6666 County Road 11, Bath, NY 14810.



Regular Board Meeting, December 4, 2012 page 5

11. $100.00 for Extended School Year Program — Bath Location from Charles E.
Wescott Post 173, Bath American Legion, 14 W. William Street, Bath, NY
14810.

12. $5,000.00 for Bush Campus Conservation class from Chemung County
Federation of Sportsmens, Inc., P. O. Box 55, Horseheads, NY 14845
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

6. PERSONNEL

13-056
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Learn seconded
by Dickson, it is resolved that the following personnel actions are hereby taken:

A. Rescind Retirements, from the October 2, 2012 BOE minutes and from the
November 6, 2012 BOE minutes, respectively, due to date changes

1. Beverly Jonas, Position: Occupational Therapist, Effective: end of day
September 7, 2012, Date of Hire: September 4, 1990.

2. Barbara Hozempa, Position: Teacher Aide, Effective: December 28, 2012, Date
of Hire: January 22, 1999.

B. Retirements

1. Beverly Jonas, Position: Occupational Therapist, Effective: end of day
September 6, 2012, Date of Hire: September 4, 1990.

2. Barbara Hozempa, Position: Teacher Aide, Effective: end of day November 26,
2012, Date of Hire: January 22, 1999.

C. Resignations

1. Christina Regula, Position: Adult Education LPN Instructor, Effective: end of day
October 10, 2012, Date of Hire: August 1, 2012.

2. Mary K. Dwyer, Position:, Teacher Aide, Effective: August 31, 2012, Date of
Hire: November 10, 2008

D. Elimination of Position

1. Micro-Computer Specialist, one full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month, Competitive Civil
Service position, effective November 12, 2012.

E. Creation of Positions

1. Computer Operations Specialist, one full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month, Competitive
Civil Service position, effective November 12, 2012.

2. Teacher, Speech and Hearing Handicapped, one full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month,
school calendar position, effective November 13, 2012.

3. Senior Account Clerk, one full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month, Competitive Civil
Service position, effective December 1, 2012.




Regular Board Meeting, December 4. 2012 page 6

F. Changes in Appointments

1.

Deborah (Betsy) Fisk, Micro-Computer Specialist, reclassified to Computer
Operations Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position, Competitive Civil
Service, Provisional appointment, effective November 12, 2012, salary
$51,000.00 per year, prorated.

Andrew Scolaro, Network Technology Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, from Probationary to Permanent, effective December 19, 2012, no
change in salary.

Nelida Lucht, Career Education Resource Specialist, part-time (.475 FTE), 10
month, school calendar position, from Probationary to Permanent, effective
December 6, 2012, no change in salary.

April Moore, Cook Manager, part-time (.8125 FTE), 10 month, school calendar
position, from Probationary to Permanent, effective December 25, 2012, no
change in salary.

Michelle Peacock, Teacher Aide, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school calendar
position, from Probationary to Permanent, effective December 21, 2012, no
change in salary.

G. Recalls

1.

Domeneca Chapman, Position: Teacher Aide, Effective: November 13, 2012,
Salary: $9.37 per hour.

2. Trishia Alexander, Position: Teacher Aide, Effective: November 13, 2012,

Salary: $9.37 per hour.

3. Michelle Peacock, Position: Teacher Aide, Effective: November 29, 2012,

Salary: $9.23 per hour.

H. Transfer of Functions

1.

RESOLVED, the Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany Board of
Cooperative Educational Services (Greater Southern Tier BOCES) hereby
accepts the transfer of the Canaseraga Central School District's Business Office
Function effective December 1, 2012. In accordance with section 70(2) of the
Civil Service Law, the Canaseraga Superintendent of Schools has certified to
the District Superintendent of the Greater Southern Tier BOCES a list of names
and titles of those employees substantially engaged in the performance of
duties specific to the School Business Office functions at the Canaseraga
Central School District. The Canaseraga Superintendent of Schools has
certified that one Senior Account Clerk, Frances Hoffman, is substantially
engaged in the School Business Office functions.

. Appointments

1. Michelle Mills-Bailey, Position: Teacher, Speech and Hearing Handicapped, full-

time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school calendar position, Probationary appointment,
Effective: November 13, 2012, Tenure Area: Education of Children with
Handicapping Conditions — Education of Speech and Hearing Handicapped
Children, Certification: Permanent, Speech and Hearing Handicapped,
September 1, 2004, Probationary Period: November 13, 2012 through



Regular Board Meeting, December 4. 2012 page 7

November 12, 2014, previously tenured with Addison CSD, Salary: $57,067.00
per year, prorated (step 10 + Credit Hours + Degree Stipend + Permanent
Certificate Stipend + Special Education Stipend).

Frances Hoffman, Position: Senior Account Clerk, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, Competitive Civil Service, Permanent appointment, Effective:
December 1, 2012, Probationary Period: time served with Canaseraga CSD,
Salary: $55,000.00 per year, Reason for Appt: due to the Civil Service transfer
of functions from the Canaseraga CSD to the Central Business Office, in
accordance with section 70(2) of the Civil Service Law.

Tami Curkendall, Position: Cleaner, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position, Non-
Competitive Civil Service, Probationary, appointment, Effective: November 26,
2012, Probationary Period: November 26, 2012 through November 25, 2013,
Salary: $12.90 per hour (grade 1, step 2).

Alonzo Toby, Position: Cleaner, part-time (.5 FTE), 12 month position, Non-
Competitive Civil Service, Probationary, appointment, Effective: October 29,
2012, Probationary Period: October 29, 2012 through October 28, 2013, Salary:
$12.69 per hour (grade 1, step 1).

J. Rescind Temporary Appointment, from November 6, 2012 BOE minutes,
declined appointment:

1.

Melissa Roman, Position: Practical Nursing Instructor, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month position, Unclassified appointment, Effective: November 16, 2012
through June 30, 2013, pending completion of certification requirements,
Certification: no applicable certificate; Job Skills Training Instructor, Adult
Education Certificate required, Salary: $45,000.00 per year, prorated.

K. Temporary Appointments

1.

Allison Vang, Position: Career Education Resource Specialist, part-time (.4
FTE), 12 month position, Competitive Civil Service, Provisional appointment,
pending Civil Service Exam, Effective: November 14, 2012 through June 30,
2013, Salary: $32,574.00 per year, prorated.

. Terry Moore, Position: Career Education Resource Specialist, part-time (.4

FTE), 12 month position, Competitive Civil Service, Provisional appointment,
pending Civil Service Exam, Effective: November 28, 2012 through June 30,
2013, Salary: $30,000.00 per year, prorated.

Laura Gosnell, Position: Adult Education LPN Instructor, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month, Unclassified, Temporary appointment, pending completion of
certification requirements, Effective: November 26, 2012 through June 30, 2013,
Certification: no applicable certification, Salary: $47,500.00 per year, prorated.

L. Discontinuation of Annual Appointment

1.

CBO Management Support, effective July 1, 2012 through October 28, 2012,
Stipend $2,500, prorated (previously through June 30, 2013):

a. Lori Palmer, Accounts Payable Team Leader.



Regular Board Meeting, December 4. 2012 page 8

M. Annual Appointments

1. Certified Lead Evaluators, effective July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013; no
additional salary:

a. Jeremy Wheeler
b. Christine McGinnis
c. Katheryn Ellison

2. Floor Hockey Coach, Annual Stipend $618, effective September 4, 2012
through June 21, 2013:

a. Lisa Bryant, Elsmere program, Bush Education Center.

N. Report of Temporary and Substitute Personnel as attached.
O. Staff Report as attached.

P. Approval of the Revisions to the 2012-2013 Annual Professional Performance
Review Plan to address comments by SED and authorization for Vice
President Robert Everett to sign the Plan.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

7. PROGRAMS
NYS TEACHER CERTIFICATION

A. Ms. DeNardo gave a presentation regarding New York State Teacher Certification
process.

13057
Upon the motion of Apgar, seconded by Moss, it is resolved to approve the following
program item:

FIELD TRIP

B. Approval of a field trip for the ACE/Corning Community College program as
attached.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

8. BOARD PRESIDENT’S REPORT

A. None.

9. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

SED UPDATE

1. APPR initial plan was submitted, comments given to us by SED and revisions
made for Board reapproval.



Reqular Board Meeting, December 4, 2012 page 9

2. Commissioner King and Kenneth Slentz are doing a “stocktake” meeting with all
District Superintendents by JMT region. JMT conference call is scheduled for
December 14, 2012 to prepare for their eventual visit.

3. SED might have District Superintendents approve future APPR procedural items for
component districts.

4. Insolvency of schools and regional high schools in multiple counties is being
discussed by Commissioner King.

EXECUTIVE SESSION
13-058
Upon the motion of Apgar, seconded by Keddell, it is resolved to move to executive

session at 6:42 p.m. to discuss three employment matters concerning particular persons.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

OPEN SESSION

13-059
Upon the motion of Keddell, seconded by Learn, it is resolved to move to open session at
7:08 p.m.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

10. ADJOURNMENT
13-060
Upon the motion of Scott, seconded by Apgar, it is resolved to adjourn the meeting at
7:09 p.m.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Next Meetings

Meeting Date/Time Location
Regular 01/08/13, 5:30 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8
Regular 02/05/13, 5:30 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8

Respectfully Submitted,

dlh Doretta L. Hughson
December 5, 2012 Board Clerk



4-B-1

TS'09°106°S1$ 91'LEE'897°9ES 89'L6L°691°TS$ L6'¥6Y'E60°CTS 1L°T0€°9L0°0ES$ STVLIOL
9’ 6% 98'S1S°SLTTS TE6SYILTTS $8'669°9LT°C$ (es0tTs) L®N - upjooy) [[oikeq
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ eIW|F MOI0SH eIeeIN 1S11]
6T EETLTOTS 10°'266°0S9°v$ 0€'STT8LY 9% L610°T1LYS 85°S0T°L96°T$ LB -33D Aouady 2 Isnuy,
96'0S€°L68% LO'LY8'6VS$ £0°'861°LY6S 00°0L¥'T1$ £0'8TLVE6S JUN0OOY X3 eIeSeIN IS
v9'LIS S 6V°620°v€$ €1 LYS 088 SL'ISLTES 8E°S6L°LYS yueq diodueq
15°5L9°9$ 91°L8T$ L9°796°9% 90°0$ 1979698 diys1ejoyog uonepuno] epsayleq
00'0$ 000§ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 3D diysre[oyog Fuog, [ uoike])
IS'LSY'LS 00°0$ 1S'LSY'LS TT18 62°9SV'LS diysrejoyjos Suoy, ‘[ uolke[)
90°C18°67$ 00°0$ 90°18°67$ 68'v$ L1°L08°6TS asey) drysrejoyog 1SO
¥9°L86'TT$ 00'881°1$ v9'SLIYTS SLIETS 68°EV6°€TS L®I spunj diysrejoyds 1SO
00°0$ 69'9LL‘9$ 69°9LL9$ L8°L98°T$ 78'806°¢$ uaqnajg - OAS uosed MM
09°9SL°1$ 87°680°S$ 88'1+8°9$ ELSVLIS S1'€60°S$ Sunwoy - 9Ag uoned s1d)
LEVIV'61$ 00'0$ LEVIV'P6LS LY'T6Y'31S 01'TT6'SLIS 1uBYoION pH PV LSO
88'608°71$ 000$ 88°608v1$ A ¥9'608'v1$ eIegeIN 1sI1]
€0'L8S‘8TITIS 00°000°001°¥1$ £0'L85°8TT'9TS €TTL6TS 08'19°57T978 100V Jolwalg asey)
¥S'660°17$ TETLL'YTS 98°1.8°59% v¥'500°0C$ Tr'998°sv$ asey) - 100y UOISIA [elua(
£5°97L°61$ €L°L89TH1S 9TYIV'TII$ T1°S00°051$ v1'60v°TIS aseyD - 3D pun [ende)
TTTI9°1SSS $8'126°05€$ LO¥85°T06$ 98'815°L0VS 17°590°56v$ aseyD - D puny [eopa]
(ze'vLs68%) 0L EET'9T9'V1S 8€'659°9€S V1§ LEVOLISYY1S$ 10°SS6°6L$ L®W - 33D puny [esousn
Yol Jo pug Yol Sulng [qo]ioay oW aounjvg SuIN
aouvog 4sv) SuawIsIngsiq Y4sv) 10 0] Sid1255y Jutuuisag unossy
ZI-40N-0§

SHONVIVE HSVD A0 AYVIWHS S HTINSVIIL

SHI04 YFIL NYTHINOS YALVAYD



M & T BANK
GST General Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From November1, 2012 to November 30, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ 79,955.01
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $ 326,637.72
Transfer(s) and wire(s) $ 14,100,000.00
Void Checks $ 30,066.65
Total Receipts $ 14,456,704.37
Total Receipts, including balance $ 14,536,659.38
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 50319 To Check No. 51034 $ 10,024,962.40
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $ -
Transfer(s) to T&A (5036) $ 1,067,847.00
Payroll Wire(s) $ 3,383,424.30
Transfer to Capital Fund M# 5322 $ 150,000.00
(Total amount of checks issued and debits charged) $ 14,626,233.70
Total Cash Balance 3 (89,574.32)
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 2,474,790.20
Less total of outstanding check $ (2,564,566.52)
NSF Darryl Dunning ck# 1896 $ 200.00
NSF Jeremy Wheeler ck# 1003 $ 2.00
Total available balance $ (89,574.32)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $ (89,574.32)
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held _January 8, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

W

TREASURER OF S@HOOL DISTRICT

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION




28181247y 1ep depuny

£6€0S0 00°005°0$ ON 0500 071 'S3LVIDOSSY ONILINSNOD HIIWIHd ZLoc/Lo/LL +«£6€050
06€0S0 cLees ON 0500 T INYAAITIVINO cLozg/Lo/LL «06€050
18€05S0 8.°66¢€$ ON 0500 ONI OJKWIN ZL0c/1o/LL «/8€050
¥8€£0S0 18°65¢$ ON 0500 00 AlddNS vIYLSNANI OS Z210z/10/11L «¥8€050
L8€0S0 00°081'G$ ON 0S00 "ONI ‘SSNOHAY1d GNNOY-0D-AHHIN cLoz/iork «18€0G0
84€080 99'/68% ON 0600 FHLE3AV3 Zl0c/1o/i ) 8.€080
12€080 0v'2G1$ ON 0800 IVYNOILYNHILNI SOHd H3SV1 2Loe/Lo/tL 12€080
9.€0G0 06°L¥9$ ON 0500 STIVIHILYIN ONINEVYIT JHOHS IV ZL0c/Lo/LL 9.€080
G64€0G0 y8°8v$ ON 0500 ‘W VANVLIAIXSJONON 2Loe/Lo/LL «G.€0G60
€.€080 66'62$ ON 0500 T INVHA3LS\TIVANIN ZLoZ/Lo/LL €.€080
24€0S0 0,29% ON 0500 ‘W F1IFHOINATTIIN 2Loz/Lo/LL 2.£0S0
12€0S0 00°ve$ ON 0500 071 °S0"g AT ZLoe/Lo/LL LLE0S0
0/€0S0 6¥'6Z5$ ON 0500 3OIAY3S Q004 SHOIM ZL0zZ/Lo0/LL x0£€050
89€0S0 06°L8V$ ON 0500 S31H311vE8 J1VISHALINI ZL0Z/10/LL +89€0G0
G9¢0S0 86'v.$ ON 0500 "3 NNWAHYMOH cLoe/Lo/LL G9€0S0
¥9€050 00'06.$ ON 0500 12141SI3 TO0HIS TVYHINID SAVIHISHOH clozg/io/LL ¥9€0S0
£9€060 29'.¢e$ ON 0500 JDIAY3S B SITVS LHvaOH clozrio/l «£9€0S0
19€050 00°¢69% ON 0800 ANVJINOD QUYYMOVYd-1LLITMIH ZL0Z/10/LL 1 9€050
1G€0S0 00°G8L'E$ ON 0500 GNN4 Tvd3a34 S3008 1S9 ZLozg/io/LL »LG€0S0
GGE0SO 00'v89¢% ON 0500 WN3SNIA ? IDVTIIA AHLNNOD 33SIANTD clozg/io/LL «G5€080
Z¥e0s0 15 11$ ON 0500 NYIJOLSND S31vd 3SIN3Q ZLoz/io/LL V€050
£€€080 8C'65$ ON 0500 ‘W YHvgdva\NOAaNOD ZLoe/1o/LL +£€€0G60
1ZZN1dvO
£620S0 00°65$ ON %00 VOINOW ‘NLLV HLTV3H ADH3W SIANVT 1S 2Loe/se/ol «£62080
981050 L9l ON £¥00 'V INIYIHLYMNSIHOLYM Z10¢2/81/01 +9810G0
¥¥10S0 00002'L$ ON £¥00 0711 'GNNOS ALIdIONYS Z2Loe/8Liol «FP10S0
621050 1Z2°6$ ON £¥00 ' ANV\SHIMOd Z2Loe/8Liol 621080
821050 006.1$ ON £¥00 ONI ‘S3LVIO0SSY O1d Z2iLoz/igLiol «8210G0
$3009 | 3193 0/0 WNILYOSNOD
S110S0 00°00c$ ON €00 STOOHIS 13A0ON F1VLS YHOA MAN Z21oz/gL/0l «G1 1050
€1 1050 SL'6L$ ON €¥00 T SILANANITTINN cLoz/gL/ioL +£1 1050
101L0S0 66°'62$ ON £¥00 v IANNANYNE3Aa3 cLoz/gL/ol «1010S0
1 100S0 8L ovs ON £¥00 ‘W 3NSINEIM3HE ZLoz/gLiol «+10050
G96610 66'6¢$ ON 0¥00 o NIVO\AVIGW3 YL cLoz/LiiolL *G96610
1266%0 6¢°0c$ ON 0¥00 “1 AGNID\NYIW3A3NT clozg/LL/ol +.266%0
G€96v¥0 00'60L$ ON €00 "3 NHOMNOSN3g 2102/22/60 «S€9610
82960 00'005°2$ ON €00 NV4INVH 314407 0/0 V3LV 2102/.2/60 «829610
0GS6¥0 vg'8v$ ON G€00 SY19N0Aa D\NOSNHOr 2102/02/60 066640
615840 ¥5'61$ ON 6000 ‘W NYSNS\TIINAEVA 2Loz/eLiLo +616810
S9v810 90'L1$ ON 6000 ‘W YAIMTINLLHONT ZLozg/eL/L0 59810
L¥E€8Y0 Lpee$ ON G000 ‘Q 3IMTNAMOINYY 2102/90/20 <L VE8Y0
NOILLYIOOSSY
8¥8S10 00°€9L$ ON 2010  AYVH8IT NYOIY3WY INITNO LSITHO08 / VIV 2102/62/€0 «8Y8G10
QOHL13N
912640 00°00€$ ON ¥600 WHLAHY NOLAVHONIS NIATM\VINANY.A 2102/10/€0 912610
19quWInN Junowyy aje juswalels papodsy pung JUBLIEpp 0] Jway ajeg JequinyN
3o9yH NBYD ¥o8Yyn ¥o8YyH

pund |Biduas) - 19N - 1INIBISUSD) Junoody ueg

Buysiy yooyg Buipueising WE 69560

1 abey 3008 ¥3IL NY3HLNOS ¥ILYIUO 2107 1z 19qweasq



2981217y wep dEpny

GS¥050 (AN 774 ON €500 FHLULNVYHNYLSIY TvHINIO Z10¢2/80/L L G§8¥050
¥S¥0S0 00260°L$ ON €500 AINJWNH3A0D MAad 2102/80/1L1 +PG¥050
H3HNSY3IHL
Z2sv0s0 L9'¥£0'6$ ON €600  121¥1SId TOOHOS TVHINID VOVHISYNYD 2102/80/1L1 2s¥0S0
12141S1a
LS¥0S0 z8'6vL'LS ON €500 TOOHOS TVHLINID YNOAVYS 1139dWVD 2102/80/1 1 «LG¥0S0
6¥10S0 60°.E1$ ON €500 ONI AddNS A31avyg 2102/80/11 6¥0S0
8¥0s0 1£°969'9€$ ON €500 JOOHOS TVHINID aHOd4avag 2L0Z/80/L1 «8¥¥0S0
S¥0S0 €2°9.€£'ce$ ON €500 VOOIL-YOINIS-SNINAWOL S3009 2102/80/11 «S¥P0S0
6€¥0G0 €0°€€0°10.$ ON €500 S02911 1d3Q | 3143 S3009 2102/80/11 6€¥0S0
8EY¥0S0 bLoLLL'CS ON €600 VOVYANONO-VONAYD S3009 Z102/80/L1L 8E¥0S0
1e¥080 96'86.62$ SOA €600 ANVOITIV SNONVEVYLLYD S3008 2102/80/L1 +«LEV0G0
GEV0S0 20'9.0'L$ ON €600 "ONI ‘NV93INOQ "d advNy3g Z102/80/L1L «GEY0S0
MOINHOION
€EY0S0 v.061$ ON €500 D NLLVY TOOHIS TVHIN3D H1vE 210z/80/L1L £€¥050
H31INID ONISS300Hd
2ev0Ss0 20°122% ON €500 JONVLLINIY O3AIN-OLOHd H 2 g 2102/80/L1 cey0s0
LEYOSO 00°¢62$ ON €500 aosy 2102/80/L1 Le¥0S0
0€¥0S0 YSShpLS ON €500 10141813 TOOHOS TVHINID LHOdMEY 2L0Z/80/11L 0€¥0S0
62050 00°.6% ON €500 ONI 31ddv 2102/80/1L 1 62050
82v0S0 $8°918'6$ ON €500 ONI S3LVIDOSSY B 3SANNY ZL02/80/11 82¥050
12¥0s0 0S°2Lv$ ON €500 ONI H3LXINY 21L02/80/1L 1 12+0S0
9Z+0s0 86°/€0°L$ ON €600 00s1Y 210z/80/L 1L 92050
¥2¥0S0 09'6€8'L$ ON €500 S3OV/3ADITTIOD ALVLS AUV 2loz/e0/LL 21050
€2¥0S0 05°.¢$ ON €500 1S0d NOoSsIaay 2102/80/1L L €2r0S0
2ev0s0 82'v/9'02$ ON €500 12141810 TOOHIS TVHINID NOSIaay ZL02/80/1L L [44 40110
12¥0S0 144%] ON €500 'V YAONIDON\SINVYAY 2102/80/1L1L LZ¥0S0
02+0S0 62'88L% ON €500 ONI OO ATddNS ONIGT3IM L1ogay Z102/80/L1 02¥050
61050 8€'2.9% ON €500 ONI ‘INIEIdINIY 2102/80/L1 61¥0S0
81050 00 9tv$ ON 0500 ONI S3HIL SIONNOA ZLozg/iorLL 81050
91¥0S0 16°/9€'01$ ON 0500 NOILYHOdHOO XO0d3X ZL02/10/LL 91050
Z¥0S0 Z1'6.5% ON 06500 ONI 00 NOSYIN g M ZLoz/Lo/LL ZL¥0S0
L L#0S0 00'6.1$ ON 0500 ADOTONHIAL ? FHVYMLHI0S HIINYIA ZLozg/Lo/L) «L1¥0S0
90t0S0 $0'60¢€°L$ ON 0500 SIW31SAS ONIOVIWI H3IL NIML 2102/10/L1 90+0S0
S0t050 00'89.°'0€$ ON 0S00 "ONI ‘AdVYOSHOV3AL 2Loz/io/Ll S0+0S0
690112
0050 $0'250'2$ ON 0500 100V ISNOVHAS SIDINHIS G004 OISAS ZcLoz/Lo/ L Y0¥0S50
€0¥0S0 29'199% ON 0s00 JOVINVAQY SSIANISNG ST1dVLS ZLoz/1o/1L €0+0S0
¢0¥0Ss0 96 ¥Z$ ON 0500 FJHYMAHVYH AHLINIS H31L NYIHLNOS 2Loe/io/t L 20%050
Y3LN3D NOILYONA3
LO¥0S0 00°0v$ ON 0S00 SH3IJ00D gNTO SHIAJO0O0D VSN STINS ZLoz/Lo/LL «L0¥0S0
86€0S0 01'15$ ON 0500 OJINVS 2Loe/Lo/LL 86€0S0
16€0S0 orerLs ON 0500 NOILYHOdHOD T1IND ZLoe/Lo/LL 16€050
96€050 8Yv.$ ON 0S00 dd00 A1ddNS ONIQTI3M ALIYND cLoz/Lo/LL 96€0S0
G6€0G0 8l ers ON 0500 ‘I MHVININYINSLNYH ZL02/10/L L xG6€0G0
JequInN Junowy 8je(] Juswajels Papooay pund JUBLIEM o} Jway ajeq Jsquiny
N9BY3  }I8YH $99Y9 ¥98yo

pung |esouas) - 19N -  1NIeJBuss) JUNoddY yueg
Buiisin Yosys Buipurisin
HSIT Y08y buipuRising W §:98:60

z ebeg 3008 ¥31L NYIHLNOS ¥IALVYIUD ZL0Z L squisseq



Z8L81 217y ep depuny
L1S0S0  6€E°I8vS ON £500 H31IN3D 11 00 SAVIHISHOH Z102/80/L 1 115060
HIUNSYIHL ‘1IINOATITY 'S VANIT NLLY
016060  /v'6pL'les ON €600  1OIM1SIA TOOHOS TVY1INID SAVIHIASHOH z10Z/80/1 1 015050
60500  9/°/Z1$ OoN £500 ONITOADTH FAILONOLNY SAVIHISHOH z10Z/80/11 605050
806060  90'€El$ OoN €500 H31N3D INOH 1S38 11 0a T1INHOH Z102/80/L1 805050
106060  6b'€95$ ON £500 H31NID INOH 1539 11 0a T1INYOH z10Z/80/11L 205050
905060  /9'€9$ ON €500 1S39 11 0d T13NHOH z102/80/11 905050
391440 SSANISNg
S0S060  85'v8Z'6$ ON €500 NLLY 12141513 TOOHOS ALID T13NHOH z10Z/80/11 505050
dT1 'AHODIHO
¥0S0S0  00°000°L$ ON £500 2 GNIM3A 'HONAT INSNAZHYS ‘NYOOH z10Z/80/11 05050
£0S0S0  00'+08% ON £500 SWILSAS HILNAINOD SIMHVH z1L0Z/80/LL £05050
391440 SSANISNG O 10141SIa
T0S0S0  PE'vhO'8S ON £500 TOOHIS TVHLNID 1HOdSANOWWYH Z102/80/11 205050
L0S0S0  92°2.$ OoN £600 AHH3INATIVH z10Z/80/L1 105050
005060  98'68% ON £500 T ATIVS\NIMO Z10Z/80/L1 005050
66¥060  00°0£E$ ON £500 ONI ‘NOILOINNODAOD z10z/80/LL +66v050
16¥050  ¥£0Z9% ON £500 "ONI SNOILNTOS AIF/A09D Va0 1O z10Z/80/11 16¥050
96¥0S0  £0'€6ES ON £500 ANVdINOD INIWJINDT TVE01O z10Z/80/11 961050
G6v0S0  91°/9$ ON £500 ¥ IIVO\QHOTAYD Z1L0Z/80/11 S6v0S0
¥6¥060  02°2.$ ON £500 ‘W INIQTVHIONETEILHENS Z10Z/80/1 1 ¥690S0
S3IOINY3S VO3
£6V0S0  00°SZL'IL$ ON £500 NYIWA31d4 H NATOHYO\DST ‘NYNG3INd z10Z/80/L1 £6¥050
6050  €9°121$ ON £500 ‘I TIVHSHVINNITINYSA Z10Z/80/1 1 261050
I6V0S0  99'998'29% ON £500 $3008 NOLTIWVYH-X3SSI-NIMINVNA Z10Z/80/L1 167050
06¥060  /E'SPL'S$ ON £500 $30UNOSIY A¥vNEN 1137104 Z10Z/80/L1 «06¥050
88F0S0  0£'€9% OoN £500 ONI INIFWIND3 HVLS IAIH Z102/80/L1 887050
SBPOSO  0S°.l¥eS$ ON £500 SNOILNTOS ONINIVYEL 3SIHdHIINT z102/80/11 S8Y050
¥8v0S0  00'59€$ ON £500 INIWNIVLYILNT HOAVIANI Z10Z/80/11 V8050
HIUNSVYIHL ‘NLLY 1O1H¥1SIa
T8Y0S0  00°05Z'86$ ON £500 TOOHOS TVHLNID S1IHOIFH VHIWTI z10Z/80/11 Z8¥050
18¥0S0  88'Z6.'¥v9L$ ON £500 10141510 TOOHIS ALID VHIWII Z10Z/80/11 «18Y0G0
8.¥060  98'€Z$ ON £500 13108A3HO W13 z10Z/80/11 +8.Y0S0
9/¥050  00°05.'8$ ON €500 SHIAN1YV 31vy-3 Z10Z/80/1 1 +9.¥0S0
v/¥060  95'8Y$ ON £500 ‘g IIMVIWAHONG Z10Z/80/11 ¥/$050
€/¥060  ¥5'622% ON £500 d1vSN 1130 0/9 d1 ONIL3I¥YVYA 113a z10Z/80/L 1 +€4P0S0
LP0S0  85°68% ON £500 ‘W NHOML4VSED z10Z/80/11 LLY0S0
0L¥0S0  /9°89€'L$ ON £500 S3DINYAS INLX3L INAOD Z102/80/L1 0.%050
69Y060  £1°980'1S$ ON £500 Qs ALID 1SOd GIUINIVA-ONINHOD Z10Z/80/11 +69¥050
¥oP0S0  00°S65$ oN £500 ONI ‘SNOILYIINNWINOD SO Z10z/80/L 1L Y9050
121 907 NOILYHOJHOD
299050  ¥'es6$ ON £500 SVINIO LZI# NOILYHOJHOD SVYINID ZL0Z/80/LL 29¥050
I9Y0S0  00°000'GL$ ON £500 J1NLILSNI SINTHATIHD Z10z/80/L1L 19¥050
09Y0S0  06'v$ ON £500 HILYM ONIYDS ONNWIHD Z10z/80/11 «09%050
95r050  00°66$ ON £500 ONI "0 13dVHO S NNIT 338WNT 13dVHO Z10Z/80/11 96050
JIQUINN junowy aje juawajels PBpoOd8Yy pund JURMIBAA O} Hwoy ajeqd JAQUINN
¥o3yn Ny Noeyn ¥o8Yn
pung [e1us9 - 1B -  1IBISUSD JUNODDY sueg
Buiisi yoaysH Buipueising -
¢ obeyd S3008 ¥31L NNIHLNOS ¥3ALVIHD 2107 1z d9quvoeq



301440 SS3INISNE NLLY

ZLBLZLTL UBA ARy

895060  00°000°L$ ON €500 12141510 TOOHIS ALID AQYLOINIHOS Z102/80/11 895050
198050  05'896$ ON €500 SNVA3 ® STTAVS Z10Z/80/L1 195060
996060  0G'/€L$ oN €500 SNI ‘O2INVS ZL0Z/80/L L 995060
§96060  69'9¢$ oN €500 S1v1d4 919 - OJINYS zZL0Z/80/1L 1 $95050
¥950S0  86'1Z$ OoN €500 ¥8.Z# A1ddNS ALNY38 ATIVS ZL0Z/80/1L1 95060
€950S0  69°06Z$ ON €500 ONI “LNIWTIAINS FLM34VS Z10Z/80/ 11 £95050
795050  €2'801$ ON €500 "3 NOHAINAISNNY zZ102/80/11 295050
196060  00°€6$ oN €500 $3208 ANV IO z102/80/11 195050
655050  6L€LL$ OoN €500 SOILSONSVIA 1S3N0 z10zZ/80/L1 655050
865060  0Z'€OV$ ON £500 dH0D A1ddNS ONIQTIM ALITYND zZ102/80/L1 855060
165050  00°96$ ON €600  NOILVHOJYOD SLdIINOD NOILY.LINISIHd zZ102/80/L1 165060
956060  €6°G/¥'05$ ON €600 1OIM1SIG TOOHIS TVHLNID HOHNESLLVHd Z1L0Z/80/LL 955050
§S5060  91°/9$ ON €500 1 ¥SIHIHLNOVTIOL Z10Z/80/L1 $55050
¥65050  L0'SGL'Z$ ON €500 301AY3S Q004 HIAWTVd Z10Z/80/L1 ¥55050
€65060  26'28$ ON €500 1 ¥34INNIN3OVd zL0Z/80/1 L £65050
256050  €0'6ELS ON €500 “1 YHLUVIWMNIYIANO Z10Z/80/L1 255060
1o1¥1s1a
0S50S0  LO'96E'LS$ OoN €500 IO0HOS TYHINID ¥NOLNOW YSS3a0 Z1L02/80/11 085050
9¥S0S0  88'060°'L$ OoN €500 TIANHOH YdYN Z1L0Z/80/1L1 9¥5050
€¥S0S0  90°29$ ON €500 "V OOIFUOWHIAOW Z102/80/11 £¥5050
ZvS0S0  S1'06$ ON £500 ' SIAVHL\OLVHOW Z10Z/80/11 Z¥S050
IVS0S0 0518 ON €500  ONI'0OD LNIWITdNI B HOLOVHL SOHNOW Z102/80/ 11 L¥S060
OVS0S0  60°520'€Z$ OoN €500 SNOLLNTIOS OHOIW z210Z/80/L1 0¥S050
6€S0S0  90'659% oN €500 10d3a Sv13n Z102/80/L 1 6€5050
865060  20°S6$ ON €500 SOINOYLOT13 NOW Z102/80/11 8£6050
1£60S0  88'6LL$ ON €500 T1INUVA\OAYIN zZ102/80/11 1€£50S0
965060  vLT¥$ ON €500 T ATHIAISNHILYW Z102/80/1 9€5060
GEG0SO  00°00Z'S$ oN €500 2T AHOLYHO8Y1 HOHYISTH ONVZUVYIN Z102/80/1 L $€5050
¥EGOS0  66'6Z$ OoN €500 ‘d MIHLLYAWNTIVHSHYIN Z10zZ/80/L) €5050
1€60S0  0£'8e$ oN €500 "W HYYOS3IA\HONAT z102/80/1L L .1£S050
625050  ZZ'6SH'LL$ OoN €500 ONI S3ID0TONHOIL IDIOHD TYIID0T ZL0Z/80/1 L 625050
925060  LL'ZLLS oN €500 "3 13VHOIMSOTH z102/80/1 1 925050
¥25060  00'¥c$ OoN €500 071 °SOH8 ATT1IN Z1L02/80/11 #2500
€25050  SO¥SL'T$ ON €500 30IAY3S Q004 SHO3N z102/80/11 £25050
2265060  ¥9'ZSL$ oN €500 saoo4d 33nanr zZ102/80/11 225050
126060  ¥9'SEL$ oN €500 "8 NIAILS\NOSNHOP Z102/80/11 125060
025050  L€'22$ ON €500 ‘g VHE3QAYP Z10Z/80/L 1 025050
615050  00°¢8L'c$ ON €500 asd 94NESANOYL HIdSVr zZL0Z/80/11 615050
816050  16'99$ ON €500 “ONI HLINS-NVAXI z102/80/11 815050
“ONI
116060  0G'8¢v$ oN €500 ‘SHOLOW 9313 D1LSINOA 2 TVINLSNANI Z10Z/80/LL 216050
€150S0  Lb'ZeL$ S €500 VZZId S3190Nd SAY3IHISHOH zZ102/80/11 €15050
IVdIONINd ‘3NHYNOA
ZIS0S0  9672LZ$ OoN €600  NIMWM NLLV TJOOHIS HOIH SAVIHIASHOH Z10Z/80/L1 215050
JaquinN junowyy 8)e( JusialeIg Papoday pund JUBLIEAN Ol Wy ojeq JOquINN
W8y  Noeyo %98Yyo ¥98y5
pung [eiauag) - 13- LNIBISUSS) :JUN0IDY yueg
Buysyy yoayo Buipurising e 54166:50
p ebed €3304 ¥31L NYIHLNOS HIALYIAUD 2107 ‘1z 1equsdaq



Z9LBLZLLL WBA AEany

S€9050 TL8LLLS ON 9500 ONI "0 13dVHO S NNIT 438NNT 13dVYHD 414417143 £G€9050
€€9050 86°08.°'1$ ON 9500 AINJANYIAOD MAd cloz/siLl ~£€9060
1€£9050 96°cz2$ ON 9500 ONI S3IRLSNANI dOL-10HAVYD cLoe/sL/LL 1€9050
0€9050 oL.e1$ ON 9500 TIINYOH 40 LS3NVAUVYO ZLoz/siLl 0€9050
629050 61'298% ON 9500 "ONI TTI9HVYO cloz/stiLL 629050
829050 ge'eels ON 9500 ONI S10NA0dUd 3HVO VO cLoz/shiL +829050
929050 §1°/99% ON 9500 AIVAUNVAHE cLoc/siil 929050
§29050 G2'65% ON 9500 1134HVO Av3HAOoHa cLoc/siLiLL «G29050
€29050 0Z'¥98% ON 9500 ONI AT1ddNS A31avyg cL0z/SHLL €29050
MY LV SAINYHOLLY
€290S0 99'209'v$ ON 9500 O71d “ONIM 8 ¥OINIOHOS ‘aNO8g cLoc/siiL +€29050
0290S0 S¥'201$ ON 9500 SIVIHALVY 14V X019 ZLoz/SLiLL 029050
619050 66CIl$ ON 9500 ONIHLINSMOO01 ST119 cLoe/siiL 619050
819060 L2298 ON 9500 'V HWdvS\Ss31vs cLoz/sL/LL 819050
219050 €16V ON 9500 ‘W 3SIN3a\S31ve cLoz/siitL 219050
919050 peess ON 9500 1 INNVIQRI3HAVE ZL02/SL/LL 919050
G190S0 6£'812$ ON 9500 A YNVIQ\SHIAY cloz/siiiL 519050
¥190S0 00°09% ON 9500 ONILYNINYG3LX3 S.LHv cloz/stiL ¥19050
HOW SSANISNgG
€19050 00°06€$ ON 9500 ‘SIWVITTIM YONATWNISNIN LYY LONYY cLoz/stiLl «£19050
119050 00°05$ ON 9500 ONI "'SOYS 1431 LNIOHY zLoz/siini 119050
019050 G6'681$ ON 9500 ONI 31ddVv cLoz/SLiLL 019050
609050 00'GL1$ ON 9500 TTOOHIS TVHLIN3ID GNOWTV-Q3u4TvY cLoz/sL/LL 609050
809050 66'68% ON 9500 STVS ¥ SADIAYIS OLNV 31aVAHO44VY CLoZ/SLLE 809050
209050 66'62% ON 9500 'V YONIDNT\SWVQAY ZLoz/sinl 208050
909050 gzess ON 9500 'd QIAVA\ANVY IOV cloz/stiL 909050
S090S0 00°8¥5$ ON 9500 ONI 00 A1ddNS ONIQ1aMm LLog8Y ZLoz/SLILY «G§090S0
109050 29°'1v0'12$ ON €500 NOILYHOdHOD XOH3aX c102/80/L 1 109050
10141s1a
008050 GEOVL'6LS ON €500 TOOHOS TYHLIN3O N3O SNIMLYM c102/80/11 «009050
685050 29'LELg ON €600 ‘W VIHINADWNEITIAL 2102/80/11 +685050
285050 66'62% ON €500 o NVOVIGNTHL Z102/80/L1 «/850S0
¥85060 L2°86% ON €500 09 LN3JdIND3 NOSNHOr 8 NOSJNOHL 2102/80/11 85050
€85050 298 ON €500 T VYNILSIHHO\SYWOHL c102/80/11 £€85050
285050 90°LL$ ON €500 W AHA43NNVHL cL02/80/11 «C8G050
085050 00'Z88°L$ ON €500 SNOILNTOS TVEOTO ADHIANAS 2102/80/11 085050
615050 vy eees ON €500 JOVINVAQY SS3NISNE S31dVLS 2102/80/11 65050
825050 €£'65% ON €500 "1 IAVONGHOANVLS 2102/80/11 845050
115050 €2°¢91$ ON €500 'd INVYd\WVIVYdS Z102/80/L1 L.5050
925050 00°'6/$ ON €500 ONITOAD3Y OLNV ¥3IL Nd3HLNOS €102/80/11 9.5050
G.50S0 00°'622$ ON €600 "0 INNVZNS\HLINS Z102/80/11 §.6050
¥.5050 LE°/91$ ON €500 31-ANYT INLLY TI3MXO0H SNOWWIS 2102/80/11 ¥.5050
€.5050 ge'esyd ON €500 ISNOHIUVM NOIS Z102/80/L1 «£250G0
125060 00°022$ ON €600 3AILS\MONLLYHS 2102/80/11 +1 26060
JequinN junowy ojeq uawalels papooay pund jueliepy 04 Jyway ajeq JBQUINN
398YD LECL o] 3¥28Yyd 328YD

pund |jesaus9 - 18N - LIIBISUID) JUNOJDY Hueg

Buysi yoeysH Buipueising W E:96:50

g afied $3008 ¥l NH¥3IHLNOS ¥3ALVIUD ZL0T ‘1T 48qun0sq



Z9VBLZLTL BN Ay

869050  06'6LL$ oN 9500 Z-Y ONINYVYI1 132V z10Z/SL/LL 869050
169050  +§'L$ oN 9500 “1 H3JINNINNOUYZV z10Z/SL/LL 169050
969050  I¥'ZELS oN 9500 1 YNIL\3433) ZLOZ/SLILL 969050
§690S0  ¥Z'€6$ OoN 9500 "V INILSINIONHE-NOSNHOT ZL0Z/SLLL §69050
V69050  66'20¥$ oN 9500 TVANIH LNIWAINOI SNHOP ZL0ZISL/LE 69050
169050  00°SZ.$ oN 9500 "ONI ‘HLOO8 '@ '| ZL0Z/SL/LL 169050
689050  9.°1/$ oN 9500 "3 NNV\GYVYMOH ZL0ZISL/LL 689050
‘09 ONIHSI1aNd
889050  00'69$ OoN 9500 1HNODHVH NIT4IN NOLHONOH ZL0Z/SLLL 889050
HIUNSYIYUL ‘LIINOAIITH 'S VANIT NLLY
189050  00'96Z$ oN 9500  12I141SI0 TOOHOS TVHINID SAVIHISHOH ZLoZISHLLL +/890S0
§890S0  00°000'}$ OoN 9500 ONIMYIAS ATIVOINOLSIH ZLOZISLILL 89050
¥890S0  00°006$ oN 9500 13TTv8 OON3WYIH JINVASIH ZL0Z/SLILL 89050
€89050  2£0ZI$ oN 9500 'S HYHYS\NOLTIH ZL0Z/SLILL £89050
299050  16'6ELS oN 9500 ONI SIHHVYIN 8 TTIH ZL0Z/SL/LL 289050
189050  S8'6.¥$ oN 9500 "M ANVAJILANNIH ZL0Z/S 1LY 189050
089050  00°25$ oN 9500 ONI A1ddNS ONIAT3M NNVH ZLOZIS 1L 089050
619050  95°169'0Z$ SaA 9500 AOHINT HLIHHIHO ZL0Z/S 1L 69050
G/9050  00'6£€$ oN 9500 SHIdYASMIN AN TYHINIO LLIINNVO ZLOZ/SL/LL /9050
dNOYD SH3dYISMIN
¥19050  SYYEL'LS oN 9500 MHOA M3IN TVHINIO L1INNYO ZL0Z/SHLL 9050
£/9050  ZZOVL$ oN 9500 OI41IN3IOS A3YA ZL0ZISLILL €29050
219050  Le'€es oN 9500 1 AMVISION VA ZLOZISLILL 29050
1/90S0  00°0£€$ OoN 9500 ONI ADOTONHOIL 3DIAYIS WHYTY Juid ZLozISLILL +129050
699050  /£'€/$ oN 9500 "M H138VZI1AN3ANTINIA ZLOZ/SLILL 699050
899050  10°ZL$ oN 9500 Wv3aL OLNY OlYHY3S Z10Z/SLILL 899050
199050  9v'96% OoN 9500 ANVAINOD TYNILSVA z102/SL/LL 2199050
S311ddns
999050  08'/2$ oN 9500 2 INIWJINO3I T¥IIAIN ONIHLAYAAI ZL0Z/S 111 +999050
¥990S0  +8'0€$ oN 9500 NOLLNGIMLSIA S1¥Vd SSYAWOINI ZL0Z/SL/LL 99050
299050  zZEeveL$ oN 9500 "1 NAYTHLYYNOSITI3 zL0z/SL/LL 299050
199050  00'6.$ oN 9500 dH0D NOLLONHLSNIZ ZL0ZISL/LL 199060
859050  08'9FL$ OoN 9500 W YNILSIYTHYI ZL0ZISLLL 859050
¥590S0  09'6¥L$ oN 9500 d1 VSN 1130 0/0 41 ONILINYYW 1130 ZL0ZIS 1L 59050
€59060  Sv'ses OoN 9500 ‘¥ ATIVS\aNv3a ZL0ZIS 1L £59050
759050  Ov'L$ oN 9500 STOMLINOD WEa ZL0ZISLLL 259050
169060  Zv'596$ oN 9500 "ONI ‘SW3LSAS NOILYWOLNY AVa ZL0ZISHILL 159050
059050  00'562% oN 9500 oviva ZLOZ/SL/LL 059050
6v0060  06'€E$ oN 9500 INIFHNHS SAD ZLOZ/SL/LL 6¥9050
Y9050  91'8/18 OoN 9500 "d TAVHOINNYDITHD ZL0ZISHLL 19050
9v90S0  00°0£$ oN 9500 W NHOMULAVHO ZL0Z/SLILL 99050
SY90S0  L0'L¥S oN 9500 ¥ INMX0D ZLOZISL/LL 9050
¥¥90S0  00°08$ oN 9500 NIXM\HSINYOD ZLoz/SHLL Y9050
SAN
€Y90S0  00'518'L$ oN 9500 40 SYILNID ONINIVHL NOILONHLSNOD ZL0Z/SLLL £79050
JaqQuInN junowyy e juswegiels pPapoday pund JuRLBAA O] Ny ayeq JaquinN
WBYD  WeyD ®o8yo %o8y9

pund |eiauas - 19N - 1IN[BISUSL) :JUN0JaY Yueg
Buiisi ¥osys Buipumisin
{81 Yooy bulpueising WE 64:66:60

g abey S3008 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS HALYIHO 2102 ‘L 19qua0ag



28161247y ea ey

99060  z1'2€9% ON 9500 INTNCINDT LNYHNYLSIH SNOSTIM ZL0Z/SL/LL 499060
£9/060  8Z'6S$ ON 9500 ¥ INIYIHLYYASIHOLYM ZLOZ/SHLL £9/050
29050  20'251$ oN 9500 1 VIOIMLYAAHYM zZL0zZ/SLLL 292050
19050  LL'2LLS ON 9500 ‘3 LIODS\ONVA ZL0Z/SHILL 182050
6Y2050  8¥'G/$ OoN 9500 SWILSAS ONIOVII H3IL NIML ZL0Z/SH/LL 6v20S0
8v/050  €5'8€$ ON 9500 071 ONINYYIT HAWNIYL ZL0ZISLILL 82050
¥¥2050  ge'8es ON 9500 071 ‘SHIDITIMHIL zL0Z/SL/LL 2050
£V/050  S+'85Z$ ON 9500 S308NO0SIY Q3LVIHD HIHOVAL ZLOZISHILL 2050
Zv.0S0  00°02$ ON 9500 SIWNNOVA ¥3dNS ZL0Z/SHLL Z¥2050
2050  62'80S$ ON 9500 SNOILYOIT8Nd ¥34Na ¥3dNS ZL0Z/SHLL L2060
NOILYONA3 40 T00HIS

0v0S0  00°066$ ON 9500 ‘OM3JINOIML HYHO0E3a 09IMSO ANNS ZL0Z/SHLL 0v20S0
6€060  00'L€$ ON 9500 071 ‘30INY3S SLYVMILS ZL0Z/SHLL 6€20S0
86050  0E¥2L'L$ ON 9500 ONI OLNY SNIHJILS Z10Z/SL/LL 82050
[£10S0  Z6'68G$ oN 9500 ANVAWOD A1ddNS 3INM 3LYLS ZL0ZISHILL 1€£2050
9€2050  OL'¥/6'VS$ ON 9500 JOVINVAQY SSINISNE SI1dVLS ZL0Z/SLILL 9£2050
G€/0S0  PO'8¥Z$ ON 9500 ‘d INVA\WHVdS Z10Z/SL/LL §€2050
¥€/0S0  €9'6V$ oN 9500 "0 INNVZNS\HLINS ZL0Z/SLILL 2050
€€/050  Z£'LOLS ON 9500 1NV :NLLY T1I3MMD0H SNOWWIS ZL0Z/SLILL ££2050
Z€L0S0  6Z'S¥S$ OoN 9500 00 SIWVITIM NIMYIHS zL0Z/SLILL 22050
1€20S0  LL'LGE'LS OoN 9500 ALI¥193dS TOOHOS zZL0ZISHLL 1£2050
0£L0S0  96'¥¥$ OoN 9500 'S V13WVYAIOAI LNy Z10Z/SL/LL L0£2050
82050  v¥'6$ ON 9500 'V ATHISWIANYININD ZL0Z/SLLL 822050
12,050  19'/6$ OoN 9500 ‘8 ANVASHIMOJ zL0z/SH1LL 21080
6Z/0S0  60'ZELS ON 9500 "1 NINOO\3043Id zL0Z/SHLL 22050
¥2.050  vv0ZI$ ON 9500 "3 INNVAINAYd zL0zZ/SHLL 22050
£2,0S0  ©8'/6$ OoN 9500 HYILNIWNVC ZL0Z/SHLL £€22050
22050  60%i$ ON 9500 'V YNALYVIN\ZOIMONVISHYd zL0Z/SHILL 221050
12,050  /8'€6€$ ON 9500 "W VSIMYTIIHVZNYd ZL0Z/SHILL 122060
02,050  85'8/1$ ON 9500 ‘4 INTTHVHOWNIAO Z10Z/5HLL 022050
612050  ¥L'0€$ ON 9500 " NIFTANIOVISO ZL0Z/SLILL 612050
81050  Z9'66$ ON 9500 T VIIONVAINI0 zL0Z/SHILL 812050
91050  ZZ'Gees OoN 9500 "W INTTOMNIINE.0 ZL0Z/SLILL 912050
G100  S0'88Y$ ON 9500  ONI ‘G318VSIA IHL HO4 STIMLSNANI SAN ZLOZISH/LL $12050
¥12050  L9°€L$ oN 9500 VHIW1 - SLHVd OLNY AYM-NN Z10Z/SL/LL 12050
ZLL0S0  00'€6E$ oN 9500 ILOON ZL0Z/SLILL «212050
60,060  S8'8€$ OoN 9500 f SILINANITINW ZL0Z/SHLL 602050
800S0  06'cees ON 9500 271 TvDId3N IHOOW ZL0Z/SHLL 802050
10050  80'9Z$ OoN 9500  ONI ‘0D LNIWI1dWI 2 HOLOVHL JOUNOW ZL0ZISHLL +202050
§0/0S0  /Z'89% ON 9500 "L WYAWT1INOW ZL0zZ/S1LL $02050
¥0/050  00'92¢$ OoN 9500 30IAY3S TYIINVHOIW ¥V INAOW ZL0Z/SL/LL 02050
£0/0S0  80'LE$ oN 9500 " VGNITNITHONYTOW zL0Z/SLLL +£02050
100S0  86'S€Z$ oN 9500 OT1 NOSNHOP-HIAVI ZL0Z/SHLL 102050
00050  Z0'99L$ oN 9500 "9 NIAINIHYN ZL0Z/SL/LL 002050
JaquunN unowy ajeq juswajerg Papoddy pund JueIIBpA O] Juwoy ajeq JsquInN
N8YD  }o9yo ¥98yo $93yo

pund [e1aU9) - 19N -  1WIBIBUSD) JUNOIDY Hueg
Buisi ooy Buipueisin
{817 Yooy buipueising W §5°65°60

£ efed S3008 ¥d3IL NY¥IHLNOS ¥IALYIHD 7107 12 9qu9ds



79LBLTLTL WBA Ay

798050  Z6'Zve'es ON 1900 ONI D1LSYIOHOS z102/02/41 298050
1980S0  Z0'ZHIS ON 1900 ONI D1LSYIOHOS z10z/02/41 198050
301440 SSaNISNg
0980S0  00°00€$ ON 1900 ‘NLLV 1510 TOOHOS ALID AQVLO3INIHOS z10zZ/0Z/11 098050
1S80S0  Z8'8PL$ ON 1900 d¥0D A1ddNS ONIQTIM ALIIVND z10z/0Z/11 158050
968050  /5'G$ OoN 1900 W HYHVYS\I1OVHd z10z/02/4 1 958050
768050  00'9€9% OoN 1900 ONI 304NOS INFWJIND3 301440 z102/02/41 258050
168050  O'9Zi'l$ ON 1900 ONI S30IAY3S WHOLINN LSYIHLHON z10z/02/4 1 158060
068050  Z1'2/$ ON 1900 W VSIMYIISYIN z10Z/0Z/1 1 058050
8¥80S0  00°/Gt'L$ OoN 1900 JONVHNSNI 3DIAYIS AT MV z102/0Z/11 8¥8050
1¥80S0  ¥E'Z6L$ ON 1900 TIVNOILYNYILNI SONd H3SY1 Z10Z/0Z/1L 1 L¥80S0
o9¥g80S0  ZEEL$ ON 1900 ‘W VANVLANSJONO z102/02/41 9¥8050
S¥Y80S0  00'v¥S$ ON 1900 O 'soug AFT1AN z10Z/02/1 1 $¥8050
v¥80S0  ZZ'SZ$ ON 1900 vZZId S3190Nd SAV3IHISYOH z10z/02/1 1 ¥¥8050
£¥80S0  00'€8V$ ON 1900 ANVANOD QYWMOVE-LLITMIH z10z/0Z/1 L £¥8050
Z¥80S0  60'¥LES ON 1900 S1001 1HOIFHL HOgHVH Z102Z/0Z/1 1 Z¥8050
I¥80S0  80'996%$ ON 1900 | VANIMATIVH z10z/02/1 1 L #8050
0¥80S0  00'¥ZZ$ ON 1900 "N FILSIIMHOYLSHIAVH z102/0Z/11 078050
SOAS
1€80S0  ZE€'901$ ON 1900 HLIVIH TYNOILYINOD0 IOVLNVAQY 1SHI4 zZ10Z/02/L 1 /€800
vEGOS0  18'ZL$ ON 1900 "ONI ANVAINOD L1IT08AIHO W13 210Z/02/11 ¥£8050
£€80S0  00'Z5$ ON 1900 SNOILYIINNAINOD Y TVMH LYV 210Z/02/11 €££8050
2€80S0  00'6ELS ON 1900  H¥IINIO IONIHIANOD 2 1ALOH ANOWSIA z2102/02/4 | 2£8050
L€80S0  6G'8LI$ OoN 1900 d1VSN T13a 0/0 d7 ONILINEYW T13a 210z/02/\ L 1£8050
0€80S0  00°000'/$ OoN 1900 3H1\dNOYD NOST3INVA Z10Z/0Z/1 1 .0£8050
178050  00°00S'.$ ON 1800 NOILVNIVAT ANV HOH¥VISIY 340D z10Z/02/4 1 /28050
628050  00'LGI$ ON 1900 ONI ‘431NdWOD 319810 z10Z/0Z/11 528050
€28050  1/'€20'S$ ON 1900 INIWNYIA0D Mad z102/0Z/1 L .£28050
028050  €.'692$ ON 1900 'V HL38VZINAATHIONE z10z/0z/L 1 028050
618050  80'LE$ ON 1900 'V ATNI\SHIMOg z102/02/11 618050
818050  99'104$ ON 1900 “ONI ‘S3IHO1VH08Y1 INONOL HIANOTE z10z/02/1 1 818050
Y31IN3D ONISSIO0NHd
118050  S9'S8ES ON 1900 JONVLLINTY O3AIN-OLOHd H 2 € z10z/02/1 1 118050
918050  £5'66Z$ ON 1900 0D1AM-LSO-L96 210Z/02/41 918050
808050  1Z'/ZV'061$ ON 1§00 12141510 TOOHOS TVHLNID ATHIAVM Z10Z/9L/L1 808050
68060  Ob'S69$ ON 1500 TIONNOD INIWJOT13AIA ¥ITHYD ZL0zZI9L/LL 582050
180S0  ¥Z¥69'Zr$ ON 1500 $3008 VOO0IL-IN00HE zZ10Z/9L/LL +182050
G1/060  68'C/6'%L$ ON 1500 ANVOITIV SNONVHVLLYD SI008 z10Z/9L/k 1 /1060
YIHNSYIUL ‘HIWTV AOT
¥1/050  29'916'292Z$ ON 1500 'NLLV 10141510 TOOHOS TVHINID HLVvE ZL0Z/9k/LL 11050
211050  86'G/8'/9% ON 1500 as9o 1HOdMHY Z10Z/9L/4 1 211050
69/050  81'ZS$ ON 9500 Xa3dx 210251k L 692050
89/060  €.'652'€$ ON 9500 NOILYHOJHOD XOH3X Z10Z/S 1L 892050
19/0S0  /Z'815'€$ ON 9500 ONI “02 1001 WIFHANIM Z10Z/SL/LL 19050
FERTTLIY junowy 8)e(] JusWale)s papooay pungd jJueliepp 0 Jway ajed Jsquinn
¥28Yy  ¥o9yD %08y %o8yo

pung |BJauas) - BN - LNIeJaUas) JUNoooY dueg
Buisi yosyn Buipursin
{87 Yosyy bulpurising WE 69:66:60

g afiey S3008 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥ILYIHD 2102 ‘12 10quRsaq



zZ9L81ZLTy wen deyuiy

616050 00'822'v$ ON €900 110 cLoz/ee/it 616050
816050 08°€L$ ON €900 AVIdSANHI HMYOMSATIHO zLocieziih 816050
ONILN3YOId
16050 00°0.2$ ON €900 INVIQ ‘NLLY AOMS ALNNOD ONNW3HO zLocieeiy 16050
916050 6£°2€8% ON €800 S10141S10 ¥3IMIS ALNNOD ONNWIHD cLoz/ee/ilL 916050
616050 G.°182% ON €900 "ONI ‘OHVSAN ¥3LdVHO 38V ONNWIHO cloziee/il 516050
¥16050 20°ZI6'e$ ON €900 ONI "0 13dVHO S NNIT 439NN 13dvHO cLoz/ec/iL ¥16050
€16050 A FAR ON €900 FHIUNVINYLSTY TVHINID cLoz/eerih €16080
¢160S0 GE'8SL LS ON €900 STHOLS S1¥vd OLNV LSINDUVD cLoe/ee/i Z16050
1 16050 0Leves ON €900  ANVJNOD AddNS V31901019 YNITOYVD zLocieeiih 116050
016050 L0°LS1$ ON €900 '3 ATYNOWRNEILNG cLoz/ee/iL 016050
606050 00°0S1'v$ ON €900 NOILYONA3 JO4 ILNLILSNI XoNg cLoz/ee/ii 606050
AWIOVW SIYHO NLLY
806050 00°0zZ¥'e$ ON €900 1N3INLHYd3a NOILYONA3 O0Z XNOH9 cloziee/il 806050
206050 Tres ON €900 ONI AlddNS A31avyd cLoziez/il 206050
906050 66'62% ON €900 'V HLIIM\SVH08 cLocreeiih 906050
$06050 09'882$ ON €900 ¥ NATOHVYI\ONOY cLocreeiii $06050
$06050 0v'901$ ON €900 ANVJINOD 1001 NOg cLoz/ee/iL $06050
€060S0 G6'62% ON €900 SIATVS 8 FOIAGIS OLNV SHXOV19 cLoz/ee/iL €06050
€06050 69°09% ON €900 'V HL3GVZIN3awuivosodig cLozieeiih 206050
106050 00°080't$ ON €900 FANLATINOS NYWHIHS N34 cLozieeril 106050
006050 00'881$ ON €900 ‘0'd S3DNIAG3S TVIIAQ3IN LONAY cLoz/eeivi 006050
668050 00°002$ ON €900 30YNOSVYNOV cLoe/eziti 668050
868050 LT9ers ON €900 FIVSITOHM HYHONVY cLocieeiih 868050
268050 9e’LLS ON €900 008V clozciee/Lt L68050
968050 S0°LvES ON €900 dIVd3d ANV INIONT NOS ANV NYIHav cLoz/ee/iL 968050
668050 00°'82$ ON €900 'H AYVYO\WHINOY cLoz/ee/Ll G680S0
¥68050 8¢°L0€$ ON €900 ONI 00 A'lddNS ONIQT13M 11088V cLocreeiih ¥68050
£€68050 61°62€$ ON €900 OJ1AM-1SD-/96 cLocrecii L €68050
268050 00'66}$ ON 1800 ONI STHIL S.ONNOA cLoc/oe/L b xC68050
068050 ¥6'60.$ ON 1900 NOILYHOJHOD XOH3aX cL0e/0z/L L 068050
688050 61820'2$ ON 1900 NOLLYHOJHOD XOd3aX cLoz/oeikL 688050
888050 6£°96% ON 1900 ONI "d311avs H AVITIM cLoe/ozii L 888050
188060 €0'18$ ON 1900 ‘d YSSINIWADISMOLHIOIM cLoz/ozii «/88060
€/8050 88'959¢ ON 1900 "ONI 'SHIVdIY OIHdVYO J1V1Sdn cLoz/oz/i €28050
2.8050 oc'ors ON 1900 JOIAY3S 130uVd A3LINN cLoz/ozil 2.8050
148050 00°0Z£$ ON 1900 AVIO0Hd ONINIVYL SW3 ALNNOD VOOIL cLoz/oz/iL «1480G0
698050 00°'9v0'L$ ON 1800 "ONI '3dVOSHOVIL cLoz/oz/i 698050
898050 00°216$ ON 1900 ONI ONINNYId INFNIFOVYNVYIN SWILSAS 2Loz/oz/iL 898050
NOILYONA3 40 T00HDS
198050 00°59v$ ON 900 ‘OYIANOIML HYH083d 09IMSO ANNS zLoc/ozii 298050
998050 9z vov'es ON 1800 ‘T AWVVIINIONIAS zLoz/oziLi +9980G0

HOW SSANISNG
‘NOSEI9 VSIN :NLLY IHL\HOVIHLNO

98050 00°20¥'c$ ON 1900 "HILN3D AYIAO0DSIA B IONAIDS Z102/0¢2/L 1 798050
Jaguinp junowyy 8jeq Juawale)s papoday pung JUBIIBA 0] Wy ajeq JaquInN
A%/YY  Wo9yD ML T X98y0

pund |eisuao - 19N~  1INIBIBUSS) JUnoodY yueg

Buiisi sosys Bupueising e 5955150

¢ afied S$30049 ¥3IL NNIHLNOS ¥3LYIUO 2102 12 1equeaeg



Z9LBL 21Ty wen Heyuy

096050  00°6Z$ ON £900 ‘S NNYHVIQWIISIH z10z/6Z/1 1 096050
656050  00°008$ oN €900 HLIEHOSTH z10z/62/1 1 656050
856050  S8'6vZ$ ON €900 ¥3aNNT NIVIA HLHON - S3TVS d3H z10z/62/1 1 856060
1S60S0  ¥L'GOES ON €900 ‘M ANVAILANNIH z10z/62/L L 156050
956050  00°008'L$ OoN €900 ONI AL 31343VH z10z/62/LL 956050
9d ‘dNOYO
GS60S0  0S°0.0°L$ ON €900 IVDIA3W ™HLND AL JINMD FI™WHLND zL0Z/62/1 L §56050
¥S6060  06'9¥9$ S €900 ONI “IVIMLSNANI ATZZINO zL0Z/6Z/LL 56060
€660S0  99'1G9'G$ oN €900 YIONIVHO zL02/62/L 4 £66050
266050  00°004'2$ ON €900 ¥S9EE LNIWLHVYAIA "ONI 319009 zL0z/6Z/L L 256060
1G60S0  92'69S$ OoN £900 ONI MHOA M3N 40 T1IMaT109 zL02/6Z/11 156060
0S60S0  S¥'06L'L$ ON €900 IWVLIAVD 39 zL02/62/L L 056050
6¥60S0  00'6E.$ ON €900 WVLIdVD 39 zL02/6Z/1 L 6¥6050
896050  0G ¥¥9$ ON €900 SHIVAISMIN AN TVHLINID L1INNYO zL02/6Z/11 8¥6050
L¥60S0  60'LZ$ ON €900 ¥ VINIDHIANIHOVTIVO zL0Z/62/11 L6050
ov60S0  8¥'809% ON €900 HYILNIO ONISSIOOUd TNFOWNOXXT zL0Z/6Z/L L 9¥6050
S¥60S0  05'6Z1L$ ON €900 ONI 'VIQIW ISNOH 3LYO INNGIYL ONINIAT zL02/6Z/1 1 S¥60S0
pY60S0  SL'LbS ON €900 ONI 'VIIW ISNOH 3LVO INNGINL ONINIAT ZL0Z/6Z/1 1 ¥P6050
£V60S0  GE'09$ ON €900 ONI ‘'VIQIN ISNOH ILYO INNAINL ONINIAT zL02/62/11 £¥6050
Zv60S0  6LOVLS ON €900 ONI 'VIOIW ISNOH ILVYO INNGINL ONINIAT z10Z/6Z/1 1 Z¥6050
IP60S0  6LOVLS ON €900 ONI 'VIQ3W ISNOH 3LYO ANNGINL ONINIAT zL02/6Z/1 1 L #6050
0r60S0  06'6¥$ ON €900 ONI 'VIQIW 3SNOH 3LYO INNGIYL ONINIAT zL02/6Z/ 11 0¥6050
6€6050  98'€ZI$ ON €900 ONI 'VIQ3W 3SNOH 3LYO INNGINL ONINIAT z10z/62/1 1 6£6050
866050  €L°0€$ ON €900 ONI 'VIO3W 3SNOH 3L¥O INNGIYL ONINIAT z102/62/11 8£6050
1£60S0  00°06$ OoN €900 ONI 'VIQ3W 3SNOH 3LYO ANNGIHL ONINIAT zL0Z/6Z/L b 1£60S0
966060  8€'2/8% ON €900 NOILYHOJHOD SYO TWHNLYN 3IdNI zL02/62/1 1 9£6050
G€60S0  80'GZZ$ ON €900 "ONI ANVAINOD 13TO8AIHO W13 zLoz/6Z/11 §€6050
¥€60S0  00'GZL'E$ ON €900 6€09} 1 Ld3A ONI ‘OOSWY-$83 Z10Z/6Z/11 ¥£6050
€€60S0  00°ZrE'6$ OoN €900 ONI OOSWY-s83 z102/62/1 1 ££6050
Z€60S0  §8'250'9% ON €900 S10NA0Yd AdOD NYILSY3 zL0z/6Z/1L L Z£6050
1€60S0  8Z'0Z¢ OoN £900 W YNILSIIM TV z10zZ/62/1 1 1£6060
0€60S0  LL'ZvES OoN €900 V.1va 8 3010A JINVNAG z10Z/6Z/1 1 0£6050
626050  OV'68Z$ ON £900 "ONI NOILLONHLSNOD SSOH9 9N0a z10z/62/11 626050
826050  0Z'€E8s ON €900 dNOYD VIAIW T1DINOYHD ANV LYHO0W3a z102/62/1 1 826050
126050  85°8LL$ ON €900 ST1041INOD Wad z10z/62/L 1 126050
9Z60S0  06'126'2$ OoN €900 ADOTONHIIL AIONVAQY SHD z10zZ/62/11 926050
AL3100S
§Z60S0  00'L¥t$ ON €900 IVOIMOLSIH 1SOd QILNIVA-ONINYOD z10z/62/11 26050
YIUNSYIHL INLLY
¥Z60S0  91°¢89'c$ ON €900 LOIM1SIA TOOHIS 1SOd QILNIVd ONINYOD z102/62/1 1 26050
€26050  00'V0L$ ON €900 SSY19 40 WNISNIN ONINYOD zLoz/ez/LL £26050
726050  LZ'Z8FELS ON €900 3937100 ALINNWWOD ONINYOD zLozez/iL 226050
126050 15221 ON €900 T NAYHLYATIINYOD zLoz/ez/iL 126050
026050  00°8Z5'L$ ON £900 H¥IINID SNIWTTO zL02/6Z/1 L 026050
Jaqunn unowy 8)e(] Juswaelg Papoldy pung JuBLICAA Of yway ajeq JoaquinN
WYy  Roeyo %98y X93y)
pund [eiaus9) - 19N - L1NIBIBUSS) :JUN0OOY Yuegq
Buysiy %osyg Bupumsing -
01 efed S3004 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥IALVYIHD ZL0Z L2 18quw9aQ



Z9LBLZLTL A Ay

€001G0 €5 01$ ON €900 FJHYMAHYH AYLN3S H3IL NY3HLNOS cloz/ee/LL £001S0
200150 00°c6v$ ON €900 ONITOADTY OLNV Y3AIL NYIHLNOS cLoz/iec/iL 200150
100150 0SCELS ON €900 F™HNVYT NLLY 11IMHO0H SNOWNIS 2Loc/ee/il L001S0
000150 00°05€$ ON €900 SNOILNT0S FOVNONYT NOIS 2Loesee/i L 000150
666050 6v'691$ ON €900 H3IN4dIHS cLozg/ec/i L 666050
866050 00'6.$ ON €900 ¥8.C# AlddNS ALNVY3A ATIVS cLoe/ec/iL 866050
166080 00°059% ON €900 H3IN3O FONIIOS 2 WNISNIN ¥31SIHOONH cloz/ee/iLL 166050
966050 vLveS ON €900 "H ANFTHVHOWNOSNIFOH cLoz/ieetiL 966050
G660S0 62'85.'L$ ON €900 JOOHOS TVHINID HOYMNGSLLvdd cLoz/ee/iL G660S0
66050 0s'2e$ ON €900 1S0d Q31INIVd 431SVINLSOd cloze/eesiL 66050
£66050 16°06$ ON €900 TVSIHIHIMOVTIOd cloz/ee/iL £66050
266050 00°'118% ON €900 H31IHONVYA ANV SIAVEO rd clozg/ee/iL 266050
166050 v0'Zves ON €900 ANNO9 YWY3d 2102/62/L1 16600
066050 12'65% ON €900 T YA344TVINOSHI L LVd cLoz/iec/iL 066050
686050 00'656°L$ ON €900 13d4vO OI¥VINO clLoziee/LL 686050
886050 00°'¥S$ ON €900 SNIF80Yd YATY YWSSAN clozgiee/iL 886050
186050 00°0¥2$ ON €900 NOILYIDOSSY SAdv0d T00HIOS SAN clog/ee/iL 186050
986050 S9'Lv$ ON €900 YddN 2Loe/ee/ilL 986050
321440 X049 Y31S04 HvH093d

686050 00°065$ ON €900 HIALNID S1HV 3O3TI0D HLIFHVZVYN 21oz/6e/i L 686050
¥860S0 05v19°LS ON €900 OOSVYN zLoe/ee/iL 86050
£860S0 [AR%% 4 ON €900 00 AlddNS TVIHLSNANI OSIN cLoeiee/ilL £86050
286050 G6'68% ON €900 JHANSIWIL ONINYOW cLoerec/i L 286050
186060 v8'8v$ ON €900 'S 1IN IHOON 2Loe/ee/iL 186060
086050 09'1L$ ON €900 1 3INNATIIHOLIN cloziee/LL 086050
6.60G0 0z vves ON €900 QT04VYH NTTIINNOJON 210e/62/1L 6.60S0
8460G0 0LLL$ ON €900 ‘W YSIMONIYIHOSYIN cLoziec/i L 826050
116080 66'62$ ON €900 ‘d MIHLLYW\TTIVHSHVYIN cLoe/ee/iL 126050
9/60S0 06'€5$ ON €900 ONI 39004 ALID 3dvN cLoesee/iL 926050
G.60S0 G9'/21$ ON €900 M NIFHINVINOLHEIAN cLoe/ee/iL 6§.60S0
26050 ¥9°L6$ ON €900 W ANIVIUNSMOMNGTT cLozee/LL v¥£60S50
£26050 bl evs ON €900 JHLHIAYI cloziee/iL €26050
2.6050 00°0e$ ON €900 T NVHLYNUMNSNOWY 2Loz/ee/iL 2.6050
126050 00'v¥$ ON €900 071 °'S0dg A1 cLoz/ec/iL 1 260G0
046050 cezes ON €900 'S VHANVYS\NOSSYM cLoc/ee/iL 046050
696050 ZL'eoLs ON €900 ‘H AIAVA\13avy cloziee/iL 696050
896050 96°99¢$ ON €900 ONI ‘SAILONOLNY 181 cLoz/ee/iL 896050
196050 10°6$ ON €900 “ONI ‘HLO049 'd I ZLoz/eetiL 196050
996050 VAR 443 ON €900 1 VLLIHOMNOSHONH cLocreciiL 996050
G96050 05°€0L$ ON €900 1J1Y41SI3 TOOHIS TVHLNID SAYIHIASHOH clLoz/ee/iLL G96050
96050 12843 ON €900 HILNID FNOH 1S39 11 O TIINYHOH ZLoeiee/iL 96050
£96050 00'6ZL$ ON €900 NNI N3QHvO NOLTIH clozg/ee/iLL £96050
296050 tA T4 ON €900 o 3NFHOINAEVYE8IH cLocrec/iL 296050
196050 0z'zZ$ ON £900 ‘3 M3HLLVYIN\AXVYEaIH ZLoc/ee/iLL 1960850
Jaquinn unowy 9)e(] JUSWBIEIS papoday pung JUBLIEAN ol Jwey ajeq JaqUINN
$o8Yyd 3oeyo ¥o8YH ¥o8yo

pund [eJaus9 - SN -  1W[eJoua0) Junoooy yueg

Bunsi yosysH Bulpueising W 6680

11 8fed S3008 ¥3IL NNIHLNOS HILVYIHD 210z 1z 1eqweseq



ZOLBLZLTL BA eIy

26'995°'v9S'2$ 18N
T9'995'v9S'C$ |Ejo1 puel
T6'995'v95°Z$ BN
5'995'795'Z$ [e101 pueis pund [eioued - 1IN -  LINIBIEUSS :JUN0ddY yued 1o} [Ejolans
¥€0150 82'€98% ON €900 XAa3dx cloz/ec/i L ¥€0150
€€0150 €£'8€1'6$ ON €900 NOILYHOdHOD XOH3IX cloerec/iL €€0150
2e0lso v.61$ ON €900 VANOH SWYITIIM cLoerec/i L ¢€01S0
L€0LS0 ov'6¥$ ON €900 "L NYSNS\ONINLSIM cloeg/ee/iL LE0LSO
0€0150 00°96€$ ON €900 H3INIO INJWAVCL 1STIM cloz/ee/i L 0€0150
301440 SS3ANISNg
620150  00°000'c$ ON £900 'NLLY S3208 STV HIONIF-INAVM z10z/62/41 620150
101d1s1a
820150 06'229'C$ ON €900 TOOHOS TVHLNID NIT1O SNIMLVYM cloe/ec/iL 820150
120150 GG 8ves ON €900 G9O3D/ALINNNNOD LHYVYINTIYM cloeg/ee/ih 420150
920150 L96V$ ON €900 'S TIVHIIWDIATIMNLIA cloe/ee/LL 920150
§201LS0 69'€ov'L e ON £900 SSITTHIM NOZIF3A clozg/ee/iL G20Ls0
20150 yL'68E€LS ON €900 L1INN ONISSTO0Hd NOILJIOXA NOZIYIA cloz/ec/LL ¥201LS0
€20150 18285$ ON €900 NOZIY3A cloeiee/Ll €20150
2¢colso LE°¥2$ ON €900 NOZIHd3A zLoziee/iL 220150
1201LS0 VAl 74 ON €900 NOZIY3A cLoz/ee/iL 120150
020150 82'eG1L$ ON €900 NOZIH43A cLoziee/LL 020150
610150 GLv.9'L$ ON €900 ONI SANVHE OOSVA cLoesee/iLi 610150
810150 0 Le$ ON €900 3DIAYIS 1304VYd A3LINN cloz/ee/tL 810150
210150 L6'P0L' LS ON €900 vSN 10313S INN clLoz/ee/iL 210150
910160 00'6.1$ ON €900 JONVNId INJNDINDI MNVE ‘SN cLocrec/iLL 910150
510150 00'viE LS ON €900 SWILSAS ONIOVINI 4311 NIML cLoereeiiL SL01S0
¥10150 09'SvL'L$ ON €900 SNOILNT0S SS3NISNAG YOIdINWY YEIHSOL cioereesiL vi0LG0
€10150 66'6.% ON £900 J18vD YINYYM JNIL cioe/eciiL €101S0
210150 05°882$ ON €900 "ONI 103410 Y3911 clozg/ee/iL c¢lolso
L10LS0 0S'vLLS ON €900 3AY3ISHIAL cloz/ec/iL 110150
0l0LS0 00°c¥P'26$ ON €900 "ONI '3dVOSHOVAL cloz/ec/iL 0lolso
600150 6.216% ON €900 ISNIOVHAS-SOAS AOO4 OOSAS zLoze/ee/iL 600150
660.1¢C
800150 00'6¥1'2$ ON €900 100V ISNOVHAS SIDIAYIS AOO4 OOSAS clozgiee/iLL 800150
100150 65°¥.$ ON €900 ‘W ANVHS\ATTNIMS clozieesiL 200160
900150 0.'65€$ ON €900 ANVYdWOD ATddNS 3NN LVLS clozereesi L 900150
00150 05'821% ON €900 JOVINVAQY SSANISNG ST1dVLS clozreeri L S001LS0
00150 £6'G81L$ ON £900 ‘'d INYJ\VHVYdS ¢102/62/1 L ¥001G0
JagquinN junowy 9je( juswalels PapoJaYy pungd JURLIEM 0] Juwsy ajeq JAQUINN
284D 338YH 3o84d ¥84yo
pund jelsua) - 19N - 1NIBISUaD) Junodoy yueg
Buisi Mosys Bupueysing W 5915560
z1 ebed S30049 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥ILVIIO 2107 ‘1Z 19qwoag

1
i



uabuueamg Apuapa Aq pajulld
JBquinN 29y, :Aq Jos
Z10Z/0E/L ) ‘NIYL papIOA/PRIEIID $HORYD
Z10Z/0E/L 1 nIY) i 83ep 3O3YyD
1WIeJauas Junodoy yueg

79LBLZLEL 1A Heyuny

BlISIUY uondvjes
JPqUINN unowy aje( juswsielg papoody pung jueiiep 01 Hway ajeq JaqUINN
A8y ¥o9Yo ¥o8yo 3o8yo
pung [eJaua9 - 1B - 1WeJauass) Junoooy yueg
Buisi ®¥oeyn Buipurlsin
3si %92y Buipuelsing e 65 60
¢) efey S3004 ¥3IL NYNIHLNOS ¥3LVYIUD 2107 ‘12 Jaquisag



Z8LBL TV ZL en Ly

81°96¢€'0ve 000 81°95¢£'9ve o1'0.€'9¢L’L 99'LL1'6LE 00'8€8°'19.°} 00'0£6'6.8'L Kiepuoosg-uoneonp3 sAnewalyY €0y
90°2.9'6t- 000 90°2.9'6%- 0S'€EL'EE) 95°69¥'6€ 00°LES'€TL 00'LeSeCt uoleonp3 souepusily jusieainbl Zoy
19'998'681 009/8't L9°ZrL'v6l zzeer'oel L1°/26'€S 00'60L'6.€ 00'2549.€ uoneonp3 uj suy Loy
000 000 000 86°2¢€C viL oooiLe 000 L 'NOW /M AdVY3HL TYOISAHd LNVYIANILI 2¥E
00°L- 000 00°L- 61'682'c 18°660'} 00'v8e't 000 I JOUNOW/M QIHIVdNI HD33dS L€€
00'€69'L- 000 00°€69'}- 00°206'6Z 000 00'60Z'8¢ 00'602'82 L # S0JUOW/M JoBUOD SS01D J3)aIdiaju| 9EE
000 000 000 00°G6L'9E 000 00°661°9€ 00'661°9¢ Nd 1oesuo) X aanduosaid % ansoubeiq Gee
98'260'6L 000 98'260°6. €E L8 LYl 18 LPP LY 00'9.£'892 00'9.€£'892 18)JOAA |BID0G |00YOS Z2EE
€9°068'LL- 000 £€9'068°LL- 19'8€£'60Z 96'615'6G 00'866'9¥Z 00'866'9¥Z Jaylo ‘sanligesiq LEE
G9'Z6L'e 000 G9'Z6L'E ov'0ze'vl S6'voY'L 00'8.5'GZ 00'8.5'GZ Jayoesa| 9SINN/ISINN 0EE
000 000 000 00°089'L} 00°0Z¥'y 00°00L°CC 00°005'61 Jebeueyy sssuisng 62¢
ceves’LL- 000 e ves'LL- 19'€80'10} go'lee'ey 00°155'921 00'082'021 Jo)pny |ewaju| 8¢
86°0Z¢E'6¢- 000 86°02¢'6¢- €6°2/9'961 $0'205°29 00'658°'62Z 00'658'62¢ Buueay-jo-pieH 9z¢
86'816'62 000 8581662 ¥1°962'90¢€ 82°€80°'€0L 00'85Z'68Y 00'852'68Y Adeisy} |euonednaop yzg
99°199'} 000 99°199°L ov'or0'sL ¥6'62S'L2 00°¥€2°201 00'¥€Z° 0L SIIDIS J8aled/oWoH gL¢
vLzs8'ovl 000 vL'ze8'ovl G6'€1€'092 LE'ELL'68 00°08Z'96¥ 00°08Z°96¢ Jesq 8y Jod iaja1disju| €L
S1'206'LYL 000 G1'206'L¥L 62°100'8S 90'90L'€l 00'0L0'612 00010612 1s1BojoyaAsd [004yoS Z1E
25°0.€'6 000 250.€'6 09°9Z1L'v6 88'62Z'GE 00°€zZL'8EL 00'€ZL'8EL pastedw) yoeadg 01€
28°.£9'}L 000 28269V 62°05€'6¥C 68°L0v'c8 00'96¢€'P0Y 00°'96¢ OV juswanoidw) yoaadg 60€
¥r'60L'0¢ 000 ¥¥'S0L'0¢ 18vLL'LLL G/'801'6€ 00'626'9¥C 00°'626'0tC FOVNONYTANOIIS HSIMONI LNVHINILI 20€
6£'009'6€- 000 6€°009'6¢- 8€'82¥'99¢ 10°0Z8'c8 00'8¥9'0L€ 00'8¥9°0L€ Adesey) |edishyd SO€
6€'€92°201 000 6£'€92°201 12'6ez'Le 0v'666'GC 00'v8Y'61¢ 00'v8¥'61LZ pasedw) AjiensiA v0€
8LCLL v 000 8LZLL W 9Z'20€'09 zs'9zv'el 00910'GE 00°910'GE HY €0€
00'000'¢- 000 00°000°¢- 66'2/9'C 60'L2¢E 000 000 JBYiO ‘sanliqesiqg 2oe
81°/5L'8} 000 81’518l 01°9€9'8. TLL16'L2 00 LLL'YCL 00 LLL'YTL OISy LOE
00'+08'€GL- 000 00'¥08°€S - 00'708°€S 1 000 000 000 $3009 ITV-LLVYO /M L:9°1 ONIJ4VLS 0§52
0.°056'922 000 0.'056'92Z TL'SSS'120'L 85°0.5'¥8Z 00'2L0'€€S'L 00°20°€ES’L
9£'069'96¢ 000 9€'069'96¢€ £8'829'€89 18'288'€eT 00'291'v.2'L 00°291L'v22°)
9g'62¢c'0vb'L 0809 9e'06€'0VY'L LOL0'viL’L £€2'68.'19¢ 00'2L2'2s6'e 00'212'286'C
00'628'G.- 000 00'628'G.- Z0°00¥' 29 86'vZv's 000 000 ITV-LLYO /M €211 ONIJ4AVLS 812
8z'6c1'881°1L 18'98 GL'oze'ssl’L L0'8¥0'085°L ¥8°06.'88Y 00'§90°/6Z'¢ 00'690°.6Z'¢ 1:9:1 ONIJ4VLS ZIC
18'28.'96¢ 000 18'28.'96€ ¥.°060'86. SP'0€9°'16Z 00'v05°98t'L 00'v05'98Y'|L 191 Buyels gtz
z8'¢v1'809 000 Z8'2v1'809 0,'2.0'086 8¥'8/8'20¢ 00'60°168'| 0061 L¥8°L S3009 AD /M L:9'L ONIJIVLIS ¥IZ
08'€.2'266'L 000 08'€L.'266'L $5'80L°L¥v8'C 99'L6¥'026 00'v.6'09.L'G 00'v.6'09.'G 1:8:1 Buyels 60z
ZSEVL'06 000 Z5evL'06 €2esl' VL GZ'0S.°0¢ 00'9vZ'c8} oo'ovz'esl
¥0'Lv8'LOY 000 y0'Lv8' LoV 15°16¢2'2Le 6€°LL6'GCL 00'91L0'096 00'910°096 G111 Buiyers 50z
06'202'65¢€ 88'¥6S 8.'161'65¢ 06°219'200'C zeoel'els oo'ziLe'o8l'e 00'zI9'08L'e
0eeLe'eLs 28°066'€l Z1'€92'98G 65'962'622'c 62°,22'00¢€'L 00°L¥L'GLL'S 00'282'001's uoneonp3 |euoiedndoQ Alepuooss g0}
z8'zzeioog'y 19'G88 6¥'802°1L0Z'Y 167199'v68'L PSOV6'CLL 00°'118'808'9 00'899'08'9 uonednp3 |ediuyas] pue 1sased Lot
88'€05°€€0’L 00°2L0'G 88°085'8€0'1L 80°€LL'GLS YOEYS'9L9 00°.62'0¢2'C 00°L62'0€2'C pawnquisipun J8yl0 200
8y '6Er'SoL’L 00'006't 8y'6EC'0LL’l G0'¥29'GL0'Y LYOLY'SLY'L 00°'¥.£'108'9 00'¥.£'108'9 uoneJsiuiwpy |00
aouejeg aosueiIquindug aouejeg BuipueysynQ sam)ipuadxy jebpng jeBpng uondussaq Junoday jebpng
ajqejieay Bupuag patequinsuau)  S8dueRIGUINOU] 9)e(]-0)-1ea A uaung {eniu)
aNMd TVH3EN3O V pund
€102 1ea) [edsty
ZLOZI0LILE 30O 8y Modey snieyg 1ebpng
we »6:00:04
| 8Bey $30049 ¥3ll NYIHLNOS H3LVIHO

ZL0T 1T 10qwisvag



TRLGLELZL A ¥EULY

000 000 000 00°L.8 0026€'C 00€92'e 00°L48 X Buiuue|d Juswaaoidu) WNNOLIND/00YOS 815
000 000 000 ov'ezi'ol 09°¢€8L've 00'90¢€" 0¥ 00°90£‘0Y X Buiuue|d juswenoidwi wnNNOWIND/00YIS /¥S
00°06.- 000 00062~ 12°96.'01 ot A AR 00'051'GlL 00°051'St X Buiuueld Juawanoidwi) WNINJLIND/|00YOS GG
000 000 000 000 00'000'¢ 00'000'¢ 000 DX "ulwpy g payue) Juawdojaraqg Heis 0rs
00°¢Cie- 000 oocie- 00'ZiE'9 000 00°000°9 00'000'9 Buuoog 1sa) 8eg
06°25.'6vE 000 06°Z5.'6V¢€ 22°€18'965 88°'6.8'LLY 00 ob¥'ver'l 00'929'LEY’) Butuueld Juawanoidw] WNNOLINY/I00YOS /€S
$8'062'€E 000 ¥8'062'cE 28'6€€'GE ¥£'€00°5E 00'¥£9°'€0L 00'¥£9'€0} S|00YOg |9PON 9ES
000 000 000 €0 L2°0LY 00'LLY 000 DX Jieday Juawdinb3 geg
000 000 000 89'6C ce'lL 00°LE 000 oX Bunuud 625
¥6°92¢'65 000002 6°92¥'1L9 seole'zie VLSLL'PLL 00°€58° /8y 00 ¥58'€0S "PI00D) SARAIVY uoneonp3-Aisnpu| 82
80°040'ze- L¥'€50°0S £E'EV0'8l 96'€.€'202 L6ee'eLe 00'9v9'L6¥ 00'1£9°'98¢ juswdo|araq s|eusiepy |euoloNIsy| /26
00°L- 000 00'1L- €£°0v5'0Z L9vEL'S 00'v29'SZ 00°'€¥8'0¢ X UoljeuIpIoo) sHodg J1Se|oyds-1aju| 925
16'028'12 00'6¥L 16'695'2re 95'v01'G89 LY LL6'vEe 00'9¥9°2sZ’1L 00'982'6¥2’L ‘ulwpy g payiuad Juawdojanaq JeIS 62g
000 000 000 00°€S0'v 00°2¢L'} 00°06.'G 00'06L'G X UORBUIPIO0?) SUOdS D1ISe|oYDS-IaU| €25
85°60v'¥E 000 85°60Y'VE 18'92.'681 L9'Zye'L0L 00°6.¥'LEE 00'6.¥'LEE Jieday Juswdinb3 zzg
000 000 000 0¥'200't 0962y 00°zer't 000 VYAIINO-GYIW/M NOILONYLSNI ‘ONINNYId 126
LZGLHL- 000 LTSV - 90°288 LY 12'€S6'Sl 00°0Z1°€9 00°021'c9 aoIn8g poddng sAlsuayaidwo) 0z
9Z'669°L1 000 9z'669°L1L 6.'€86'81 G6'9LE'CL 00°000'¢¥ 00°000'v¥ uoNdNIISU| SLIOH JO JOJeulpIoo) 815
99'1€0'9L}- 00'8€€'001 99'€69'6- €6°208'92 €Loee’iz 00'068°2¢ 00'058°.€ (lesuad) Jay)Q ‘uoneupIood /1g
00'€s8'zy 00°000'9 00°€s8'svL AL AR 827192 I¥T 00" L¥¥'508 00" LP¥'G08 uogonusy| ‘Buuueld 91§
£v'160'C 000 £v'160'C 19°¢2S'L 96°028'C 00'SEV'Z) 00°sE¥'CL UOHEUIPIO0D ARAIDY JEINDIINORIXT LG
8.'€98'8Z 000 8/°£98'82 19'€6Z'9L} GG /EL'OLL 00'662'192 00'658'09Z uonewoiny Aeiqi €15
€0°06€°2€S 0005 £0°00¥'2ES 8v'918'/2L 6¥'1€2'6.€"') 00'8¥1'6£9'2 00'vLL'129'C leuoponiisu| ‘901088 J8INdwiod Z1Lg
€9°'110'06- 000 €9°110'0G- 16°L0E'vie 99°00£'86¢ 00°16G'265 00°165'265 Bunuud L1
8'E8Y' VS 000 z8'e8y'vs £5'6v6'89 G9'60G'0LL 00'€¥6'€62 00'028'98Z elpap/eoIneg Aleiqin 806
1ggel's 000 1gzeL'e €€°766'C 298'¥€9'} 00°09¢'6 00'09¢'6 uojeulpJooy suodsg J1iSejoYos-aju| L0G
y'zis'6e 000 VA ZALY L€°299'0LS e ove'soe 00'985'S¥8 00'9€9'6€L juswdo|arsg wnjnowng gog
00°¥¢- 000 00°pe- ovLL'L 6€'G8Y 00'995°L 00884} OX J8jua) suonediunWwWo) Jeuonesnp3 G056
96'LLE'Y 000 96°LIE'Y 00°€€Z'6¢ ¥0'898°2¢ 00'€Lt'9L 00°€L¥'9L uoisiAg|9] Jeuoneonp3 20s
89'2€8'v01 000 89°2€8'P0L 00'62.'GL 2£'€98'961 00'0cY' L€ 00°0E¥'LEC 13jUdD suonedIuNWWO) jeuoiednp3 LOS
00'688'G- 000 00'688'G- 0s'119'02 05'¢€£8'8 00'955'€Z 00'955°¢€Z X Buiwea souelsiq vep
00'¥2e- 000 00'vee- 95'2¢6'c vyevs 00152t 00'LS2'Y 20X Buiwies souessig cey
26'9/2'26 00°sov'ovL 26°189'8€Z 16°GE6'LLZ 1G°006'€EL 00815 t¥9 00'615'v65 Buiusea souelsiq oy
000 000 000 vzs8L'L 9,'68L°G 00°626°C) 00'¥8L'Z1 DX Juswyduuz Aiojesojdx3 gzy
£6'0v6'501 00°06¥% £6°0€¥'901 16'685°01 91'€89'6 00002921 00'00.'9Z} juswyouuz Aiojesoldx3 9z
00°000°G- 000 00°000'G- 00°000°'G 000 000 000 JX saijjioe |eads ‘sweibold JWspedsy 61
00°000'G- 000 00'000°G- 0Z'608't 08061 000 000 X saiiioe |epedg ‘sweiboid oiwapedy gL
2€°626°LL 00002} FARTAN YA SPoLL'L €2'8G1'vE9 00°09%'02Z. 00°000'80L |00Y0g Jawwng GLv
SELLY'OS 00002} SE129°.G 96°€00°'C} 69'8EY'65 ooviLect 00'¥66'221 $8SIN0Y JUBLIAVE|d PSOUBADPY 2l ¥
0009~ 000 00092~ 000 0009 000 000 JNV-LLVYD /M THOS UNNS LIy
6.'899'G1 000 6.°899'G} 9.°9vE'612 S¥'8G1'89 00'vL¥'€0E 00'v.L¥'€0E saljijioe |ejads ‘sweiboid olwapeoy 60v
aouejeg @ourIqWNoU] aouejeq Buipueisino sain)ipuadxy 196png 1efpng uonduosaq Junoodoy jabpng
ajgejeay Bujpuay palsqunousaun  Sasuesqunouy 91e(J-03-4BA uaungd legiuy
AN TVHANIO V pung
10T Jea) [edsiy
Z102/0¢/L1 4O SY  Wodsy smejg jelbipng
We v6.00:04
z 8beg $3004 ¥d3IL NYIFHLNOS ¥ILVIIDO

Z40T ‘1T 48qundag



ZELUBLTLZL oA ijaLy

£5°6¢€Z'6¢C2- 00°000'} €5°6£2'8¢2- osziv'ovi €0°/28'/8 000 000 (OSI) wpy soAg LWbW 0L
SLieL'el- 00°000'Z SLLZL L 61°969'G 96'6eY'S 000 000 (0S1) wpy 3ddng jeuononisu) €02
65°9.5'911- 00°005°C 65°9.0'¥ 1L~ 1z°26e's52 ze'189'851 000 000 wpy p3 [e1vads Z02
£1°96Z'65Y'¢c- 01889 £0°85t'2SY'c- 1166€'282'C 98'850'0L1'L 000 000 @oueusjule g suoljelado (0L
91'9€G- 000 91°9€G- 0Z¥95'L 96'L.L'C 00°908'01 00°2£5°0L $8010agG AiIoed 999
00'L- 000 00'L- 9Z°006'vE vLveL'e 00'vz9'ey 00°606'vS S3ITddNS/ONIAAIg JAILYHIIJ00D S99
62089 000 620892 29'€E6'6 €1'65v'6 00°690°L¢ 00690'.2 juswabeuveyy ‘@dinag Buluueld 659
00'80¢- 000 00'80¢- 00'c/8'Y 00°€se’l 00'816'G 00°816'G X Buniniosy L9
000 000 000 00000'8 000 00°000'8 00°000'8 X Bumnioay ov9
000 000 000 00°000'¢ 000 00°000°¢ 00°000'€ OX uaneniep g buluueld G¥ ASYO 6£9
00'L10'e- 000 00'L10'E- 00°20L'8) 000 00'960'G1 00°960°G1L OX uoneulpioo? Buippig aAle1adoo) ge9
000 000 000 00'sLe 000 00'siz 00'GLe DX uoneuIpioo? Buippig sanesadood /€9
000 000 000 8111681 ceeey's 00°00%'vZ 00°'006'c2 OX suonjejobaN 9e9
000 000 000 el 8LIEL'E 00°€#0'0Z 00'€¥0'02 OX suonenobaN ge9
00°'}.€ 000 00'LLE ez 159'8e 8Lle¥'C) 00°09%' I¥ 00'680°'L¥ OX uoneulpioo) Jauag aled yjesH £e9
008€¢- 000 00'8¢ce- 00°00S'¢ 000 00°292'c 00°¢oz'e OX Juawabeuepy :ao1nsg J8indwo) LY
000 000 000 99'02.01 ¥€'2.0'c oo'8y8'cl 00'¥9LLL OX Juswabeuely :901n8S 12JndwoD 09
02'€29'00}4 000 04'€29'001 FAVRTA A 7 Al 8T ISLLLL'L 00°052'L9%'C 00°052'L9%'C DX uswabeuey :201n188 13Indwo) 629
000 000 000 GL0 cTAAR A 00€L¥'L 000 [esud)) ‘Juswdojarsq yeis Lz9
19°/06'8 000 192068 89L1°L or'LL6'Y 00°000'12 00°.€}'ST uoneonpd JO pseog juswdojanaq Hels ¥29
91'6Z6'vlL 000 91'626'vL 21'620'S1) 19'50L'0% 00°099'0L 00°€89°0L Buminioay £29
6e6YL'L 000 6E6¥1°L 95'8vb'e G0'209 00°00z'0L 00'8¥9'6 Bunuudiabull 619
GLoLL'6- 000 SL'oLL'6 S0'082'v9 010862 00°065'29 0008529 juswabeuepy ‘soimag Buluueld gL9
6125228 \reoe'e 91'GI5'y8 $5'G80°€V0°L 0€°19¢'G.Y 00'296'209'tL 00'29¢'v.S°L [esua) juswabeuely pood |ooudS 19
00°0L¥'L- 000 00°0¥'}- 00°'026'92 00'0€2'9 00081 00°08L'CE uoneuipioo9 uippig aane12dooDd 9L
000 000 000 000 00°000°19 00°000°49 00°008°65 juswabeuey ‘aoiniag Buluueld 619
€0°L0¥'Gel- 000 €0°L0¥'GCL- gzzse'zee 08'881 0¥l 00'vE1L'eST 00'¥EL'EST 1eJjus) :80lABS UojeULIOjU| JqQNd ¥19
€€221'66€ 99°'6¥1'GE 66'22¢ vy SL'LLB'IEL'T 98'966'08¢'L 00°168'9¥8'E 00°'L18'vr8E poddng 8o ssauisng Z1.9
25°262'6€ 000 AR TA S 6zt 6L°L¥2'e 00°'96'pS 00°€48'¥S sweiboid Jayio ‘uonepodsuest |19
¥£'600°04- 000 ¥€'600'0L- 65°604'99 61'€26'8¢C 00°'029'66 00°029'66 weiboid souesissy sakojdw3 019
o/ /¢r'68 G6°1Gl 12°685'68 15°666'02¢ ZLvev'esl 00°0£0°909 00°2zr'eT9 awabeuep ysiy/hizjes 609
oL'vie'se 000 oL'vIE'GE £0'8€6'091 18°2¢v'L6 00'5.9°€6¢ 00'629'¢62 suonenobaN 809
ov'vs- 000 or'vL- Gl'8ey GZ'962'L 00°059't 00069'tL sisAuQ sng juswdojaaaq Yeis 209
¥ 180'vE 000 ¥5°180'vE £€'92L'28 £1°60L'€C 00°€16'601 00°'€LL'601 uojjeulpiood aNisang 909
8¥'610'958 I¥'60v'802 68'82v'¥90'L £€£'800'686'S 82°0v6'8€8'Y 00'8.€£'g88'LL 00'266'¥1S'LL juswabeuepy :@anRg Jondwo) 509
00¥65'ce 000 00°¥65'¢2 000 000 00'v65°2¢ 00'¥65°2¢C £68 J93dey9 :uoneuodsuel) €09
1S 185'eet- 00°055°0} 1S LE0'ELL- z8eie'ose 69°129'8PL 00°€08'58¢ 00'€£08°'68Z uoijeulpJoo Jjausg aled yyesH 209
00°0s- 000 00°0S- 000 00°0S 000 000 $3008 YAIINO NOSIavIN /M ONILNIYd €99
000 000 000 00'GZL 0009 00522 000 A3TIVA 33S3ANIO /M NV1d dWI TOOHDS 295
00°086'¢ 000 00'086'¢ 95'604'vC oLL'LL 00°008°6€ 00°008'6€ OX SI00Y2S |SPON GSS
19'200'L 000 19'200°'L 9v' 190V 1812l ey 00'986'L¥8 00986'L¥8 DX |BUORONIISU ‘8IS JAINAWIOD 0G5
aouejeg aoueIqUINOUT aouejeg Buipueysing saimipuadx3y 186png 196png uonduosag uno22y }abpng
a|qelieay Buipuagd pasequinouau  saduelquinoul] 91e(-0}-18aA LN feniu}
aNNd TTVHAN3O VvV pund
£10C dea) [eosi4
Z10T/087LE 230 sy podey snjess 1ebpng
we p5:00:81
¢ abey $3004 311 NY3IHLNOS HILYIYUO

Z40T '}z $9quwessq



ZeLBLELZL en ey

69150198 86990229 19'909°Z¥Z’6 §1°986°Z9L'6Y  85°890°S¥L'9Z 00'299°0S5'v8 00'986°116'c8 aNN4 IYH3NTS 1ejoL
€£°068'9Y- 000 ££°068'0t- 8.'862'/E GG'1€9'6 000 000 9IRS paje|sy 8sINN suQ uo auQ gL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 9Ag pajejoy Adesay] o1sniy 9€.L
20°0L¥'9ve’ L- 000 20'0L¥'9ve’L- St'o8L'GLO"L 15°€82°1€€ 000 000 9Ag pajej@y buijasuno) yes
6€°CZ0'LES V- 000 6£'220°1€5°L- 1Sv8b'erL’L 28.£5'88¢ 000 000 JAS pajejay eply suQ uo auQ zgL
99'608'2S- 000 99'608'2S- 96°9/1'6€ 0L'€e9'cl 000 000 JAg pajeldy p3 shud psidepy | g/
6.1'869'806- 000 G/'859'806- £6°065'089 28°/90'822 000 000 OAg paleley Yosads 6z.
29'8€0'9- 000 29'8€0'9- 0Z'689't reve’l 000 000 OAS pajejay UoISIA 82
2T'$00'89¢2- 000 2Z'v00'892- G6'862'80Z 1Z'50L'6G 000 000 oAg pajejey Adesay | (eo1SAYd 92/
16°'608°L¥S- 000 16°608" L1S- €€°6LL'GLY 8G'¥€0'0Z1 000 000 Hoddng |euononisu| uojeonp3 |eoads Gz
18°00€'06~ 00°05Z'81 15°050°2LY- 01°.6€'€82 LY'€69'881 000 000 (0SD) wpy soAg dwo) G0/
asuejeg souBIqUINdUY asuejeg Buipueysino sain)ipuedxy yebpng jobpng uonduoasaq uUnNo9Yy Jebpng

ajqejreay Buipuagd passguinousufy  S8duBRIqUWINOUT 8)e(Q-03-4B9A juaungy feniu}

ANNd TIVHANIO V pund

€102 ‘1ea) [edsiy
ZL0ZI0S/LE 30 sy 1odsy snesg jelipng
Wwe $g:g0: 01
b abeg S30049 d3IL NHIHLNOS ¥ILVIIO

2107 12 ssquuadag



usbuueamsg Apuapp Aq pajuud
Jagod/pung :Aq yos
Auo Alewwng julld
AyAoe ou yum sepodabpng ssaiddng
2102/0¢/L L -81eq JO sv
1eaA wauny :adAy 1ebpng
v :pung
uny jse :aweN euslu)

Z8LBLZLZL oA LY

BLURUY uopdejes

G 9Bey

NN TvY3IN3O Vv pund

€10C ea), jessiy
ZL0ZI0E/LE 30 Sy UWodsy snjelg 1ebpng

$3008 ¥31L NH¥IHLNOS ¥3LVIUO

we $5:90:04
Z10Z 1z 28quisdaq



Z8LBLZLEL BN Ay

186pNg i) BnuRRY O] SRIBUHSS 818 951 L
png

PELIES: 8G 10U Jih JBBA [80SL JoLd BUI WOy SBOUBKIMNOUY JOADANRY 10; @NUBABI PRIRLNISY |,

000 00°0.G'81LZ 00°068°L 00°09+'022 00°09¥°Z1 00°000'802 |00Yog Iswwng Gly
000 05°¥52'82! 06°658 oo'viL'6ZL 000zZL'l 00'¥66°221 $8SIN0J JudUBd.|d PESUBAPY ZLY
000 00°09L 000 00°09. 00'09L 000 F1V-LLYD /M THOS HNNS LI
000 16°969'8¢ EV'6LY'Z 00'920'L¥ 00°86¢€°'29Z- 00'v.¥'€0€ anioe [eads ‘sweiboid diwepedy 60f
000 00'8¢8'192'L 000 00'8€8°192'L 00260'8L1- 000£6'6.8'l A1epuooag-uofeonp3 sAnewwdlY €0y
000 00°Les'e2L 000 00'L€S'e2L 000 00°L€S'c2L uofeonp3 souepuapy judjeAInby Zoy
000 00°'60L°'6.¢€ 000 00'60}'6.€ 00256 00251'9.¢€ uonednp3 u| sUyY Loy
000 0.°60¢ 000 0.'60€ 0.'60¢ 000 1 'NOW /M AdVH3HL TYOISAHd LNVYINILI Z¥E
000 1Z’E8E'y 000 1Z'€8E'Y 1Z’e8e'y 000 I JOUYNOW/M A3HIVdINI HO33dS £
000 00°602'8Z 000 0060282 000 00°'602'82 20JUOW/M JOBIUOD $S0JD Jajaidiaju) 9E¢
000 00°661'9¢ 000 00661 '9E 000 00661 '9E Joejuod X sandussald @ oysoubelq gee
000 00°9.€'892 000 00°9.€'89Z 000 00°9.€'89Z J9YIOAA |BI00G [00UDS 2EE
000 00°'866'9¥Z 000 00°'866'9¥C 000 00°'866'9¥Z Jayio ‘sanlliqesia Lee
000 00'8/5'6Z 000 00°8.6'6Z 000 00'8.G'GZ i8yoes | 8sINN/asINN 0€E
000 00°00}'2¢ 000 0000422 000092 00°00S'61 Jabeuepy sssuisng 62¢
cL'evl's €T ¥¥5'9zL cLevl's €T y¥S'9CL €2 %929 00°08Z'02) Joypny |ewsiu| 82¢
000052 00°658'62Z 00°00S'2 00°658'622 000 00'658'622 Buuesy-jo-piey 9ze
000 00°85Z'68Y 000 00°85Z'68Y 000 00°'85Z'68Y Adesay) |euonednaoQ ¥zg
000 00°v€2'20) 000 00°¥€2°'201 000 00v€Z'201 SIS J9vie)/oWoH 9L €
000 00'082'96% 000 00°08Z'96t 000 00°08Z'96¥ jeaq ay] Jo4 Jsjaudisyu) g1€
000 000L0'61Z 000 00°0L0'61Z 000 00°0L0'612 1s160j0yohsd [00YoS ZLE
000 00°czL'8EL 000 00°c€z.'8EL 000 00°'€2.°'8EL pasedw) yosads 01€
000 00°96€ 'OV 000 00°96€ 'OV 000 00°'96€ 'OV Juawsanoidw) yosads 60¢
000 00'626'9tZ 000 00'626'9¥2 000 00°'626'9¥2 FOVNONYT ANODIS HSITONT LNVH3INILL L0E
000 00°849'0lE 000 00°89'0l€ 000 00°'8¥9'0L€ Adesay] |edishud So¢
000 00'¥81'612 000 00'¥8¥'61C 000 00'v8¥'612 pasiedw A(iensiA #0€
000 00'9L0'GE 000 00'9L0'ce 000 00'910'GE Vv €0¢
000 v'682'C 000 '682'C ¥¥'682'C 000 J9YIQ senligesiqg zoe
000 00°LLL'VEL 000 00°LLL'VEL 000 00°LL2'v2I QISNN LOE
000 00 ¥08°cSL 000 00'$08'cSl 00°+08'cSL 000 S3208 ITV-LLYD /M 1:9:1 ONIJJVLS 052
000 88°'v28'G. 000 88't28'G/ 88'¥Z8'G. 000 F1IV-LLYD /M €:2L:1 ONIJ4VYLS 812
02°286'Gl 80°GZZ'96€'L L 9t ¥1€'801 vz 155'88y'LL $2°505'8Lv 00°250'020°L L 19| Buyeis g1z
€6'GGL 000 £6'GGL 000 000 000 S3008 AD /M L9 L ONIJJVLS ¥iZ
12°¢98'L 000 12°€98'L 000 000 000 $S30049 1SL/M L:8:1 ONIJJVLIS €12
18°00€'E 1S'¥98°'€62'9 18°00€'E 16 +98°'€62'9 16°068'2€S 00'¥.6'09.2'G 1:8:1 Buysels 60z
88'68¢€ G9°21€'2€0°L 88°68¢ G9°/LL€'2€0') SE¥P6'S0L- 00'29Z'cyl'L Gl:| Buyers goz
22'289'9 10°'¥06'G.2'L 22'289'9 L0v06'G.2') 0Zvi'lL 00'29L'v12') 1:ZL:1 Buyers g0z
08°.91'6¥% 00'296°G80'GL 08°.9V'6% 00°296'G80'GL 000 00°296'G80°G1 uoneonp3 |edluyos) pue 1aaled Lol
000 00°262°'0€2' 000 00°262'0€2'2 000 00'262'0€2'C painquisipun 18410 200
60622 ¥l 16°662'88.'0 81°€0€'LGL po.vﬂm.vom.w 000 00'¥.€'108'9 uojjesjsiviwupy Lo0
snusaay aouejeg ajeq-0)-1eap sjewnsy syusunsnipy ajewnsy uondudseq 831AI88 JUNO29Y BNUBAY

$899X3 pajedionuy uaungy jeuiblo

aNN4d TYHIN3IO V :pung
€10T :Jed |edsiy

ZLOZ/OE/L) SO SY  Hoday Snielg anuaAay -
. obeqd $3004 ¥3lL NM¥IHLNOS ¥3ALVIHO 2102 ‘12 $8qwesag



281612121 1Bp deju

1898png i) anuRey 0) $AJBLIISS 818 9S8l

‘pezZiEe: 8 10U M JB24 (8081 JoLd U] WO SSOUBIGIINIUT JBACALIRY 10 SNUBADI PEIRUISY ,

000 00°6¢2¢C 000 00°'6¢¢C 00'6¢¢C 000 AFTIVA JF3S3INID /M NY1d dWI TOOHDS 296
G/'Z68'G 000 G1°268'S 000 000 000 1S1 /M OdNI 38NV IONVYLSENS 655
000 00°0Z¢'6€ 000 00°02¢'6E 0008t~ 00°008'6E DX S|00yoS |9POW GGG
000 €8°189°'crl'l 000 €8°189'crl’l £€8'669'10E 00986l 8 OX [euoioniisy| ‘edialeg Jaindwo)d 066
000 00°€92' 000 00°€92'S 00'Z6£'C 00°L.L8 1uueld Juswanoidwi WNINdWINY/|00Y2S G
000 00'Z19'08 000 00'Z19'08 00°90¢€'0% 00°90€ ‘oY juue|d JuswaAoidwl WNINOWIND/I00YOS ¥G
000 €T EPL'SL 000 €Terl'sh LL'S 00°051'GL 1uueld Juswanoidw| WNNOWIND/|00YOS GG
000 00°000'¢ 000 00°000'€ 00°000°c 000 uiwpy 9 payiue) Juawdojersq yeis 0vs
000 00°000'9 000 00°000°9 000 00°000'9 Bunoog 1581 8ES
29°080'c 05°62L'sh'l zL'Lee's 00'9/6'Lv¥'L 00°05€°‘9l 00'929'LEY'} juueld Juswaaoidw| WNINOWNY/|00YIS LEG
00°0¢s 00 ¥€9°'€0l 0002 00°¥£9°'col 000 00'¥€9'c0L S|00YOS |3PON 9€S
000 120y 000 120y 120y 000 X Jiedsy juswdinb3 geg
000 09°'9¢ 000 09'9¢ 09'9¢ 000 X bunuud 625
000 00°+¥S8'€0S 000 00'+¥S8'€0S 000 00'+¥S8'€0S "PI00D SANIANOY UOREDNPI-ANSNpU| 826
00°¥85°L or'LiL'GeYy 09°00}'8 00'822°20S 00°/6G'GL} 00°1£9'98¢ Juswdojaas(q s|eusie leuononisu| /2
10°20L2 6€'€/9'GZ 102012 S€'€29'6¢ 59691 ‘G- 00°'c¥8'0¢ uoneulp100) suodg oIISe|oYIS-Ia)u| 926
a8ty 00015'6.2°1 G8'EY 00015'622'} 00'vzl'ce 00'982'S¥Z'L ulwpy @ payiHe) Juswdolarsq yeis 6z
0106 00°06.'S 0L°06L 00°06.'S 000 00°06.'S uoneuIp100) suodg oise|oyIs-I1su| €25
006802 006,V LEE 00'680°2 006.¢'LEE 000 00'6.¥°LEE lledsy wawdinbg zzg
000 00°Zev'l 000 00°2er’l 00°zZer'l 000 VAIINO-QYIW/M NOILONYLSNI ‘ONINNY1d 125
000 00°0ZL'c9 000 00°0Z1'€9 000 000ZL'co 80198 Woddng aaisusyaidwo) 025
000 00°000'tt 000 00°000'tt 000 00°000'v¥ uoloNIISU| SWOH jO 10jeuipJoo) 8LG
00°00¢‘L 82'066'0Z zL65L'8l 00°058'.¢E 000 00°058°'.€ (lenuad) J8yj0 ‘uoneUIPIo0) /1S
000 00" L¥'s08 000 00'L¥+'S08 000 00°L¥¥'G08 uononisy) ‘Buluueld 91§
000 00°SEV'ZI 000 00°Gev'ZL 000 00°5Ev'2l oneuIpI00) AJADY Jeinolunoesxy p1g
000 00'65Z'L9T 000 00'65Z°'192 00°'00% 00°658'09¢ uonewony Aeig €15
000 00°0.¥'v25'C 00'8.6'vLL 00'8¥'6€9'C 00'¥29°L1 00¥.2'129'C leuononnsu| ‘eoimeg Jeindwo) ZiLg
0S'¥00°'L1 00°20.'689 05'$#00°21 00°20.'689 0091126 00°16G'Z6S Bunuud 115
000 00°cv6'c62 000 00°S¥6'€62 00'ezl’s 00°0Z8'982 eipapy/soInes Alesq 805
000 0oL’ 00'91¢C 00°09¢'6 000 0009¢'6 uoneulpso0 sHods oiSEeOYDS-18)U| L0
000 0£°€66'L1L8 0.°2£9°'ce 00'985'G¥8 00°'056'G0L 00'9€9'6€. juswdojaaag wnnowINg 90G
000 Z1'665'} 000 21665} 88881~ 00'882'L DX J8jua) suolediuntuwo) jeuonesnpy Gos
000 00°€l¥'9L 000 00°€.¥'9.L 000 00°€L¥'9L UoISIAg|8] |euoneonpl 20S
000 00°0ct'L€€ 000 00°0ct'LE€ 000 00'0c¥'LE€ J8jusd suojedtunwiwo) |euoiieonpy Log
000 00'965'cZ 000 00°955'cZ 000 00°955'cC DX Buiuses souejsig vep
000 05°6SE'V 000 0G'6E'V 0688 00°LSZ'y DX Buwean souejsig gep
000 00°'6.6'9.S 00 0¥s'Le 00'615'86S 00°000'v 006L5'6G Bujwiesn soueysia ocy
000 ovvi6'elL 000 ov'vi6C1L o¥'061 00'¥8.°'C OX Wawyonug Aojesoldx3 gzy
000 00°00.'921 000 00°00.'92} 000 00°00.°'92) Juswyouu3 Aiojesoidx3 9zy
000 09'Gec') 000 09'6ec’} 09°6¢e€’l 00°0 aijjioed |e1ads ‘sweibold dlwepedy gLy
anuansy souejeg 8)eQ-03-1eaA sjewnsy sjusunsnipy sjewnsy uonduoasag 221A508 JUNO29Y BnNudAdY

$$89X3 pajedionuy usuny leuibuQ

aNNd TY¥3IN3O v :pung
€102 :1e0A [edsiy

ZL0Z/0E/LL YO Sy Hoday smElg anusasy S
¢ 8bed $3004 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥3ALVYIYO Z10Z 17 18qwe0aq



Z8VBLZL L BN Ay

186png 8 enuB(R( O) SRBULISS 818 858L|)

849G 10U M JBAA [ROSY JOLM B} WO SSOUBIGUINDULY IBACALIRY 1) BIUBABI PBIBWISY |,

9£°961'80L ¢ 06°296'013'68 1S L29°T58'} 58°'66£°650°98 S8 L0V'EYL'Z 00°'988'LL6'¢8 ANNA TVHINIO (830
000 0022¢'L2 000 00°22¢€'lZ 00°22¢'LZ 000 1211 Buyeis ges
000 00°908'0l 000 009080l 00692 00°2€5°0l seo1es Aioe4 999
99'0v0'c 89°cZ9'ct 99'0¥0'c 89°¢29'cy T4 TAL N 00°606'tS SANddNS/ONIAAIF AILYHIJO00D 699
000 GL'€20'6Z 000 G.'€.0'6Z S.'v¥00'C 00'690°22 yuswabeueyy ‘eo1m9g buluueld 659
000 G¥'880'9 000 G¥'880'9 S¥'0Ll 00'816°'S oX Buinioay L9
000 00°000'8 000 00°000°8 000 000008 X Buiniosy ob9
000 00000 000 00000 000 00°000'¢ OX uoneniep g Bujuueld Gy ASVO 6€9
000 00'960°G| 000 00'960'G} 000 00°960'GL DX uoleuipioo) Buippig sanessdoo) ge9
000 00'Sle 000 00GLe 000 00'GLC OX uoneulpoo) buippig eanesadood /€9
12'8€€’L 00°00¥'v2 1Z'8eg’l 00°00%'¥C 00006 00°006'€2 OX suonenobsN 9¢9
662es'l 00°€6.'91 66'2Zs') 00°€6.'9l 00°052'¢c- 000’02 DX suonenobaN g9
59°'168'C GZ'6SY' LY G9'L68'c GZ6SY' LY GZ'0L¢ 00680°L¥ OX uoieuipIoo Jyauag aled yjleay £€9
000 89'99Z'¢c 000 89°99Z'¢ 89y 00292’ DX uswabeuey 201098 Jaindwo) LE9
000 00°8¥8'cl 000 0o'8¥8'cl 00'v¥89°'C 00¥9L°'LL DX uswsabeuep 201088 Jeindwio) 0E9
LEv0L°2G€E 96'216'6G.'C LEv0L'1G¢E 96°215'662'C 96°.92'882 00'062'/9%'2 OX swabeuey :soinig Jandwo) 629
000 szt 000 TAAR A geziv'l 000 leaug|) Juawdojersq yeis £z9
000 00°/¢€l'sZ 000 00°.¢1'Ge 000 00°/€l'sZ oneonp3 JO pJieoq Juswdojaasq yeis ¥z9
000 00°€89'02 000 00°€89'0. 000 00°€89°0. Buniosy €29
00°0¢l 00°8¥Z'0L 00021 00°8¥Z'0l 00°009 00'8¥9'6 Bunuudiabuiy 619
000 00°065'29 000 00°05S'29 000 00°055'29 swabeueyy ‘soineg Buluueld gLg
00°'698 08°€8€'009'L 0z ivv'e 00°296'209'1L 00°00.'8Z 00°292'v.G'} lenua) Juswabeuely pood j00yds /19
1188’ 00°08L°2¢ 11°88¢€'L 00°08L'2¢ 000 00'08L°2¢ uopeutpioo) buippig aAnesadoo) 919
000 0000019 000 00°000°19 0000Z°L 00°008'6S juswasbeueyy ‘soinias Buluueld 619
000 00°vEl'ese 000 00'vEl'ese 000 00°'vel'ese |esua) ‘80lA9g uojeulIoju| dHaqnd ¥19
000 00°1L58°9v8'c 000 00°158'9v8'c 000¥0' 00°L18'v¥8'S yoddng 00 ssauisng Z19
000 02°929'cS 08'9¥Z'L 00°€.8'vS 000 00'€.8'vS sweiboid Jayio :uonenodsues] |19
000 00°029'66 000 00°029'G6 000 00°029'G6 weiboid soue)sissy sskoldw3 019
(] 08°169'995 ££'8¢.2'99 00°22¥'cZ9 000 00°22¥'€Z9 Juswabeue ysty/A194eS 609
000 00'629'¢62 000 00'529'€62 000 00'5.9'€62 suonenobaN 09
000 00°059'L 000 00059°L 000 00°099°L siaAuQ sng uswdojaasq yeis /09
000 00°€L6'601 000 00°€L6'601 00°008 00°cLi‘60L uoljeulpiood amsqns 909
9°'910'69% S6°06¥'Z8.'L1 1G'€2€'9eS 00'86.'6V¥8°LL 00°908'v€€ 00266°'v1G'LL juswabeueyy :so1nS J9INdwo) Go9
000 00'¥65'22 000 00'¥65'22 000 00'¥66'2Z €68 1aydey) :uoneuodsuel] €09
000 00°€08'58Z 000 00'£08'G82 000 00'£08'682 uoiieulpioo) Jysuag aled yyesy 09
000 00°0S 000 0005 00°0S 000 $3208 VAIINO NOSIAVIN /M ONILNIYd €96
anusasy aduejeg a)e(-03-1ea A sjewnsy syusunsnlpy ajewnsy uonduasag 9o1A108 JUNO2OY BNUBARY

$599x3 pajedidnuy uanny lewibLO

aNN4 TYY3INIO V :pung
€102 :1ea ) [edsiy

ZV0Z/DE/LL O SY Hoday SNIBg anusASy e 20200
¢ efiey $3008 ¥3IL NY3IHLNOS ¥3LVIHUO Z10Z 1T 418qweoeq



28L6LZL T UBA ey

188p0Q e BOURIRG O] S2BUIISS I8 050U |

POZIES: B 10U M JBSA [BDSY 1oL BU 13 SSOULIGUINDUY JBADAIIRY 10} SNUBABS PRIBUNST |,

uabuueamg Apuapp Aq pejund
Jagog/pung :Aq uos
Auo Aewwng juud
AiA0E OU YUM SJUNO2DE dnuBAal ssaiddng

Z2102/0€/1 | ‘8eq JO sY
uny jseT :swenN eLsUD

i

L

eliej) UoRdsies

]

snusAsy
$s20%3

souejeq
pajedionuy

p ofiey

a)jeq-oj-Jea

gjewnsy syusugsnipy ajewnsy uonduoseg
yjua.nuny _ﬂr__m_ho

aNN4 TYY3INIO vV pund
€10T 1ed) jeosid
ZLOZ/OE/L ) O Sy Hoday snjels anusaay

$3008 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥ALVIYO

83188

JUNOJJY ShusAsY

we z20:20:04
ZL0Z V2 Bqusdeq



JP Morgan Chase
GST Federal Fund - Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period
From November 1, 2012 to November 30, 2012
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ 495,065.21
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits plus Interest $ 397,135.37
Void Checks $ 3,102.35
Direct Deposit - LPN $ 1,129.00
PELL Direct Deposit $ 1,800.00
M# 5350 Correction of duplicate wire transfer for Payroll #012  $ 4,352.14
Total Receipts $ 407,518.86
Total Receipts, including balance $ 902,584.07
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
By Check
From Check No. 22335 to Check No. 22440 $ 167,836.39
Fedwire(s) Payrall $ 183,085.46
M# 5314 Wardell NSF ck replaced with credit card pmt.
M# 5302 O'brien NSF ck replaced with cash
(Total amount of checks issued & debit charges) $ 350,921.85
Cash Balance as shown by records $ 551,662.22
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 593,667.30
Outstanding checks $ (99,839.16)
11/29/12 Deposit in Transit $ 57,709.08
NSF check #4142 PDR's Catering for Amber Walborn $ 125.00
Total available balance $ 551,662.22

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_ January 8, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF S



ZOLBLZLTL e ey

Soveeo 18°9¢v'6$ ON 9600 10€ X089 'O'd SO N3L13 NYA-H3ION34S (45074217198 Goveeo
yovZeo 10'89v$ ON 9500 "ONI ANVAINOD T3HOIN 3 Y cLoc/sLiLL vovee0
€0veeo 6Z'092$ ON 9600 00 AlddNS TVIHLSNANI OSSN ZLoe/sL/LL €0veeo
20¥eeo G2'892'L$ ON 9600 1O1Y1SId TOOHIS TVHLNID SAYIH3ISHOH 2Loc/SLiLL 20220
Loveeo €e'68e’L$ ON 9600 ADYINT HLIHZ1HD ZLoz/sLiLL 10¥220
00¥220 00'62$ ON 900 ONI NOSAVD ZLoe/SLLL o0ov¥eeo
66€220 00'08L$ ON 9500 09 Ol NOLLYONa3a ZLoz/SLILL 66€220
86€£220 9l°22$ ON 9600 AlddNS ALNY39 404dONS0D ZLoc/SiiLL 86€¢220
16€2¢20 S1'6.Z'1$ ON 9%00 ONI ‘A1ddNS VIA3W 2 MO009 3LI1dN0D 2Loz/SEILL 16€220
€8.660¢-ZZ# Al Y3AO0TdW3 ONI "HILNTID
96€220 00'052'2$ ON 9500 NOILNT0S3Y 31NdSIA ALINNWNOD ¢Loe/sLLL 96€220
G6€£220 G1'G0v$ ON 9s00 RELREL A\ (ek) cLoe/sLiLL £G6€220
16€220 05°Z8L'L$ ON 9500 ONINYVY3T IOVON3D cLoeisL/LL 16€220
06€220 00°621°2$ ON 9500 301440 IONVYNIA ‘NLLVY Y3TANHOS - 300 ZLoe/siLLL 06€£220
68€220 G1'€62$ ON 9S00 ONI ‘ANVdINOD XYINYNG ¢Log/SL LY 68€220
88€2¢20 vZziz'ses ON 9600 $3009 vYOOIL-IN00Ha CLoz/SLLL 88€220
18€220 vy vv$ ON 900 "M INNY3INAIWOHOG ¢Loeg/SL/LL 18€220
093S1O0-NOSIAVIN-OONVYNIHD-IHVYMY13A
98€220 €0'881$ ON 9S00 $3008 ZLoc/SLiLL «98€220
J18vAIZO3Y
¥8€220 oy 9e6'cl$ ON 9G00 SLINNOJIOV NLLV "ONI SGTIOMIAILDOY 454 171%" ¥8€¢20
£8€220 £€9'99¢$ ON 9600 OO1IM-1S9D-2L96 ZLog/SLLL «£8€220
6.€220 0.0% ON €500 SWILSAS ONIDVINI Y311 NIML Z2102/80/L 1 6.€220
8.€220 vZ'ocL$ ON €800 1HVYIN QOO0 INIFYNHS Y3ONIAS 2102/80/11 «81€220
[ARXAA] Ly’ 188'C% ON €800 FHI\SIINVANOD TTIH-MVYEOIN 2102/80/11 «CLE220
69¢220 05'29.'v$ ON €500 HYNNVYH\NVYIWNIdVYH 2102/80/11 69€220
89€2¢20 v.'989% ON €500 HIHSINGNd XOOT1IM LYV3HAO0D 2102/80/1 1 89€220
L9€220 05°161$ ON €600 ONI NOSAVYD 2102/80/1 1 19¢€2¢20
99€220 00'06% ON €500 "0'd ‘SOILNOQOHLHO SNV H3IONIL 2102/80/11 «99€220
€9€220 00°0e$ ON €600 ¥ YSIMINOWVYQHYD 2102/80/11 €9€220
29e220 00°€L$ ON €600 1 VIONYD\HILXVE Z2102/80/L1 «C9€220
6G€220 00°9¢6$ ON 0500 ONI “OO NOSYIN g M ZLoe/L0/LL +65€220
25€¢20 6.911$ ON 0500 ¥8.L%# ANddNS ALNVY3g A1VS Z10¢/10/L1 A INAA1]
6¥¢220 66°16% ON 0500 NOILYIOdHOD TIIND ZLoz/Lo/LL «6¥£220
S¥€220 05'v0c$ ON 0500 1201Y1Sid TOOHIS TVHLNID SAYIHISHOH Z10e/10/LL +5¥€220
6€€220 00°02$ ON 0500 ¥ YSIMINOWVAHYD 2Loz/Lo/LL +BEECC0
1€€220 00°0.¥$ ON 0S00 NYSNS\Illyva 2Loz/Lo/LL AR AAI]
G¥eeeo 00'0v$ ON 1¥00 SATDIHIA HOLOW 40 LINIFWLHVH3A Z2102/2L/0) G¥2220
0¥2zeo 16'vv$ ON 0¥00 ¥8.2# AlddNS ALNVY38 ATIVS 2L02g/LL/0) 092220
622220 00'0v$ ON 0¥00 SITOIHIA HOLON 40 LINIWLXHYC3IA Z102g/11/0) 622220
Ggeeeeo 00°0v$ ON 0¥00 SITOIHIA HOLOW 40 INIFNIHYLIA cLozg/LLioL «G22220
991220 00'000'2$ ON 1€00 SIIDOTONHOIL NYdSALID 2102/.2/60 991220
€cLeeo 00'0v$ ON €€00 SITDIHIA HOLOW 40 INIFNIHYLIA Z2102/el/60 +£C1220
801220 0l vi$ ON 0€00 ‘N NYOHOW\HOSY3IH ¢102/1 1160 801220
aquinN unowy 3jeq Juswvlels papoday pung JUBLIBAR 0] Hway aeq Jsquingy
3o8Yyo AI8/YH ¥o08YDH §o8UD

|eIapa - asey? - 8seYIRIaPa JUN0IDY dueg

Buysi yoaysH Buipueising 1 8019650

1 ofeg S3008 ¥l NNIHLNOS ¥3ALYINO Z10Z 12 49qw9daq



2918l 2LTy uBA ey

91'6£8'66$ 1SN
91°6€£8'66$ [ejol puBiD)
91'6£8'66$ BN
91°6£8'66$ ejoL pueso [e4epa - 9seUD - 8SEUDIIAPSS JUNOOOY Yued Jo} [ejorans
(1) g 7440 0lL'28% ON €900 FHO39/ALINNNNOD LYVINTVM 21oe/6e/L) 0v¥22o
6€¥220 09°¢cL$ ON €900 HYYVYS\NYINSSYS clozee/LL 6€¥220
8€¥CZ0 00°08L$ ON €900 H3LN3IWHYd zLoz/ez/LL 8€¥220
Le¥220 €8'669% ON €900 071 Iv2IA3NW 3HO0N cLoeiee/iL 1E¥220
9e¥2eo G6'9vL$ ON €900 XIANIVYL NOOAIW cloe/ee/ilL 9eveeo
geveeo 00'L¥9$ ON €900 ONI 3DONVHOIX3 JYIL NIVIN cLoem;ee/ilL 1% 444
veveeo 00°000'c$ ON €900 'S TFINVANOSIYEY cLoe/m;ee/iL veveeo
€EYC0 66'99% ON €900 'V 3SINIA\STTMONI ciLozmee/Ll [ %% 2441]
(A% Z4A] 00'SELS ON €900 ONOH VSSIHVYTO ‘NLLY ONOH 40 ISNOH clozee/Ll 2eveeo
(8% 7AA] 00'zies ON €900 WYHLVY1 OOIANI 1310H zLoe/ee/iL L€¥Ze0
(01 24A0] 00°00L$ ON €900 IILSIHHO\NOSHINT zLoe/ee/iL 0€¥220
62¥220 06'692$ ON €900 ONIHSIM19Nd JILYINVYA cLoe/ec/iL 62¥220
82220 19°¢€91$ ON €900 v230393u\s1L1L093a cLoz/ec/iL 82¥220
1Z¥220  €£'6SES oN £900 3937100 ALINNIWNOD ONINHOD z10z/62/1L 12¥220
9¢2veeo S6'0€$ ON €900 dd00 SIIDOTONHIIL ONINIVYL TYLSVOD cLoe/ec/iL 9¢2veo
NOILVIOOSSY
Geveeo 00'6¢$ ON €900 AYVHEI1T NYOIHIAY LY3ININTY 2102/62/11 G§Zveeo
L £A 744 00098'L$ ON €900 VI3 1SOd YIONISSIW/ONILNIYG 1INAY zLoz/ec/LL ¥Zyeeo
|4 Z74A1] 18'80L°1$ ON 1900 NOILYHOdHOO X0d3xX 2L0e/0¢/L L €2¥220
2eveeo o' L¥e ON 1900 JOIAY3S 1304vd A3LINN Z1oz/oz/Li a2eveeo
12¥ceo v.'18% ON 1900 SIINVAWNOD dIHOS 21oc/og/LL M¥4 244
13a3M
61¥220 00'6.£$ ON 1900 NOA AXO34 ‘NLLY ONILNNODDV-LNSAN cLoe/oe/iLL 61¥220
TIHMYYd
81¥2Z20 8g'orL'l$ ON 1900 OTd 'NLLY 31L1O0THYHD ONN/OVLLISN Z210z/0e/LL 218 2440]
L1¥220 00°68¥$ ON 1800 ONI 3HOIN Z2Loz/oc/iL L1¥220
91¥220 8 vEVS ON 1800 "ONI ‘HLINS "4 N3HO1 Z2Loe/oc/iL 91¥220
HO44VYHS
G1¥220 00'622$ ON 1900 NV O/0 SNOILNTOS ONINYY3] OVAH Z2Loe/oz/iL Sivce0
1457440 00'62$ ON 1900 ONI NOSAVYO clozioz/LL 145 440
145 7440 00°'0v$ ON 1900 ONI IVIO0Hd ALINNLYOddO JINONOD3 ZLozioze/LL €ieeo
rAR 7440 €6'GEES ON 1800 ONI ‘3JIAY3S SNg JINYIF cLoe/oc/iL Zi¥eeo
H3INID ONISS300dd
L %220 86'606$ ON 1900 FONVLLIWIY O3AIN-OLOHd H 2 9 Z2Loc/oe/L L « %220
90%220 2. 8v8$ ON 9600 JOVINVAQY SSINISNG SIdVIS ZL0C/SLILL 90¥220
Jequinn Rnowy S)eQ Juswelels pepoday punj jJUBLIEp o1 Nwsay aleq J8quinp
Ro8YH N2@Yyo ¥oayn R84y

|e1apad - 8sey) - 8SBYDIBISPS [JUN0dDY Yueg

Buysi ¥28y)H Bulpueising e 8095160

z eBey S3008 ¥3IL NMIHLNOS ¥ILVYIYD 2102 47 19quisdaq



uabuueamg Apuspn £q pajulid
J1Bquinp 98y) :Aq Hos
Z102/0€/L | ‘UYL PSPIOA/PaIed|D SHOBYD
C102/0€/L L niy) st 83ep 3o8yo
asey)jelapa Junodoy yueq

ZOLBL7ETL IBA ey

epeluD uogoles |
Jaquuny junowyy ajeq Juswaelg Papodsy pung JUBLIEp o} Jway 8jeq JsquinN
¥8Ys  yoeyo NELITES) %98y9
|eiapa4 - aseys - asey|eiapad Junod9Yy Mueg
Buysry sosys Buipueys
1817 %28y BuspuElsINg e 8005 60
¢ afeg S3008 ¥l NMIHLNOS ¥IALVIHO ZL0Z ‘17 19qusoag



ZRLUBLZLZL oA iy

90°8€5°208°L 00°210'Y 90°SSS°90S°) eV'sTo'veZ's  TL'GL9'968'S 19'S6.°261'8 19°Ze1°€£0'8 AdNN4 QI v103dS 1|01
zezeol's 000 zeeoL'e 0.°656'} €G'eEl Gs'16L'0L GS'L6L'0L MH dINOD 166
000 000 000 000 00°0.¥'G 00'0.L¥'G 00'0.t'S V1S ¥68
15'v28'G- 000 18'¥28'G- 0062 LG'G6¥'G 000 000 FOVNONY1 ANODIS HSITONT 1S3 ViIM 988
0s.12'8¢e- 000 0s'Llz'se- 81°20.'6l zeols'sl 000 000 103rodd IONVLSISSY L3N ALI4VS - dVNS 6.8
82'266'61- 000 82°266'61- GE'¥E6'8E €6'€LL'ZL 00'9LL'L 00'9LL°L HLva ® YHIW13-13a ® O3N L/8
T LT 000 wLLLel 2£'6S6'V ' EPO'S 00°0.¢'cZ 00'992°C1 NOILVNOLNY JO4 dIV T¥OIHOD3LYD LL8
GZ'056'0¢1 000 GZ'066'0¢! €0°LL1 129 2L618' el 00'€0.'G68 00'€0.'G68 HILNIO ONINYVYIT AHNLINIOD 1S12 998
LE0€Z' Y0¥ 000 L€°0€Z vOr 09'lzL'eLl 602£9'2Z 00'86'6€S 00'¥86'6€S ¢ AYNLINTD 1S1Z 298
89'662'8¢- 000 89°662'8¢- eLele' LT 66'926'01 000 000 INFWIOVNVYIN SGHO0DIIH LAOD VIO 658
Z6'v6S' LY 000 S v6S' LY 000 S0810'1Z 1821929 1821929 8002 ONIYS HIVHIOS H3IL OS 288
¥8:0€2'L- 000 ¥8'0€2'L- 000 ¥8°0€2'L 000 000 HLIV3H TvLN3IW 40 321440 HNO 658
12eLe'e 000 (Y AT A 99'28¢€'6S so'zie'ee 26°896'06 Z5'896'06 Z G134 AIvOIQ3N OSIa 8 LHvYd Y34l €58
€6°ZIE'Y 000 e6'Zle'Y G0'655°201 20'95€'66 00'822°LLZ 00'822°L1Z V3LVA 268
€8Sy vLL- 000 €8Sy vLL- 2T 0v.L'69 19'6.9'vt 000 000 Y31N3D HY3HOV3L 058
65°116'262 000 65°116°262 2.°182'002 69'689°c9l 00'656'199 00'656°199 (NOILY2NA3 d34d AOTdW3I) 3d3 6¥8
£€8'818'GY 000 £€8'818'GY 10'62L'y 91°280'G 00°000'6S 00°000°GS JONVANILLY INJTVAIND3T - V3 898
18'18v'Le- 000 18°18b L2¢e- G8'G66'622 96°G8Y' LYl 000 000 OV1iS iv8
bLe8z'L 00°009'¢ v1'€88'0L 000 v 0L 09'286°LL 09°28G'}1 IONIHIINOD NOILISNVYL d1N O¥8
167117219 000 16°LL¥'2)19 8 ivLiLL 61°0v5'08L°L 00'09.'+08'L 00°09.'08'L 1dO 117N TOOHOS H3INWINS L8
L¥'260'2s 000 1'260'2S 02'620'6¢ 6€°20V°LS 00°'+2S'2rL 00°¥2S'2rL NOILYONA3 JISva 11NAv 6¢8
¥6'20¢€'122 000 ¥5°20¢°122 G8'/85°C zzese'y 19'€82'822 19'¢82'822 ONYL ? AOTdN3 dWVYLS AOO4 tE8
G9'126'LYS- 00'LL¥ G9°0LG L¥G- 8E'v.9' L0V LT°9E8'6E1 000 000 H3INIVHL TYNOIDIY 0H.13S 2¢€8
18°998'Z6¢- 000 18'968'26¢- oz leL'viz 19°6Z1'8L1 000 000 od13S 1e8
95.¢l'ee 000 95'/cl'ee SL'ELl'v8 62°LLL'9L 00°ZZr'e6) 00'€99'221 W3LSAS AHVYEIT TOOHOS 0€8
89'¢e- 000 89'¢€e- 000 89°€ZS’} 00005} 00°00S'} 1X3 SOAS XNV 30HOIMHOM 628
LLLeL'y 000 L1iel'y G£'99G'GE sy'ziv'ee 00'00.°€9 00°00.'c9 HOTISNNOD SIDIAYIS JAISNILNI AV ¥#28
000 000 000 00'6.6'6 000 00'6.6'6 00'6.6'6 WNILYOSNOD FONVYNI4 TOOHIS AIMILVYLS €28
I'6€L'6E 000 L' 6EL'6E LL'v8r'oLl role've 00°000°052 00°000°052 INOZ ADVH3ILIN 228
¥6'982- 000 ¥6°982- €9°L6L'Y 1£'689'G 00°009'6 00'009°6 N3EN3LS - ONILS3L 39V1 128
6€°28L'Cl 000 6¢°/8.'¢l 60'¥L0'C) 25'€59°,L 00'sSP'ee 00'6G¥'ce OAS XNV AN FOHOANHOM 918
€£'992'02- 000 €€°99.'0¢- 96'8EY'LL 1£'12¢'6 000 000 ONNWIHO - ONILS3I1 38vL #18
85°19.'61 000 85°192°6) 18'€8¢£'0S GG¥G8've 00°000°G0} 00'000'50L HLNOA VIM LI8
9E'CLL L) 000 oe'TLL LL- 10°9/9'8 G£'960'¢C 000 000 ONNNTHI-ONYL ® ATdWT JWVYLS AO04 018
9/.'v20'G 000 9.'¥20's 000 000 9.'¥20'G 9.'¥20'G SHYIOHOS 311 NYIHLNOS 608
16°199'9}- 000 16°299'91- ¥5°00¢'8 €0°/92'8 000 000 Z YAL1VA 808
16'v88'8- 000 16'v88'8- 00°€65'9 16'L62°191 00°000°65} 00'000°6G} SdINYD FONIIHIJX3 YIWNNS L08
62°066'8¥L'L 000 62°066'8¥L'L €Z'¥26'9.9 8y'SrL0LL 00°090'9€5°'2 00°090'8t¥'Z NOiLvYONAd3 11NAav S08
8Y°'865'92 000 8t'865'9Z veziz'ee 86'62¥'9¢ 00°}0€e‘98 00°'10¢€'98 Q3LvdIDHVONI Il F1LIL VIM #08
asuejeg souRIqWNOU] aouejeg Buipueysino sain)puadxy jabpng jobpng uonduasaq uNo92Y }8bpng
ajgejieAy Buipueg patsgquinouaun  sesueiquinduly 8)eQ-0j)-4ea A FUEYD T ey
anNnd aiv vioads 4 -punyg
€10C des ) [edsid
ZL0ZI0EALE 30 sy Modey smegg 190png
we 0L 0:04
| 9Beg $3004 H3lL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIUD

Z10Z ‘4T d9quuedaq



uabuueamg Apuapp Aq pajud
Jago/pund :Aq pog
AuQ Aewwng juud
Auanoe ou yum sepoojabpng ssaiddng
cl0z/oe/LL -e1eq JO sy
Jea aung :adAj jebpng
4 ‘puny
uny jse :aWeN e

ZOLBLZLZL JeA HEpILy

BLIgJUD uopoejes

Z 9Bey

aNNd alv Ivid3ds 4 pund

€107 :1ea\ RISl
ZL0Z/08/LL 4O Sy Hodey smerg 1eBpng

$3004 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥ALVIYUD

we gL g0t
Z10T ‘4T s8qwsosq



28LBLZ1TY HBA rjuny

188004 O} 85URRG O) $2IBUHISH 818 9SOL |

PILER 3Q JOU [liM JBBA [80SY Joud BU} WGy SCOUBIGUINOUT IAACAIETS 10; SNUSABS PBIRUNISY |,

uabuueamg Apuapp Aq pajuld
lagog/pund :Aq uog
AuQ Alewwng jund
AyAoE OU YIm sjunodoe anuaaal ssalsddng

Z102/0€/11 81eQ JO svY
uny jse :dWeN eusu)

[ elE)D uoRdBjes
€1°868'7182 2€°96¢ 18°855°Z1LE"2 000 000 000 ONO4A GIY TViDads 1ejo L
00058 000 00'068'C 000 000 000 M/H dNOD LG6
00'¥60'1L 000 00'¥60°'} 000 000 000 Y.1S1 68
00°666 000 00'666 000 000 000 FOVNONYT ANODIS HSITON3 1S3 VIM 988
00992°C1 000 00992°C1 000 000 000 NOILVYNOLNY HO4 GIV TvIIH0931vD LL8
00 0OvL'6LlL 000 00 0¥L'6.) 000 000 000 H3LNID ONINYVYIT AYNLNID 1S1¢C 998
00'966'201 000 00966°20} 000 000 000 ¢ AYNLN3O 1512 298
26°2€0'9 000 26°2¢€0'9 000 000 000 HLTV3H TYLNIW 40 301440 HINO SS8
86'G/2'61 000 86°'G/2'6l 000 000 000 Z GNI3Y AIVOIA3N OSId 9 18vd v3al €68
00'269'v. 000 00'269'v. 000 000 000 V3aLVA CS8
9l'8vl ce'vol b %4 000 000 000 FONVONILLY LNJTVAIND3 - V3 848
0000L°L 000 00°00L°L 000 000 000 1dO 117NN TOOHIS HIWINNS L£8
00'859've 000 00°869'vE 000 000 000 NOILvYONAa3 JISvd 11NAav G€8
00°0S2'2S 000 000S2°CS 000 000 000 ONYL ® AOTdNT dINVLS AOO0H vE8
00°02Z¢'8S 000 00°02€'8S 000 000 000 HIANIVEL TYNOIOZFY 0H13S 2¢€8
00629°2S 000 00°629°'.S 000 000 000 J4l13S 1€8
009€.'2L) 000 009€2'2) 000 000 000 W3LSAS AdvHEIT TOOHOS 0€8
00°006‘L 000 00°005°L 000 000 000 1X3 SOAS XNV IDHOAHHOM 628
16°126'8) 000 1671268l 000 000 000 HOTISNNOD SIJIAYIS FAISNILNI Ay veg
00'G/6'6 000 00'65.6'6 000 000 000 WNILYOSNOD FONVYNI4 TOOHIS 3AIMIALVLS €28
00°6£0°'08 000 00°'6€£0'08 000 000 000 INOZ ADvy3lin ees
00002'G 000 00°002'S 000 000 000 N3IgN31S - ONILSTL 39V1 128
60°868'Y 000 60'868'v 000 000 000 OAS XNV AN FOHOINHOM 918
9981 000 99'v81 000 000 000 GNNd Y34SNVHL G618
0005.°6 000 000S.'6 000 000 000 ONNW3HD - ONILS3L 39VL 18
lLle'eT 000 LL°21E'62 000 000 000 HLINOA VIM LIS
00°000°9 000 00°000'9 000 000 000 ONNWIHO-ONYL ? ATdW3 dWNVLS AOO04 018
00°000'6S) 000 00°000°'65} 000 000 000 SdiNVYD IONIIHT4AXT HIWWNS L08
86°'GEE'90C'L 0026l 86°€¥1 ‘902’1 000 000 000 NOILYONJd3 11NAav 08
anusAay aouejeg aleQ-0}-1B8A sjewins3y syjusunsnipy ajewnsy uondussag aoinleg JUNCO2Y BNUBA3Y
$899X3 pajedionuy usung feu)bup
AaNN4 QIV IVIOIdS 4 (pundg
€102 ded [edsidy
ZLOZ/OE/L L 4O SY  Hoday snielg anusAay F—
. afiey S$3004 ¥3lL NY3IHLNOS ¥IALVIHD ZL0T 4z d3qusaq



CHASE BANK
GST Capital Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From November 1,2012 to November 30, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits and Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 000200 To Check No. 000201
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check

Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_January 8, 2013.

Dorefta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$12,409.14
Amount
$150,005.12
$150,005.12
$162,414.26
$142,687.73
$0.00
$142,687.73
$19,726.53
$19,726.53
$0.00
$19,726.53

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF SCt




7
o

ZBLBLZLZL BA WA

25°69Z'CLL- 000 25°69Z'CLL- ¥5°26.°20¢ 96'508'SSE’) 86°82¢'SPS’L 86'82¢€'Sv7) AaNN4 TvLidv) 1eoL
25°69z'chL- 000 25'692'ch - ¥5¢6.'20¢ 96°608'6S¢E’ | 86'82€'GYS' | 86°82'sv ) FONVYNILNIVIN B SNOILVHIdO 084
asuejeg aosueIquwnaug enuejeq BulpueysinQ sainjipuedxy 196png 198png uondussag 1uNC29Y 18bpng

sjgefieAy Buipuay palequinausuf)  S8OUBIQUWINDUL  8)eg-O}-1eaA juaing ey

aNNd TVLIdVO H pung
£10C aed ) |eosi4
Z10Z/0E/LL 30 sy Wodey snjels 1eBpng

Wwe gz:006:01

1 9Bed S3004 ¥U3IL NITHLNOS HIALVIYO

Z10Z ‘12 dequisvaq



uabuueamg Apuapp Aq pajuud
Jagog/pung :Aq uog
Auo Aewwng jJuud
Auanoe ou yum sapoojabpng ssasddng
Z210e/0¢e/L ) -81eQ JO sY
Jea juaung) :adA) Jebpng
H ‘pung
uny Jse ;aWeN eusi)

ZEVBLELZL en YLy

elgu) uogosjeg

z aBedq

aNN4 IVLIdVYO H pund

€10¢ 1ea) jeosiy
ZL0Z/0E/1) 30 Sy uodsy smelg 1ebpng

$3008 ¥3lL NIIHLNOS YILVIUD

We §7:00:04
Z1L0T ‘1z sequisdag



Z8LBLZLTY BA ey

188png ai)) eouBleq O SAJBUIISS 818 BSBY )

PRZEE DG I0U M JBAA 1BDSY Joud U} WO SSOURIQINGUL JBACANRY) 10 BNUBADI PBIRUAIST ,

usbuueamg Apuapa Aq pajuld
Jagon/puny :Aq Hog
Auo Aewwng juld
AJAnoe ou yum sjunodoe anuaaal ssaiddng

cl0cg/0E/LL 8. JO sY
uny jse :oweN eusiud

BUaIUD uopdejes
19°EEL00Y 00°0 18°€EL00Y 000 ¢o0 00°0 GNN4 YLidvO eioL
00°000'00% 000 00°000°00% 000 000 000 JONVYNILNIVIA '8 SNOILYHILO 082
18'eel 000 18'€El 000 _ 000 000 JONVYNIUINIVIA 8 SNOILYHIJO 922
anuaAy acuejeg a)eq-0j-4eoA sjewuysy sjusunsnipy sjewns3 uondussag 931108 JUNOIDY BNUBAGY
$S80X3 pajediopuy waung teu)BlO
aNN4 IVLIdYO H pung
€102 :1ed) jedsiy
ZL0ZI0S/LL $O Sy Hoday smieyg anussy we 12200
4 8beq $30049 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS HILVIYUD ZL0Z ‘1T 19quIs0aQ



CHASE BANK
GST Dental & Vision Account
Treasurer’'s Monthly Report
for the period
From November1, 2012 to November 30, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $45,866.42
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest 20,005.44

@ &

Total Receipts, including balance $ 65871.86

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $ -
Wires & Transfers
Wires & Transfers 24,772.32
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) 24,772.32
TOTAL Cash Balance $41,099.54

& &

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
In Transit - EFT 224
Less total of outstanding check
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $41,099.54

41,099.54

& h &P

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT




CHASE BANK
GST Premier Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period
From November 1,2012 to November 30, 2012
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $2,972.23
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check

From Check No. To Check No. $0.00

Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held _January 8, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$14,100,000.00
$14,100,000.00

$12,128,587.03
$0.00
$0.00

$26,225,614.80

$26,228,587.03

$12,128,587.03

$12,128,587.03

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF SCHO

DISTRICT




First Niagara
BOCES IMM Acct
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From November 11,2012 to November 30, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $14,809.64
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits plus Interest $0.24
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance $14,809.88
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers $0.00
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $0.00
TOTAL Cash Balance $14,809.88

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $14,809.88

Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $14,809.88
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held January 8, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SCHOQL DISTRICT




M & T BANK
GST Adult Ed Merchant
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From November 1, 2012 to November 30, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.

By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_January 8, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$175,922.10
Amount

$18,492.87

$18,492.87
$194,414 .97

$0.00

$0.00
$194,414 .97

$192,414.97

$0.00
$192,414.97

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Wemda

-

TREASURER OF SCHooa/ DIST!

RICT



Chemung Canal Trust Company
Patron Account - Coopers Plains
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From November 1, 2012 to November 30, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits and Credits
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH

By Check

From Check No. 1118 To Check No.

(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)

Cash Balance as shown by records
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Net Balance in bank

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held January 8, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$5,093.15
Amount

$1,748.73

$1,748.73
$6,841.88

$5,085.28

$5,085.28
$1,756.60

$ 1,756.60

$0.00

$ 1,756.60
$1,756.60

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT




Steuben Trust Company
Patron Account - Wildwood
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From November 1, 2012 to November 30, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $3,908.82
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits $2,867.87
Total Receipts $2,867.87
Total Receipts, including balance $6,776.69
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 1125 To Check No. 1126 $6,776.69
Debits $0.00
Charge Back item(s) $0.00
$6,776.69
Cash Balance as shown by records $0.00

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $2,867.87
Less total of outstanding check ($2,867.87)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $0.00
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held January 8, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson l'QQ M d}') j v
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SCQ?OL DISTRICT




STEUBEN TRUST COMPANY PATRON ACCOUNT WILDWOOD
Nov-12

1126 11/30/2012 $2,876.87

$2,876.87



CHASE BANK
GST - T&A Memorial Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From November 1, 2012 to November 30, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held January 8, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$29,807.17
Amount
$4.89
$29,812.06
$0.00
$0.00
$29,812.06
$29,812.06
$0.00
$29,812.06

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF SCHQOL DISTRICT




M & T BANK

GST Scholarship Funds Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From November 1, 2012 to November 30, 2012
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $23,943.89

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $231.75
Void Checks
Total Receipts $231.75
Total Receipts, including balance $24,175.64

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 1221 To Check No. $1,188.00
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance $22,987.64

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $23,087.64
Less total of outstanding check ($100.00)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $22,987.64
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held January 8, 2013, Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SC




usbuueamg Apuapp Aq pajulid
Jaquinp 08y :Aq Hog
Z10Z/0E/L | “NIYL POPIOA/PBIESID SHORYD
ZLOZ/0E/LL Niy) s! 8jep Ra8yD
LINIBUOWSIAl JUNOIDY Hueg

29181 21T A deuiy

B8O uopdejes

00°00L$ 18N

00°00L$ {ej0] pueis)

00°00L$ 19N
00°00L$ [ej0L puBLD feLows - 13N - LINIEMOWS :JUNOJDY jueg Joj [ejoigns
861100 00°001$ ON LCl0 N3IAILS\AVILSTIVH €102/.0/90 861100
JsquinN junowy ajeq Juswelelg pepoday pung Jueliepp 0} Jwoy ajeq JsquinN
A284D 3284y 3o8yo No8yo

[ELUOWSA - L8N - LINIELIOWS Junoddy jueg
Buijsi yoeus Buipurisin

Jsi Yo9yg buipueising We 0416550
1 obeg 3008 ¥3IL NMIHLNOS ¥IALVIUD ZL0Z ‘Lz 19qiussaq



CHASE BANK
GST Clayton J Tong Memorial Scholarship Savings Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From November 1,2012 to November 30, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $7,456.29
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $1.22
Total Receipts $1.22
Total Receipts, including balance $7,457.51
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $0.00
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $0.00
TOTAL Cash Balance $7,457 .51

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $7,457 .51
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $7,457.51
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held January 8, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF SCH



CHASE BANK

GST Clayton J Tong Memorial Scholarship Checking Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From November 1, 2012 to November 30, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Online Transfer
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 000008 To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_January 8, 2013,

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

Amount
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

W andyy

TREASURER OF SCHOQL DISTRICT

USRI



Steuben Trust Company
Bethesda Foundation Scholarship
Secondary & Adult Account
Treasurer’'s Monthly Report
for the period

From November 1, 2012 to November 30, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits and Credits

Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 221 To Check No. 222
Total disbursements
Cash Balance as shown by records

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Net Balance in bank

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the

Minutes of the Board meeting held January 8, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$6,962.61
Amount
$0.06
$0.06
$6,962.67
$287.16
$287.16
$6,675.51
$6,790.51
($115.00)
$6,675.51
$6,675.51

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

{Q Dn

TREASURER OF SGHOOL DISTRICT




uabuueamg Apuspa Aq pajuld
JagquinN 3oay) :Aq Hog
ZL02/0€/11 “nay L paplo//palest) sHoayd
ZLOZ/0E/LL Nay) s @jep %98y
n)S31 JUN0JoY dueg

zeL8l 2Ly tep depury

epelU) uogoejes

00°'SLLS i8N

00°'SLLS [ejoL pueid

00°'SLLS BN
00°SLLS jejo| puei 31 - usqnajg - MS31 -UN0JJY yuegq 104 [ejoxgng

ORILINOYd
222000 00GLLS ON €500 0/0 YNAN ‘HLTVIH 4O Y3INOISSINWOD AN Z102/80/1 L 222000
JaquinnN unowy ajeq uswajels Papolay pung Jueliepn G| Huay a)eq JaquinN
3o8yy L Bl te) %984D 328Uy
31 - uaqnalg - MS31 JunoJ0y yueg
118t uipue:

Bugsi yo9yo Butpurlsing We 90:88:50

1 8fiey

$3008 ¥3ll NYIHLNOS HALVIHUO

Z30T ‘1T sequvsq



BANCORP BANK

GST Flex/Benefit Card Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From November 1, 2012 to November 30, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $47,795.38
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $32,751.75
Void Checks $0.00
Total Receipts $32,751.75
Total Receipts, including balance $80,547.13

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers $34,029.49
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance $46,517.64

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $48,012.11
Less total of outstanding checks ($1,494.47)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $46,517.64
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_January 8, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF SCHQOL DISTRICT




SSCTA BOCES

' 1'1/29/2012 '

Settle.Purc.h.as‘e =

DCR Total: 1 Transactions $21.00
AUt cR A e s B -
Eéltdhmdm T [TrensattionDate} | Trana: iCHon Type: Anfount
CONLEY, JANICE DOOOOOKXXXKXX3975) 11/29/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
DRISCOLL, TIMOTHY J (OOOOOKXXXXXX1682) 11/29/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
HUGHSON, DORETTA XOOOOOXXXXX3617) 11/29/2012 Settle Purchase $130.00
MCANANY, JEANNE L QOOOOOXXXXXX8177) 11/28/2012 Settle Purchase $25.99
MCGINNIS, CHRISTINE OXOXOOOOOXXXXX5012) 11/29/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
MCLAUGHLIN, LINDA K QOOOOOXXXXXX0374) 11/30/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
SEYMOUR, CARA (XOOOOOOOXXXXX6026) 11/29/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
WARDWELL, KAMI A DOOOOOXXXXXX2757) 11/29/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00

ADAMS, JAMES (xxxxxxxxxxxxx2814)

HCR Total:

~11/28/2012

8 Transactions

‘ Settle Purchase '

BROWN, JOSEPHINE A QOOOCOOOOKAXK4169) 11/28/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
BUCKLEY, KATHLEEN S QOOOOXXXXX8991) 11/28/2012 Settle Purchase $23.83
CURKENDALL, GUY R (XOOOOOOXXXXXX6175) 11/28/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
CURTIS, PAMELA (XXO000XXXXXXX4308) 11/29/2012 Settle Purchase $20.00
DIGIACOMO, KIMBERLY S QXOOOOOOXXXX2639) 11/29/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
DIGIACOMO, KIMBERLY S OCGOOOOOCXKXX2639) 11/29/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
DIGIACOMO, KIMBERLY S (DOOOOOOOCXXXX2639) 11/29/2012 Settle Purchase $25.00
DRAPER, ROWLAND L QOOOOXXXXXXXX9026) 11/29/2012 Settle Purchase $7.00
DUVALL, BRENDA S XXX 7311) 11/29/2012 Settle Purchase $85.15
DUVALL, BRENDA S XOOOOOOOXXXX7311) 11/29/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
HARRISON, COLLEEN M OOOOOOOOKXXXX7853) 11/30/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
HOURIHAN, BENJAMIN T OOOO000XXXXX9134) 11/29/2012 Settle Purchase $55.00
JANKOWSKI, NANCY D QOOOOOOKXXXXX3730) 11/29/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
KANE, SUSAN L QOOOOOOOOOKK 1340) 11/28/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00
KIDDER, MARY B QOOOOOOXXXXXX9237) 11/28/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
MCNAUGHTON, DANIEL J QOOOCOKXXXXXX9837) 11/28/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
MORRELL, ROBIN M QOOOOOOKXAXXX8571) 11/29/2012 Settle Purchase $645.00
MURPHY, LAURIE C QOOOOOOOXXX6066) 11/28/2012 Settle Purchase $25.00
PATROS, ANDREW T QXOOOOOOOXXXX3872) 11/29/2012 Settle Purchase $13.00
PIERCE, COLIN QOOOXXAXXXX6467) 11/29/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
PIROZZOLO-MATHE, JUDY A QOOOOOOMXXX8198) 11/29/2012 Settle Purchase $25.00
ROSE, HILDRETH QOOOOOKKXXXXX7611) 11/29/2012 Settle Purchase $19.00
SCHIAVONE, ERIN QOOOOOXXKXKK2449) 11/29/2012 Settle Purchase $40.00
THOM, PHYLLIS E QOOOOOOXXXX0002) 11/29/2012 Settle Purchase $4.00
TRAVER, JOETTE S QOOOOOKXXXXXX7935) 11/30/2012 Settle Purchase $10.00
WAITE, MELISSA QOOOOOKXXXX8719) 11/29/2012 Settle Purchase $84.00
WALES, SUSAN M QOOOOOOOKXXXX1104) 11/29/2012 Settle Purchase $34.00
WHEELER, KATHLEEN QOOOOOOXXX5260) 11/28/2012 Settle Purchase $14.32
WILLETTE, RAE OOOOOKXXXXKX3947) 11/28/2012 Settle Purchase $5.00

Evolution Benefits Confidential

Page 1 of 2




WOOD, MELISSA A (XOCOOXXXXXXXXE804) 11/29/2012 Settle Credit ($5.00)
WOOD, MELISSA A (OOOOOOXXXX5804) 11/29/2012 Settle Purchase $20.00
WRIGHT, KRISTA H QOCOOOOXXXX6422) 11/29/2012 Settle Purchase $14.30
ZELL, TINA L POOOOOXXXXXX4378) 11/29/2012 Settle Purchase $20.00
HRA Total: 34 Transactions $1,277.48
11/30/2012 Settlement Date Total: $1,494.47

"Account.: Transaction Type Totals S ne mount

se 1 Transactions $21.00

HCR|Settle Purchase 8 Transactions $195.99

HRA|Settle Credit 1 Transactions ($5.00)

HRA|Settle Purchase 33 Transactions $1,282.48

Grand Total: 43 Transactions $1,494.47

T e Transaction TypeTomIGE: . [ Tnneactone iR T Aount]
Settle Purchase 42 Transactions $1,499.47

Settle Credit 1 Transactions ($5.00)

Grand Total: $1,494.47

Evolution Benefits Confidential Page 2 of 2



FIRST NIAGARA BANK

GST Flex Account

Treasurer’'s Monthly Report
for the period

From November 1, 2012 to November 30, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Void Checks
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 3340  To Check No. 3451
Hand check #1501 John Forenz
By debit charges
(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held January 8, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$934,728.03

Amount
$12,444.93
$25.07
$12,470.00
$947,198.03

$17,080.32

$15.00

$32,751.75

$49,847.07
$897,350.96

$905,106.56
($7,755.60)

$897,350.96

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF SCH




Flex
OUTSTANDING CHECKS 11/30/12

date ck number amount

11/12/12 3421 $ 138.64
11/12/12 3428 $ 0.82
11/12/12 3429 $ 104.56
11/12/12 3430 $§ 842.71
11/12/12 3431 $2,794.54
11/26/12 3432 $§ 700.00
11/26/12 3434 $ 88.02
11/26/12 3435 $ 190.00
11/26/12 3436 $ 136.03
11/26/12 3438 $ 235.80
11/26/12 3439 § 38.00
11/26/12 3440 $ 60.00
11/26/12 3442 $ 500.00
11/26/12 3443 $ 197.00
11/26/12 3444 $ 306.00
11/26/12 3445 $ 263.16
11/26/12 3446 $ 440.64
11/26/12 3447 $ 596.70
11/26/12 3448 § 26.21
11/26/12 3449 $ 15.16
11/26/12 3450 $§ 70.24
11/26/12 3451 $§ 1137

$

7,755.60



M & T BANK
GST Trust & Agency Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From November 1, 2012 to November 30, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ 1,967,205.58

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Interest $ 81,015.10
Void Checks $ -
Transfer(s) from General Fund-5010 $ 4,451,271.30
Transfer(s) from Federal Fund-7472 $ 178,733.32
Total Receipts $ 4,711,019.72
Total Receipts, including balance $ 6,678,225.30
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 8026 To Check No. 8053 $ 1,269,745.84
By Debit Charge
Consoildated Net Payroll(s)-5044 $ 2,274,197.19
IRS USA Tax Payment(s) $ 820,088.21
Wire to First Niagara Flex HRA
TRS
ERS $ 24,608.56
Omni $ 92,676.54
Dental Vision $ 20,000.00
New York State Withhold(s) $ 149,675.67
(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $ 4,650,992.01
Cash Balance as shown by records $ 2,027,233.29
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 2,037,546.20
Less total of outstanding checks $ (10,312.91)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $ 2,027,233.29
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held January 8, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconcn!ed &
Doretta Houghson M
Clerk of Board of Education TREASURER ‘OF SCH%OL DISTRIC



uabuueamg Apuapp Aq pajuud
JaquinN 28y :Aq uog
2L0Z/0¢g/1L1 Ny paploa/palealD sHO8YD
ZLOZ/0g/ L1 Ny si ajep xoeyd
LNVL unodoYy jueg

2816l

RANATEEN

eU8IID uopdejes

i6zie'oLs 18N

L6°zLE'0LS [ejo] puess

16°ZLE'0LS 18N
16°ZLE'0LS [ejo pueso punjvi- 18N - 1AV :3unoddy juegq 104 |ej0iqng

HIUNSYIYL ‘NOSH3IId I1I3HOIN
#0800 vrevLLs ON V1L 6500 NOILVIOOSSY 3AIV ¥Y3HOV3L $3004 1S9 210z/02/LL #0800
0€0800 Lv'695'8$ ON VI 2600 0SSV TYNOLLYONA3 S3004d LSO Z102/80/1 1 0€0800
Jequiny unowy 8je(] Jjuawiajes papoday pung Jueliepp o) jway aieq Jsquiny
¥o8ynH A8YH 3o8YyH 308y
pund vyl - L8N - 1WVL :Junodoy yueg
Buysi yoays Buipussin

18I ¥094D buipuysing We 58560

} abeqd $3008 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥ALVYIUD

ZLOT ‘LT squsse(



M & T BANK
GST Payroll Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From November 1, 2012 to November 30, 2012

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ (240.53)
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits plus Interest $ 2,276,699.85
Stop Payment

Total Receipts $ 2,276,699.85
Total Receipts, including balance $ 2,276,459.32
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
By Check
Fr Ck 64421 to Check 64850 $ 333,304.50
Payroll Direct Deposit Wire 11/08/12 $ 973,054.27
Payroll Direct Deposit Wire 11/20/12 $ 969,157.09

$ 2,275,515.86
Cash Balance as shown by records $ 943.46

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 39,144.30
Less total of outstanding check - $ (38,200.84)
$ -
Total available balance $ 943.46

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_January 8, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson ( A\ .QJ\((‘;\H

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SCI—@OL DISTRICT




28LBL21Ty an ey

2990 L 160'L$ ON N NIITHLYIOTIILSO0D 210¢/80/1 1 «C9Y¥90
2s90 L 8v0'2$ ON AHLOWILNAMSMONSIHIHD Z2102/80/11 «CSYP90
(A q e ] 8¢'8¢2% ON [ INILSIHHOWNOLLNS 2Loe/80/LL »£2¥Y90
Sl¥¥90 0e'9% ON 1 NYSNS\AQOgvd ZLoz/se/ol SI¥190
1190 rAA 1% ] ON 7 YdNvYN\3H00N 210¢/9¢/01 L1990
0lv¥90 0c'9% ON S NIFTHLYMATISSIUA 210¢e/s2/0L 0190
10v¥90 LS ON O HLIEM\a3aNdva 210z/se/oL «L0¥¥90
SO¥¥90 1z'8es ON d AWIHIN3IM3I0z Z2Loe/se/ol «S0¥¥90
yeeyo0 26°G6$ ON [ AHOMLLIYHIN Z21oe/se/iol F2EV0
61€¥90 99°¢6e$ ON 3 NIFTHLAIHINOONW clozg/ge/ol H61E190
6€2v90 YL LG0'LS ON W NITTHLWVMNOTIZLSOD Z210¢/sz/olL +B6ECY90
L¥0¥90 26'G6$ ON T 3N3A™HGYDNTULNID ZLoz/L Lol «L¥0¥90
21090 ¥L1S0°LS ON W NIFTHLYXAOTI3 LSOO 2Loz/L Lol «CL0¥90
066€90 €1'861$ ON 7 VNINVHINIGEYM 2102/.2/60 «0S6€90
68.€90 Y1 160°L$ ON N NIITHLMAOTITLSOD 2102/.2/60 «682€£90
06.€90 LLLLS ON I BINTWAOHHON 2102/.2/60 «06.€90
8¥.€90 6v'8% ON T XIHIAEIISYHS 2102/.2/60 «8¥.£90
£€9€90 Ly’ 09e$ ON d HYHVYS\43110d Z2Loe/eL/e0 «£€9€90
218€90 £5°'96% ON NIFTHLVINGNT ZLoc/elL/e0 «CLG€90
¥S6€90 26'G6$ ON A AONVNINYNYIN cLoc/EeL/ieo «FGG€90
€26€90 LL'G9L$ ON 4 13LSIHHO\SIHYVYH 2L0z/eL/60 «£29€90
¥81£90 L0'66$ ON 3 HYHOE93AWNOSHINI cLog/eL/60 +V8Y€90
6v¥€90 GZ'L50'L$ ON N NIFTHLYAOTIIALSO0D cLoz/EL/e0 «6¥¥€90
SOvE90 €€°128'1$ ON r YHv.IL109 cLoz/EL60 «G0Y€90
LLEES0 €8°'161$ ON F ASTIVYO\IONVA Z102/0€/80 «LEE90
962€90 €1'861% ON 1 IINVIMYHS 2102/0€/80 x9G2€90
G81€90 €8°'161$ ON 1 NVSNS\AQogvd 2102/0€/80 «581€90
610€90 ¥9'€.6$ ON S SINVMSIM3 2102/0€/80 +610€90
100€90 ¥8°'16.$ ON A 13YHIIN\ONVYL3VO3A 2102/0€/80 «100€90
§96290 veve'ls ON W aao.\d3LS3IHDIHD 2102/0€/80 «G96290
G06290 26'v.6% ON d AYVIMINNYINNVYE Z102/0€/80 «G06290
G€.290 £5°96$ ON NNV H138\31990d Z10z/91/80 +G€2290
959290 96'85.$ ON T AIANVA\ILLOAVIN 2102/91/80 +959290
£86290 £€5°96% ON V RNV NSSIH 2102/91/80 +£86290
6€G290 ¥9'€L6$ ON S SANVMSIN3 ¢102/91/80 «6€6290
G2S290 L0'66$ ON V¥ HL39\INVOQd 210z/91/80 «§26¢90
602290 G8'661$ ON A NIHNVYWOTODIN 2102/20/80 +§02290
120290 Y9°'€.S$ ON S SANVMSIT3 2102/20/80 «$20290
cvL190 v9'€.6$ ON S SANvVMSITa 2L0Z/61/L0 »CP.L190
€29190 6..6$ ON Y ITIINVALAINHDS 2102/50/20 «£29190
€0€190 68°101$ ON N VIDIHLYJAAOAION 2Loe/1e/90 +«£0€190
8¥1 190 £v'96$ ON r YITALNHLINS 210z/12/90 871190
G18650 S|'¥9% ON N3T113 AHVIWAINOGYHS Z2L02/CLiv0 G186G0
JaquinN Junouwiy aje(Q Juswele)g Papoday pung JUBLIBA o] Jywey ojeq JaquIinN
Bo8YyH b iu:lle 3984D 338y

llohed - 18N -  LIICIAed Junoooy yueq
Buiisi yooys Buipueisin
asy %23y Buipuelsing W08 578550

. ebed S30049 ¥3lL N¥IHLNOS ¥H3ALYIHO Z10Z 12 13qw909Q



Z9L°81L°21°Zy 9mp 4

¥8°00Z°8€$ [ejO1 pueiS)

¥8°002'8E$ 1N
#8°00Z'8¢$ [eYoL puei liodhed - 1’9 -  1WII0JAed :3unoddy jueg Joj [ejoigng
0S8¥90  £2'855$ ON ¥ VSIHILUANSMON N Z10Z/92/L L 06890
SYeY90  90'vZ$ OoN I YNNOOWMALSYINM zZL0zZ/0Z/1 L SY8r90
EV8Y90  LE0L9$ ON 7 HIJINNIMLHOINM Z102/02/11 EV8Y90
6€8¥90  €1'8¥L$ ON W INIXVIWLLLITIIM zZL0Z/0Z/1L ) 6£8790
1Z8¥90  £0°08L% OoN 1 ANavaawaavL z10Z/0Z/L1 +L28¥90
06/¢90  Ly'0€2$ ON I JO¥YOULNHIddIY z10Z/0Z/1 1 L0690
182b90  PLLLE'LS ON 3 AHLYO\YVHO13d z10z/0Z/LL «182¥90
111790  8L'¥8$ ON A HYNNYHWHIAYYO-43NEvYd z10Z/02/LL «L22¥90
GL/¥90  0L'€6$ ON d STWVMNYION ZL0Z/0Z/11 §22¥90
S9/¥90  8¥'LOLS OoN 3 NITTHLYNIHINOOW z102/02/L1 $9/+90
v9/¥90  1L8'LOLS ON W VIOIHLYAAOAIOW ZL0zZ/0Z/1 L #92¥90
192b90  16°0LE'TS OoN W VSITMYIISYIN Z1L0Z/0Z/LL 192$90
09/b90  zZiL'8v$ ON VYaTVAVIVISYIN z10Z/0Z/L 1 09.+90
66¢90  ZL'19€$ ON a a10¥3ANIIANYIN zL0Z/0Z/L L 66290
26490  26'G6$ ON a HYX3934\N3aH01 zL0zZ/0Z/L L «2S2¥90
8YIP90  /P'8/8'L$ ON W NIUVIXNY z10z/0Z/4L 8¥/190
EVIV90  ZL'Lp$ ON AGNMYIENHNILSYH z10Z/0Z/LL EV2¥90
LZLP90  PE'6GZ$ ON S ANVIAVTIIO Z10Z/0Z/11 12490
VILP0  Z0°lEL$ ON S 3104VOWNILSOS zZ102/02/1} FLLP90
£69¥90  SE'L8$ ON W NVIAQ\SIAVA Z102/0Z/11 +£69¥90
G89Y90 6L °9V0'L$ OoN W NIZHLYY\OTT13LS0D z10Z/0Z/L1 589190
Z89¥90  ¥0'99$ ON N NVSNS\NYJI1009 Z10Z/0Z/L1 28990
119¥90  6E'LEC'LS OoN W aQOL\ILSTHOIHD Z102Z/0Z/11 129¥90
9/9v90  PL'8V0'C$ ON AHLOWIL\AMSMONSIHIHD z10z/02/L1 92990
699¥90  €c'0ees ON 9 TOYVIO\AQYD z10z/02Z/L1 699190
899¥90  ¥8/€LLS ON 3 AYNOXWIILNG z10Z/02Z/L1 899590
v99¥90  2G'9GE'L$ OoN 3 VSTHIHL\OLINYWINOS zZ10Z/02Z/L 1 F99¥90
199¥90  ¥0°99% ON H NOWIS\QYYNNY3g zZ10zZ/0Z/1 L 199190
6¥Y9V90  22'29% oN F ATIVS\INITIV Z102/0Z/L 1 67990
ZYore0  ¥5'S0Z$ ON 7 H3JINNIMLHOINM Z102/80/L1 Z¥9p90
l09¥90  16'€20'2$ ON 1 ONIA-OVISHHIHS ZL0Z/80/1 1 109¥90
I18S¥90  €8'16LS ON f YSSMNIMATIdIY Z10Z/80/L1 185190
€5Y90 8Os ON V YSIHILANSMONIN Z10Z/80/L1 L£15¥90
IPSp90  18'L0LS ON W VIOIYLVAAOAION Z10Z/80/L1 «LYG¥90
£26¥90  GIL'€9$ ON AGNMYIENHNILSYH ZL0Z/80/1L L £25¥90
8IG¥90  /6'M€$ ON HVHVS\NISNAr ZL0Z/80/1 1 815¥90
S6VP90  S6°/p$ OoN 1 TIMSHONA ZL02/80/1 1 .S6V790
JOqUINN unowy ajeqQ juawajelg papodsy pung JURLEBAA O} Juway ajeq JOQUINN
PECITE S E T NEEITE FEETE)

lloked - 1'89N - LNNIOJAB Jun0odY Nueg

Buysi oy Buipueysing e §Z:85:60
Z ebey $3008 ¥3lL NNIHLNOS ¥HALVYINO 2102 4z Jequsdaq



uabuueamg Apuapp Aq pajuid
JaquInN %08Y) :Aq Yos
C10Z/0E/L ) NIYL POPIOA/PRIEIID SHOBYD
€102/0€/1 1 nJy) st 31ep »o8yo
1INIj01Aed JunoD2Y Yueg

2816124

A E L ST

elauY) uopoejes
¥8°002'8¢$ I8N
JOQWNN unoury sjeq] JUsiolelg PapoDay pund JUBLIBAA 01 Jwey aleq JBQWNN
R28Yo ¥29Yyo Xo8YH 3o8yyH
loIked - 18N - 1I0JABd Junoooy jueg
Buisi Yooy, Buipurisin
4si yo3yy buipueising We §7:85:80

¢ ofiey

$3004 ¥3ll NY3HLNOS ¥3LYIHO

Z10Z 1T Jequusdaq



INTERNAL CLAIMS AUDITOR REPORT

November 2012

# of Checks Processed—829

Discovered Condition

Checké#

internal Claims Audltor
Requested Corrective Action

Corrective Action Taken

Appropriate approval signature for

50545

Need Signatures on Receipts

Paperwork Signed by Appropriate Person

authorizing payment lacking. 50570 |Need Signatures on Receipts | Paperwork Signed by Appropriate Person
50369 |Incorrect code used Recoded
50413 |Incorrect code used Recoded
50513 |Incorrect code used Recoded
Appropriate expense codes not used | 50686 |Incorrect code used Recoded
i.e. 200 Equipment, 300 Supplies. 50954 |incorrect code used Recoded
22404 lincorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
50333 [Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
50426 |incorrect invoice number Corrected on check
50490 [Incorrect invoice number Corrected on check
50513 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
50633 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
50736 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
50819 [Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
50879 [Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
Invoice # on warrant/check 50887 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
doesn't match invoice. 50912 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
22408 |Incorrect amount on check Void & reissue
ltemized claims/invoice amounts do 50569 |Incorrect amount on check Add to next check
not total to check amount 508‘_!_2 Incorrect amount on check  [Void & reissue
21987 |Receipts missing Receipts received
22000 |Receipts missing Receipts received
49623 |Receipts missing Receipts received
49975 |Receipts missing Receipts received
50192 |Receipts missing Receipts received
50640 [Receipts missing Receipts received
Payment request is lacking 50760 |Receipts missing Receipts recsived
sufficient documentation proving 50765 |Receipts missing Receipts received
receipt of items/services. 50814 [Receipts missing Receipts received
22337 [Incorrect address Modified vendor address*
50081 |Incorrect address Modified vendor address*
50360 |Incorrect address Modified vendor address*
50674 |Incorrect address Modified vendor address*
Remit name/address is incorrect. 50830 |Incorrect address Modified vendor address*
8026 |Missing group numbers Corrected on check
22344 lIncorrect spelling Corrected on check
22394 |Incorrect purchase order Applied to correct purchase order
50381 |Incorrect bill to address Received new invoices
50401 |Missing page 2 request form  |Received
50479 |incorrect customer number Corrected on check
50833 |Incorrect customer number Corrected on check
50814 |Missing conference request Received
50839 |Incorrect billing ID number Corrected on check
50861 |Shipping/handling charged Void and reissue
OTHER: Specify 50889 |Incorrect month in description |Correct on check

Internal Claims Auditor Signature:

Date:

Yo/

*Envelope made out with correct address




INTERNAL CLAIMS AUDITOR REPORT ON

ITEMS REPORTED TO MANAGEMENT AND RESOLVED

November 2012

None

UESTION

RESOLUTION

None

Internal Claims Audit

Vaha

Date




FINANCE

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of

seconded by

, it is resolved that the following finance actions are hereby taken

A. General Fund Establishments and Adjustments.
1. Budget Establishments for 2012-13:

Item# CoSer# Title In the Amount of
087-13 311.692 Chinese w/ Oneida-Herkimer-Madison BOCES $ 7,800
088-13 438.594 Distance Learning w/ Onondaga-Cortland BOCES $ 25232
089-13 643.499 Negotiations w/ Cattaraugus-Allegany BOCES $ 1,040

These establishments will be supported as follows:

087-13
088-13
089-13

311.692
438.594
643.499

Addison:$7,800
Addison:$6,308 and Watkins Glen:$18,924
Hornell:$1,040

2. Budget Increases for 2012-13:

Item # CoSer # Title Increase From To

090-13 101.000 Career & Technical Education $ 5,000 $15,105,170 $15,110,170
091-13  250.499 Staffing 1:6:1 w/ Cattaraugus-Allegany BOCES $ 14945 §$ 153804 $ 168,749
092-13 302.494 Itinerant Handicapped: Other w/ Mon #1 BOCES $ 2725 $ 2290 $ 5,015
093-13  401.000 Arts In Education $ 569 $ 379,109 $ 379,678
094-13 412.001 Cooperative College Level $ 42656 $ 41,280 $ 83,936
095-13  426.000 Exploratory Enrichment $ 5000 $ 126,700 $ 131,700
096-13 430.002 Distance Learning $ 100 $ 656,768 $ 656,868
097-13 512.000 Computer Services, Instructional $ 65245 $ 2639448 $ 2,704,693
098-13 562.493 School Imp. Planning w/ Genesee Valley BOCES $ 300 $ 225 $ 525
099-13  527.000 Instructional Materials (Science Center) $ 4565 § 497688 $ 502,253
100-13 536.000 Model Schools $ 390 $ 104,154 §$ 104,544
101-13  605.000 Computer Service: Management $ 148,493 $11,895,878 $12,044,371
102-13 607.000 Bus Driver Training $ 150 § 1,650 $ 1,800
103-13  612.000 Business Office Support (CBO) $ 91635 $ 3,846,851 $ 3,938,486

These increases will be supported as follows:

090-13
091-13
092-13
093-13
094-13
095-13
096-13
097-13
098-13
099-13
100-13
101-13
102-13

103-13

101.000
250.499
302.494
401.000
412.001
426.000
430.002
512.000
562.493
527.000
536.000
605.000
607.000

612.000

Miscellaneous Revenue:$5,000

Canisteo-Greenwood:$14,945

Canisteo-Greenwood:$1,136, Corning:$1,513 and Hammondsport:$76

Canisteo Greenwood:$569

Arkport:$42,656

Avoca:$5,000

Nassau BOCES (Island Park):$100

Addison:$51,904 and Spencer Van Etten:$13,341

Avoca:$75 and Jasper-Troupsburg:$225

Bath:$4,565

Elmira:; $390

Bath:($15,000) and Horseheads:$163,493

Addison:($330), Alfred-Almond:($45), Arkport:($45), Avoca:$120, Bath:($300), Bradford:$120,
Campbell-Savona:$240, Canisteo-Greenwood:($45), Hammondsport:($45), Hornell:$120 and
Waverly:$360

Canaseraga:$85,310 and Jasper-Troupsburg:$6,325



3. Budget Decreases for 2012-13;

Item # CoSer # Title Decrease = From To
104-13  218.499 Staffing 1:12:3 w/ Cattaraugus-Alegany BOCES $ 57,866 $ 75825 $ 17,959
105-13  528.000 Industry/Education Activities Coordination $ 31,000 $ 487,853 $ 456,853
106-13  537.000 School/Curriculum Improvement Planning $ 2,000 $ 1,394,446 $ 1,392,446
These decreases will be supported as follows:

104-13 218.499 Alfred-Almond:($57,866)

105-13  528.000 Career Development Council, Inc.:($31,000)

106-13 537.000 Canisteo-Greenwood:($2,000)

B. Federal Fund Establishments and Adjustments.
1. Grant Acceptance and Budget Establishments for 2012-13 for GST BOCES:

a. Food Stamp Employment Training program - Chemung County contract for
services be accepted and budget established in the amount of $24,000 for
the period July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013 as attached. Approval was
received December 5, 2012.

b. Test of Adult Basic Education program — Chemung County contract for
services to be accepted and the budget established in the amount of
$24,000 for July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013 as attached. Approval was
received December 5, 2012.

c. Safety Net Assistance Program — Chemung County contract for services to
be accepted and the budget established in the amount of $47,500 for July
1, 2012 through June 30, 2013 as attached. Approval was received
December 5, 2012.

d. Combined Schuyler-Chemung-Tioga/Corning Teacher Center and
Southern Tier School Community Network Teacher Center Grant be
accepted and the budget established in the amount of $119,937 for the
period July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013 as attached. Approval was
received on November 27, 2012.

C. Purchasing.

1. Approval of Resolution, as attached, for IPA for desktop computers in the
amount of $90,000 for Addison Central School District.

2. Award of bid for used excavator with trade-in based on bid received from
L.C. Whitford at delivered price of $42,000.00

Bids were received and opened on December 17, 2012 at 2:30 pm and the
following bids were received:

1. L.C. Whitford Equipment Co., Inc. 4316 Bolivar Rd., Wellsville, NY



14895.
A non- participating letter was received from:

1. Anderson Equipment Co., 720 E. Franklin Street, Endicott, NY
13760.

D. Approval of Contract:

1. Approval of Contract, as attached, with the Town of Campbell for the Coopers
Campus water project.

E. Authorization to pay the following membership dues:

1. The New York State School Boards Association in the amount of $1,600.00 for
the 2013 year for the BOCES Educational Consortium for the Schuyler-
Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES.



Greater 5-B 1-a
Southern

Tier
BOCES

innovation in creating student success '
through cooperative services

Schuyler—Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES

REQUEST OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT AWARD

Staff Contact Person: Tim Driscoll/Chris Weinman

Title of Grant: Food Stamp and Employment Training Program (FSET -
Chemung Co.)

Funding Source: County of Chemung

Amount: $24,000

Time Period Covered by Grant: 7/1/2012 to 6/30/2013

Collaborating Partner Agencies/Entities: Chemung Co. DSS

Lead Agency: Greater Southern Tier BOCES

Target Population: Adults
Purpose(s) of Grant:

Assessment and life skill trainings for recipients of Temporary

Assistance applicants.

Staffing Needs (if any): .08 FTE Administrative & clerical staff, .30

FTE instructional staff.

Anticipated Activities/Staff Main Duties/Responsibilities:

Case Management to SNAP participants, assessments, Individual Career
Plan, work history, goal identification and interest inventories.




Greater 5-B1-b
Southern

Tier

BOCES

innovation in creating student success
through cooperative services

Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES

REQUEST OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT AWARD

Staff Contact Person: Tim Driscoll/Chris Weinman

Title of Grant: TABE (Test of Adult Basic Education) Testing (Chemung
Co. DSS)

Funding Source: County of Chemung

Amount: $24:000

Time Period Covered by Grant: 07/01/2012 to 06/30/2013

Collaborating Partner Agencies/Entities: Chemung Co. DSS

Lead Agency: Greater Southern Tier BOCES

Target Population: Adults
Purpose(s) of Grant:

Assessment of Reading & Math skills.

Staffing Needs (if any): .15 FTE clerical staff & .20 FTE instructional

staff.

Anticipated Activities/Staff Main Duties/Responsibilities:

Assessment of Reading & Math skills to enter into literacy programs
and/or career training programs.




5-B 1-c

Greater

Southern
Tier

BOCES

innovation in creating student success
through cooperative services

Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES

REQUEST OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT AWARD

Staff Contact Person: Tim Driscoll/Chris Weinman

Title of Grant: Safety Net Assistance Program (SNAP)

Funding Source: County of Chemung

Amount: $47,500

Time Period Covered by Grant: 7/01/2012 - 06/30/2013

Collaborating Partner Agencies/Entities: Chemung County Department of

Social Services, VESID, Literacy Volunteers.

Lead Agency: Greater Southern Tier BOCES

Target Population: Safety Net individuals who are work limited and/or
disabled.

Purpose(s) of Grant:

Working with Safety Net individuals to increase self-sufficiency by

obtaining employment, improving employment status, or qualifying for

SSI, SSD, or Veteran’s benefits.

Staffing Needs (if any): .50 Instructional

Anticipated Activities/Staff Main Duties/Responsibilities:

Case Management, vocational & life skills trainings.




5B1-d

Greater
Southern

BOCES

Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES

REQUEST OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT AWARD

Staff Contact Person: Jenny Dean

Title of Grant: Combined Schuyler-Chemung-Tioga/Corning Teacher Center and
Southern Tier School Community Network Teacher Center Grant

Funding Source: New York State Department of Education

Amount: $119,937.00

Time Period Covered by Grant: 07/01/12 to 06/30/2013

Collaborating Partner Agencies/Entities: Southern Tier Teacher Center

Network

Lead Agency: New York State Department of Education

Target Population: Teachers in the Schuyler-Chemung-Tioga/Corning (SCT/C)
and GST BOCES including non-publics and professors at colleges that are
involved with the education of pre-service teachers.

Purpose(s) of Grant: Professional Development that is aligned with Race to
The Top for teachers to attend.

Staffing Needs (if any): 1.0 FTE (11 month) Teacher Center Director

Anticipated Activities/Staff Main Duties/Responsibilities:

The teacher centers will coordinate their professional development
activities around the deliverables for Race to the Top. The professional
development will be around the Common Core Learning Standards for Literacy
and Math pre-kindergarten through twelfth grade teachers (public and non-
public) as well as pre-service teachers. The activities will focus on the
Shifts in instruction as well as the fluencies. Professional development
for data teams will also be provided for pre-kindergarten through twelfth
grade teachers (public and non-public) as well as pre-service teachers.

mtm
7/26/06




SCHUYLER STEUBEN CHEMUNG TIOGA ALLEGANY BOCES
d/b/a Greater Southern Tier BOCES

Board Resolutions
1/8/2013

WHEREAS, Schuyler Steuben Chemung Tioga Allegany Board of Cooperative
Educational Services d/b/a Greater Southern Tier BOCES (“BOCES”) is a political subdivision of
the State of New York (“State”) and is duly organized and existing pursuant to the Constitution
and laws of the State; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to applicable law, the governing board of BOCES (“Board™) is
authorized to acquire, dispose of, and encumber personal property, including, without limitation,
rights and interests in property, leases, and easements necessary to the functions or operations of
BOCES; and

WHEREAS, the Board hereby finds and determines that the execution of one or more
lease-purchase agreements (“Equipment Leases”) in the principal amount not exceeding the
amount set forth below (“Principal Amount”) for the purpose of acquiring the property generally
described below and to be described more specifically in the Equipment Leases (“Property™) for
the school district identified below (“District”) is an appropriate function of BOCES; and

Description of Property: Desktop Computers
Principal Amount: $90,000.00
District: Addison Central School District; and

WHEREAS, the Board has solicited bids or quotations from qualified, interested parties
with respect to the financing of BOCES’ acquisition of the Property and has selected First
Niagara Commercial Equipment & Municipal Finance (“Lessor”) to provide financing for the
purchase of the Property via the Equipment Leases;

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board as follows:

1. The Board hereby determines that it has critically evaluated the financing alternatives
available to it and has prepared and approved an evaluation of such financing alternatives in
accordance with 2 N.Y.C.R.R. § 39.2, and that entering into the Equipment Leases and financing
the acquisition of the Property thereby is in the best interests of BOCES because the estimated
costs of financing the acquisition of the Property thereby are less than the estimated costs of
financing the acquisition of the Property via the issuance of indebtedness under the Local Finance
Law (if the acquisition may be financed in such fashion). The evaluation of financing alternatives
is attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference and shall be available as a
public record.

2. The Board hereby determines that its entry into the Equipment Leases will not cause
the aggregate amount of outstanding indebtedness of BOCES to exceed the limit set forth in
paragraph c of subdivision 6 of Section 109-b of the General Municipal Law.

5-C-1




3. BOCES is hereby authorized and directed to enter into the Equipment Leases, acquire
the Property thereby, and otherwise perform all of its obligations thereunder; provided, however,
that the aggregate amount of periodic payments, excluding interest, to be made pursuant to the
Equipment Leases shall not exceed the Principal Amount. Any action taken on or before the date
of these resolutions by or on behalf of BOCES in connection therewith is hereby ratified and
confirmed.

4. The District Superintendent acting on behalf of BOCES is hereby authorized to
negotiate, enter into, execute, and deliver one or more Equipment Leases in substantially the form
set forth in the document presently before the Board, which document shall be available for
public inspection at the principal office of BOCES. The District Superintendent, acting on behalf
of BOCES, is hereby authorized to negotiate, enter into, execute, and deliver all such other
documents relating to the Equipment Lease (including, but not limited to, escrow agreements)
and take all such further actions as the District Superintendent deems necessary or appropriate to
effectuate the consummation of the transactions contemplated by and the performance by BOCES
of its obligations under the Equipment Leases. Without limiting the foregoing, the District
Superintendent shall be authorized to take all such actions as may be necessary to ensure the
qualification of the interest component of rent payments made under the Equipment Leases as
excludable from gross income of the Lessor under Section 103 of the Internal Revenue Code of
1986.

5. The Lessee’s obligations under the Equipment Leases shall be subject to annual
appropriation or renewal by the Governing Body as set forth in each Equipment Lease and the
Lessee’s obligations under the Equipment Leases shall not constitute general obligations of the
Lessee or indebtedness under the Constitution or laws of the State.

6. The Board hereby determines that the purpose of the acquisition of the Property is an
object or purpose described in subdivision 32 of paragraph (a) of Section 11.00 of the Local
Finance Law, and that the period of probable usefulness of said purpose is three (3) years.
Accordingly, the term of the Equipment Leases authorized by this resolution will not be in excess
of three (3) years.

7. The Board hereby determines that the acquisition of the Property is a Type 1I action
that will not have a significant effect on the environment and, therefore, no determination of
significance, environmental impact statement, findings statement, or other similar action is
required under the State Environmental Quality Review Act.

8. The Board hereby determines that the authorization to enter into the Equipment
Leases is not subject to any mandatory or permissive referendum pursuant to the Local Finance
Law or Section 109-b of the General Municipal Law.

9. These resolutions shall take effect immediately upon their adoption.
ADOPTED on this _ January8  , 2013 .

The undersigned Clerk of the Board hereby certifies and attests that (i) he or she has access to the
official records of the Board of BOCES; (ii) the foregoing resolutions were duly adopted by
sufficient vote of the members of the Board at a [regular/special] meeting of its members duly
called, regularly convened, and attended throughout by the requisite quorum of the members
thereof; (iii) such resolutions have not been amended or altered and are in full force and effect on
the date stated below; and (iv) such meeting of the Board relating to the authorization and



delivery of the Equipment Lease was (a) held within the geographic boundaries of BOCES; (b)
open to the public, allowing all people to attend; (c) conducted in accordance with internal
procedures of the Board; and (d) conducted in accordance with the charter of BOCES, if any, and
the laws of the State of New York.

Signature of Clerk

Print Name:

Official Title:

Date:




5-D-1

AGREEMENT

This AGREEMENT is made as of the day of , 2012 (“Effective
Date™), by and between the Schuyler Steuben Chemung Tioga Allegany Board of
Cooperative Educational Services, dba Greater Southern Tier BOCES, a New York board of
cooperative educational services, with its principal offices located at 9579 Vocational Drive,
Painted Post, New York 14870-9518 (hereinafter referred to as “GST BOCES™), and the Town
of Campbell, a municipal corporation of the State of New York, having its municipal offices at
8529 Main Street, Campbell, New York 14821 (hereinafter referred to as the “Town”).

WHEREAS, GST BOCES operates facilities hereinafter referred to as the “Coopers
Campus” on its property located at 9579 Vocational Drive, Painted Post, New York 14870,
located in the Town of Campbell, Steuben County, New York; and

WHEREAS, the Town operates and maintains Water District Number 3 hereinafter
“Water District”) in the Town for the benefit of the residents, businesses, and other users
situated within that district; and

WHEREAS, the parties agree and acknowledge that it is in the respective and mutual
best interests of the parties and their constituents that the Water District be established and
extended to incorporate the Coopers Campus and that said municipal water service be provided
by the Town as set forth in the district description contained in the official transcripts of the
establishment of said Water District; and

WHEREAS, the parties agree and acknowledge that GST BOCES will initially be one
of the primary customers of the District and that the economic feasibility of the establishment of
the District by the Town will require subscription for the use of the services and payment in
respect of the operation and maintenance of the infrastructure by GST BOCES on a long term
basis; and

WHEREAS, the parties agree and acknowledge that the economic feasibility of the
establishment of the District by the Town will also require the connection and subscription for
the use of the services by all Town residents whose properties are included in the area of the
Water District as soon as practicable; and

WHEREAS, the Town has the power and the capability to enter into and abide by the
terms of this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Town has provided GST BOCES the Town’s best estimate of the costs
of usage of the services to be provided by the Water District, and GST BOCES has provided
the Town a best estimate of GST BOCES’ projected water usage; and




WHEREAS, the Town has estimated the total cost for construction of the facilities
required to serve the users of the Water District to be $1,678,923.75; and

WHEREAS, the parties acknowledge that the Water District was established by
resolution dated April 2, 2012, but the water mains and other facilities have not yet been
constructed;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual promises made
herein and of other good and valuable consideration, the Parties agree as follows:

1. The Town shall construct and install all necessary and appropriate water mains, pipes,
and other equipment and infrastructure of whatever type as are required to provide municipal
water services (hereinafter “Facilities”) to the premises situated within the Water District and
in particular to the Coopers Campus. The Town has officially extended the Water District to
include the properties lying within the identified service areas and agrees that it will not reduce
the number or size of the service areas during the term of this agreement.

2. The Town shall complete the construction of the Facilities required for the Water
District in accordance with the standards and specifications of the Town, the New York State
Department of Health, as well as all other applicable State and Federal standards. It is
specifically agreed that as a condition of GST BOCES making the Capital Contribution
hereinafter described, the Town’s specifications and plans shall conform to the applicable
regulations and standards promulgated by the New York State Education Department
(hereinafter “SED”) and that such Capital Contribution will only be made after SED approval is
obtained.

3. GST BOCES shall pay to the Town the amount of Four Hundred Fifty Thousand and
NO/100 ($450,000.00) Dollars (“Capital Contribution™) under the terms set forth in this
Agreement. Payment shall be due within 60 days of the time the Town submits vouchers to
GST BOCES after completion of the Facilities. The Capital Contribution is intended to defray
the cost of connecting the Cooper Campus to the Facilities; however, the Town may apply the
Capital Contribution to all Facilities costs, not just the expenses related to the Facilities located
on the lands of GST BOCES.

4. GST BOCES shall pay to the Water District rates for water consumed (“water rate”),
maintenance, and operation of the system as follows:

a. GST BOCES shall pay to the Water District upon inception of delivery of water
to the Coopers Campus the amount of $2.30 per 1,000-gallon unit. It is




acknowledged and agreed that this initial water rate was estimated at the time of
designing the proposed water district.

b. GST BOCES guarantees that it shall use and pay water rates for a minimum of
One Hundred Ten (110) 1,000 gallon units per month.

c. The Water District may establish and adjust water rates at such times and in such
manner as it deems necessary and appropriate to operate the Water District and
provide for the recovery of the cost of water charged to the Water District by its
suppliers together with the expense of establishing and maintaining water
accounts and accounting including billing, and to establish and maintain a
reasonable capital reserve. Any such adjustments to water rates will be on notice
and subject to the procedures for making such adjustments provided for by the
Laws of the State of New York applicable to Town Water Districts.

d. In addition to the charges provided for in sub-division "a" above, GST BOCES
shall pay to the Water District a sum representing the estimated actual cost of
operation, maintenance, and repairs (together hereinafter referred to as “O&M™).
At the time of connection, the cost of O&M is estimated to be $61.35 per month.
As actual costs of O&M become known, the parties shall make adjustments as set
forth in subparagraph 4e. As additional users connect to the system, the O&M
charges to GST BOCES will be decreased proportionately, although it is
acknowledged that, at the discretion of the Water District, residential users may
be charged a lower O&M rate than commercial users.

€. The parties shall jointly review O&M costs, no less frequently than annually and
at a time mutually agreed as appropriate for GST BOCES’s annual budget
process, and shall, in good faith, negotiate prospective O&M charges to be based
on the actual costs experienced by the Water District during the immediately
previous 12-month usage period.

f. The sums referred to in this paragraph 4 shall be the sole charges payable by GST
BOCES towards the operation of the Water District. However, nothing in this
paragraph shall limit the imposition of other charges for any later capital
expenditures required to maintain or repair the facilities of the Water District.

5. In consideration of the aforesaid Capital Contribution, GST BOCES shall not be
required to make any payments atiributable to the debt service for the initial construction of the
Facilities.

6. The term of this Agreement shall be established as follows:



a. The term of this Agreement shall be ten (10) years from the Effective Date. This
Agreement shall automatically renew for successive five (5) year terms; provided,
however, that GST BOCES can terminate this Agreement as of any renewal date
by providing twelve (12) months written notice.

b. This Agreement shall be deemed executory only to the extent of monies
appropriated and available for the purpose of the Agreement from year to year,
and no liability on account thereof shall be incurred by GST BOCES beyond the
amount of such monies. It is understood that neither this Agreement nor any
representation by any public employee or officer creates any legal or moral
obligation to request, appropriate, or make available monies for the purpose of
this Agreement.

c. GST BOCES may terminate this Agreement at any time with or without cause on
twelve (12) months written notice.

7. GST BOCES shall not assign this Agreement, and shall not assign, transfer, or convey
its right, title, interest, or obligations in this Agreement without the prior written consent of the
Town, which consent will not be unreasonably withheld, except that GST BOCES may make
such an assignment, transfer, or conveyance without consent to any successor entity whose legal
service area wholly includes the Water District.

8. It is mutually agreed that the Facilities that are located on the premises of GST BOCES
shall be the property of the Water District and shall be subject to the control and supervision of
the Town and shall be maintained by the Water District. It is further agreed that GST BOCES
will grant an easement to the Water District to effectuate the terms of this Agreement.

9. The Town Supervisor has executed this Agreement pursuant to a resolution adopted by
the Town Board of The Town of Campbell, at a meeting thereof held on , 2012,
David Tennent, Supervisor, whose signature appears below, is both duly authorized and
empowered to execute this instrument and enter into such an Agreement on behalf of the Town.
This instrument shall be executed in duplicate and at least one copy thereof shall be permanently
filed, after execution thereof, in the office of the Town Clerk.

10.  GST BOCES represents and warrants that it has full power and authority or capacity, as
applicable, to enter into this Agreement, and to carry out the transactions contemplated hereby,



and that execution, delivery, and performance by GST BOCES of this Agreement have been
duly authorized by all necessary action of GST BOCES and no other action on the part of GST
BOCES is required in connection therewith. This Agreement constitutes valid and binding
obligations of GST BOCES enforceable in accordance with its terms.

11.  Any and all notices and payments required hereunder shall be addressed as follows, or to
such other address as may hereafter be designated in writing by either party hereto:

To Town and/or the Water District:

Town of Campbell

8529 Main Street
Campbell, New York 14821
Attn: Town Supervisor

with a copy to:

Richardson & Pullen, P.C.

21 Minard Street, PO Box 182
Fillmore, New York 14735

To GST BOCES:
GST BOCES
9579 Vocational Drive
Painted Post, New York 14870-9518
Attn: District Superintendent

with a copy to:

Sayles & Evans

One West Church Street
Elmira, NY 14901

12. No waiver of any breach of any term of this Agreement shall be binding unless the same
shall be in writing and signed by the party waiving said breach. No such waiver shall in any way
affect any other term or condition of this Agreement or constitute a cause or excuse for a
repetition of such or any other breach unless the waiver shall expressly contemplate the same.

13.  This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of New York.



In the event of a dispute that is not resolved amicably by the parties, the parties designate the
Supreme Court of the County of Steuben, New York as the exclusive forum for the resolution
of that dispute and hereby agree to submit themselves and the dispute exclusively to the
jurisdiction of that court.

14.  This Agreement constitutes the complete understanding of the parties. No modification
of any provisions thereof shall be valid unless in writing and signed by all parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement as of the date first

- above written
TOWN OF CAMPBELL
By:
David Tennent
Its: Supervisor
GST BOCES
By:

Its: District Superintendent



PERSONNEL

6 A-O

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of __, seconded
by , it is resolved that the following personnel actions are hereby taken:

A. Retirements

1. Eleanor Griffin
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:

2. Anne Kane
Position:
Effective:
Date of Hire:

B. Resignations

1. Terry Moore
Position:
Effective:
Date of Hire:
Reason:

2. Mark Prutsman
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:
Reason:

C. Creation of Position

Teacher Aide
end of day January 9, 2013
February 17, 1986

Senior Printing Clerk
March 30, 2013
August 16, 1989

Career Education Resource Specialist

end of day December 21, 2012

November 28, 2012

other employment, will work time-sheet basis until
replacement is found

Purchasing Manager, Central Business Office
January 1, 2013

February 9, 2009

other employment

1. Registered Nurse, one part-time (.8 FTE), 10 month, school calendar position,
Addison CSD, effective December 5, 2012, due to the increase in Districts’
requests for services. Mary Gray

D. Increase or Decrease to Positions

1. Occupational Therapist, one part-time (.8 FTE), 10 month, school calendar
position, increased to full-time (1.0 FTE), effective October 22, 2012, due to the
increase in Districts’ requests for services. Katherine Watches



2. Network Technology Specialist, one part-time (.5 FTE), 12 month position,
increased to full-time (1.0 FTE), effective December 26, 2012, due to the
increase in Districts’ requests for services. Christopher Caccia

E. Increase or Decrease in Assignments

1. Katherine Watches, Occupational Therapist, part-time, 10 month, school
calendar position, increased from .8 FTE to 1.0 FTE, effective October 22,
2012, salary $42,926.00, prorated, due to the increase in Districts’ requests for
services.

2. Christopher Caccia, Network Technology Specialist, part-time (.5 FTE), 12
month position, Probationary Civil Service appointment, increased to full-time
(1.0 FTE), effective December 26, 2012, salary $36,115.00, prorated,
Probationary Period continues through September 3, 2013, due to the increase
in Districts’ requests for services.

F. Changes in Appointments

1. Martha Clark, Accountant (School), full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position,
Central Business Office, from Probationary to Permanent, effective January
25, 2013, no change in salary, having successfully completed the Civil Service
Probationary Period.

2. Gaynor Young-Pierce, Computer Program Assistant, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month position, Eimira CSD, from Probationary to Permanent, effective
January 26, 2013, no change in salary, having successfully completed the Civil
Service Probationary Period.

3. Abigail Surosky, Teaching Assistant, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Bush Education Center, from Temporary to Probationary,
effective September 4, 2012, Tenure Area of Teaching Assistant, Certification
of Level 1, effective September 1, 2012 through August 31, 2015, Probationary
Period from September 4, 2012 to September 3, 2015, salary $30,872.00 per
year, prorated (Step 1 + Credit Hours), due to successful completion of
certification requirements.

4. Tammy Wood, Teaching Assistant, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Bush Education Center, from Temporary to Probationary,
effective February 1, 2013, Tenure Area of Teaching Assistant, Certification of
Level 1, effective February 1, 2013 through January 31, 2016, Probationary
Period from February 1, 2013 through January 31, 2016, salary $28,376.00 per
year, prorated (Step 1 + Credit Hours), due to successful completion of
certification requirements.



Jacqueline Cruttenden, Teaching Assistant, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month,
school calendar position, Bush Education Center, from Temporary to
Probationary, effective February 1, 2013, Tenure Area of Teaching Assistant,
Certification of Level 1, effective February 1, 2013 through January 31, 2016,
Probationary Period from February 1, 2013 through January 31, 2016, salary
$29,182.00 per year, prorated (Step 1 + Credit Hours), due to successful
completion of certification requirements.

Amber Marks, Teaching Assistant, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Bush Education Center, from Temporary to Probationary,
effective February 1, 2013, Tenure Area of Teaching Assistant, Certification of
Level 1, effective February 1, 2013 through January 31, 2016, Probationary
Period from February 1, 2013 through January 31, 2016, no change in salary,
due to successful completion of certification requirements.

Richard Loucks, Teaching Assistant, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Coopers Education Center, from Temporary to
Probationary, effective February 1, 2013, Tenure Area of Teaching Assistant,
Certification of Level 1, effective February 1, 2013 through January 31, 2016,
Probationary Period from February 1, 2013 through January 31, 2016, salary
$25,776.00 per year, prorated (Step 1 + Credit Hours), due to successful
completion of certification requirements.

G. Rescind JUUL Agreement, from November 6, 2012 Board of Education minutes, to

correct reason for JUUL.

1.

Laurie Crooker, Teaching Assistant, serving in the tenure area of Teaching
Assistant, continuation of Probationary Period through June 30, 2013 through a
Juul Agreement, due to certification expiring.

H. JUUL Agreements

1.

Laurie Crooker, Teaching Assistant, serving in the tenure area of Teaching
Assistant, continuation of Probationary Period through June 30, 2013 through a
Juul Agreement, due to lack of opportunity for the employee’s current
supervisor to observe employee’s work.

Kami Wardwell, Teaching Assistant, serving in the tenure area of Teaching
Assistant, continuation of Probationary Period through January 31, 2014
through a Juul Agreement, due to concerns with employee’s attendance.

. Tenure Appointments

1.

Brande Flaitz
Position: STEM Curriculum Mentor
Tenure Area: Instructional Support Services in Curriculum and

Differentiated Instruction Incorporating the Analysis

3



Effective Date of Tenure:

Certification Status:

Timothy Findling
Position:
Tenure Area:

Effective Date of Tenure:

Certification Status:

Clarissa Mickinkle
Position:
Tenure Area:

Effective Date of Tenure:

Certification Status:

Rita Jensen
Position:
Tenure Area:

Effective Date of Tenure:

Certification Status:

J. Recall

1.

Jillian Kreitzer
Position:

Effective:
Probationary Period
Salary:

Reason for Appt:

K. Appointments

1.

Mary Gray
Position:

Effective:

Location:

Education:
Probationary Period:
Experience:

of Student Performance Data

January 19, 2013

Permanent, Chemistry and General Science 7-12,
September 1, 2002

Teaching Assistant

Teaching Assistant

February 1, 2013

Teaching Assistant, Level 1, February 1, 2010
through January 31, 2013

Teaching Assistant

Teaching Assistant

February 1, 2013

Teaching Assistant, Level 1, February 1, 2010
through January 31, 2013

Teacher, Mathematics, and Science

Science, Biology 7-12, and Mathematics 7-12
February 1, 2013

Biology 7-12, Initial, September 1, 2012 through
August 31, 2017 and Mathematics 7-12, Initial,
February 1, 2009 through January 31, 2014

Teacher Aide

January 22, 2013

continued through November 19, 2013

$9.08 per hour

due to the increase in Districts’ requests for services

Registered Nurse, part-time (.8 FTE), 10 month,
school calendar position, Non-Competitive Civil
Service, Probationary appointment

December 5, 2012

Addison CSD

Nursing Diploma, St. James School of Nursing
December 5, 2012 through February 12, 2014
35 years



Salary:
Reason for Appt:

Franklin Seeley
Position:

$18.93 per hour (grade 13, step 4, 6.5 hours per day)
due to the increase in Districts’ requests for services

Teacher Aide, part-time (.5 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Non-Competitive Civil Service,
Probationary appointment

Effective: December 4, 2012
Location: Coopers Education Center
Education: GED, Corning-Painted Post CSD

Probationary Period:

December 4, 2012 through February 11, 2014

Experience: 1 year Teaching Assistant
Salary: $9.08 per hour (3.0 hours per day)
Reason for Appt: due to the increase in Districts’ requests for services,

Raelynn Klerks
Position:

currently employed as .5 FTE Teaching Assistant

Teacher Aide, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Non-Competitive Civil Service,
Probationary appointment

Effective: December 7, 2012

Location: Fassett Elementary School, Elmira CSD

Education: High School Diploma, Alpena, Mi

Probationary Period: December 7, 2012 through February 14, 2014

Experience: substitution

Salary: $9.08 per hour (6.0 hours per day)

Reason for Appt: due to a voluntary internal transfer Bernice Stone

Jack Wiiki

Position: Teaching Assistant, (acting as the Chief Information
Officer for Spencer Van-Etten CSD), time-sheet
basis, 12 month position

Effective: November 1, 2012

Location: Spencer Van-Etten CSD

Education: MSEE, George Washington University, Washington
DC

Experience: 12 years

Salary: $16.31 per hour (time-sheet basis)

Reason for Appt: due to the increase in Districts’ requests for services

L. Mentoring Stipend, Stipend $825 per year, prorated

1. Rebecca Sayers-Koski mentoring Patricia Rathbun, effective December 13,
2012 through June 21, 2013



M. Discontinue Annual Appointment

1. Coordinating Stipend for Medicaid Oversight, discontinue effective end of
day November 13, 2012

a. Scott Miller, School Social Worker

N. Rescind Annual Appointment, from October 2, 2012 Board of Education minutes,
incorrect employee

1. Instructional Leadership Team (ILT) Leader, Stipend of $825 each, effective
September 4, 2012 through June 21, 2013

a. Bush Education Center
1. Don Mac Naughton

O. Annual Appointment

1. Instructional Leadership Team (ILT) Leader, Stipend of $825, effective
September 4, 2012 through June 21, 2013

a. Bush Education Center
1. Dan McNaughton



REPORT OF TEMPORARY AND SUBSTITUTE PERSONNEL

Substitute Appointments

Name Position
Doherty-Maggs, Kelly Teacher
Herr, Tina Teacher Aide
Perkins, Adrian Teacher

End Substitute Appointments

Name Position

Klerks, Raelynn Teacher Aide
Temporary Appointments

Name Position

Ackley, Brian Workshop Facilitator
Allison, Anique Workshop Facilitator
Greeley, Tomi Community Ed Instructor

Hamilton, David
Hayes, Cynthia
Menechella, Diane

Community Ed Instructor
Practical Nursing Instructor
SciFair Coach

Moore, Terry Career Ed Resource Specialist
Roy, Nancy Community Ed Instructor
End Temporary Appointments

Cain, Theresa

Adult Literacy instructor

Mace, Scott Aduit Literacy Instructor
Internships/Student Teachers/Field Experience
Name Position

Amidon, Jaden Student Teacher
Carapella, Michelle Student Teacher

Crane, Kayla Student Teacher

Parsons, AJ Student Teacher

Williams, Tileyah Student Teacher

Curriculum/Staff Development Workshops, 7/1/2012 thru 6/30/2013, $17.50/hour

Balliett, Sara
Doty, Linda
Mahns, Elizabeth
Thomas, Jennifer

***No end date indicates position is ongoing

Rate
$75.00/day
$8.00/hour
$65.00/day

Rate

Rate
$45.00/hour
$45.00/hour
$25.00/hour
$25.00/hour
$25.00/hour
$26.00/hour
$14.42/hour
$17.00/hour

Rate
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A
N/A

Effective Date

12/13/2012
01/07/2013
12/01/2012

Effective Date

Effective Date

12/01/2012
12/01/2012
11/15/2012
12/03/2012
12/06/2012
10/01/2012
12/24/2012
11/01/2012

Effective Date

01/07/2013
01/23/2013
01/08/2013
01/31/2013
01/07/2013

6-P

End Date***

End Date
12/06/2012

End Date***

06/30/2012

01/02/2013
01/02/2013

End Date
05/31/2013
03/15/2013
04/12/2013
04/30/2013
05/31/2013



Greater
Southern
Tie

BOCES
REQUEST FOR FIELD TRIP APPROVAL

Date: 12/7/12

This request should be filed in the Principal 's/Supervisor'’s office at least four (4) weeks in
advance of the date of the trip to provide time to make arrangements for transportation,
lodging, chaperone(s), etc., and for Board of Education approval, if required. Parents must
be notified of all field trips. Field trips are considered a part of the educational curriculum.
Therefore, excluding a student from participating in a field trip requires prior approval from
a Supervisor.

* Kk k Kk k Kk Kk * * kx Kk * K *k * % % %k % * & * Kk k * k Kk Kk Kk % K &

Teacher: Gary Acker Program; Digital Media Arts
Work
Location: Wildwood Telephone #: 281-3146
Trip Dates:  From: 1/23/2013 To: 1/24/2013 (alternate backup dates: 2/20-21)
Destination:  Art Institute of Pittsburgh, PA
Start
Specify Pick Up Wildwood Bldg 6 Time: 7:30 X AM [JpPMm
Location:
Drop Off Location:  Wildwood Bldg 6 Return 5:30 PM [] AM
Time:
Number of 4-6 Number of Chaperones: 1
Students:

Educational Objectives: Students will make informed decisions about attending the Art Institute of
Pittsburgh, for their post-secondary career preparation. This opportunity is available to any DMA
seniors who are intending to pursuing a career in Media Arts, and have either applied at A.l.P. or
planning to apply at another design related program.

List Activities: Tour Art Institue's 5 story campus, housing options, and meet with admissions
counselors to discuss portfolio requirements and credits available through our articulation

agreement with GST BOCES.

The following morning, students will visit an art museum (Andy Warhol Museum) before returning
to Homnell.

Transportation Arrangements:



]:I Charter [] School [J Handicap Other, describe: School Van

bus bus bus (If traveling with another class, please list
__# of Wheelchair class(es) traveling together.)
students

Bus Driver's Name; Gary Acker

Lodging Ar'rangements: Raddison Hotel in suburban Pittsburgh

Request for Field Trip Form
(2" page of 3 pages)
Column A - Estimated Cost Column B — Actual Cost
(Compilete this column at time of request) (Complete this column for reimbursement -
ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS)
Admission Fee 80 Admission Fee
Transportation Transportation
(specify) school van (specify)
Meals 30 Meals
Lodging 160 Lodging
Other (specify) Other (specify)
TOTAL ESTIMATED TOTAL ACTUAL
COST: $270.00 COST: $0.00

Funding Source: BOCES to pay chaperone meals and lodging, DMA club and students will fund
the cost of student rooms and meals

Administrative Authorization: A
SIGNATURE: d / 6 DATE: /21l

Principal/Supervisor
(Director should also initfal)

? .
SIGNATURE: C Neceee DATE: (A /3,1~

Ass't Superintendent for
Instruction:

Board of Education Approval Date: / /
(If out-of-state and/or use of chartered bus is
requested)




7-D

! Greater
i Southern

| Tier

MEMO

TO: Board of Education
FROM: Cindy Drake, Director of Special Education
DATE: December 7, 2012

RE: Textbook Approval Request

Please approve the following Special Education textbooks for purchase:

Teacher's Name Location/Program Textbook Qty. Price

Laurie Runyan Special Education Science Step-by-Step Introductory Kit 1 kit $99.00

1:6:1 ASD/Cohen MS (includes one student book w/ teacher's
uide)

Laurie Runyan Special Education Teaching to Standards: Science 1 kit $199.00

1:6:1 ASD/Cohen MS Introductory Kit (includes one student
book, teacher's guide)

Laurie Runyan Special Education Exploring Science Series Kit (includes 1 kit $99.00

1:6:1 ASD/Cohen MS eight textbooks w/ teacher’s guide)

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

CD:cb
Textbook Approval 120712 (BOE information)



